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Item 8.01 Other Events.

Attached as Exhibit 99.1 hereto is a recast ItefirBancial Statements and Supplementary Datashgidating the information
originally included in our Annual Report on Form-KCor the fiscal year ended December 31, 201 Tdmnection with the Company’s
Registration Statement on Form S-3 to be filed mabmut April 26, 2012, we are filing this Form 8t& present updated supplemental
guarantor financial information under Rule 3-1(Refgulation SX. The revised presentation of the supplementatantar information reflec
Molson Coors Brewing Company (UK) Limited, our perg UK operating entity, Golden Acquisition and ioh Coors Holdings Limited as
additional subsidiary guarantors of our debt séiesrthat may be offered pursuant thereto. Thedarhour existing senior notes are such that
the addition of guarantors of any future senioelntgédness causes those new legal entity guardatalso contemporaneously guarantee
those outstanding senior obligations. In additiva,intend that these additional guarantors wilb dle added as guarantors to our existing
credit facilities. Further detail regarding theastpresentation is set forth in Note 21 to theseconsolidated financial statements and is
included in Exhibit 99.1. Other than the changdlec&d in Note 21, no other revisions have beedenta the consolidated financial
statements previously included in our Annual ReparEorm 10-K for the fiscal year ended December2811.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(d) Exhibits.
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouring.
99.1 Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Bfatéolson Coors Brewing Company’s Annual Reportramm 10-K
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2(
101.INS* XBRL Instance Documer
101.SCH* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docum
101.CAL* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuntr

101.LAB* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum
101.PRE* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doent
101.DEF* XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurh

*  Attached as Exhibit 101 to this report are thllowing documents formatted in XBRL (ExtensilBasiness Reporting Language): (i) the
Consolidated Statement of Operations for the yeaded December 31, 2011, December 25, 2010, anehiber 26, 2009, (ii) the
Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 208i1Dacember 25, 2010, (iii) the Consolidated StatgroéCash Flows for the years eni
December 31, 2011, December 25, 2010, and Dece2gh@009, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Stolders’ Equity and
Noncontrolling Interests for the years ended Deaam3i, 2011, December 25, 2010, and December 28, 20) the Notes to Consolidat
Financial Statements, and (vi) document and eintityrmation.




SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY
Date: April 26, 2012 By: /s/ ZAHIR IBRAHIM
Zahir Ibrahim
Vice President and Controlle
(Chief Accounting Officel




EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémt¢lee Registration Statements on Form S-8 (N83:124140, 333-122628, 333-110855,
333-110854, 33-40730, 333-103573, 333-59516, 3&3&nd 333-166521) and Form S-3 (Nos. 333-120338,49952, 333-48194) and
Form S-3ASR (333-143634) of Molson Coors Brewingr(pany of our report dated February 24, 2012, exicepithe effects of the revision
to the supplemental guarantor information relatethé changes to the historical presentation refméntercompany transactions identified in
the first quarter of 2012 and to the contemplatelot dffering described in Note 21, which are agpifil 26, 2012, relating to the consolidal

financial statements, financial statement schedntethe effectiveness of internal control overffitial reporting, which appears in this
Form 8-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Denver, Colorado
April 26, 2012




EXHIBIT 99.1

PART Il
ITEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Bta
Index to Financial Statements Page
Consolidated Financial Statemer
Managemer's Repor 2
Report of Independent Registered Public AccourfEing 3
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the theaes ended December 31, 2011, December 25, aadi@ecember 26,
2009 4
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2@@1Dacember 25, 201 5
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the tyeaes ended December 31, 2011, December 25, a6@iecember 26,
2009 7
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity adcontrolling Interests for the three years endedember 31, 2011,
December 25, 2010, and December 26, 2 9
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem 11




MANAGEMENT'S REPORT

The preparation, integrity and objectivity of tlieaincial statements and all other financial infatioraincluded in this annual report are
the responsibility of the management of Molson Gddrewing Company. The financial statements haes Ipeepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in thetdéhStates, applying estimates based on managentest judgment where necessary.
Management believes that all material uncertairitaage been appropriately accounted for and disdlose

The established system of accounting proceduresedaittd internal controls provide reasonable asse that the assets are
safeguarded against loss and that the policiepewmtdures are implemented by qualified persorfiife. Company’s management assessed
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal contkar financial reporting as of December 31, 20tInaking this assessment, the
Company’s management used the criteria set fortinddyCommittee of Sponsoring Organizations of theadiway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Contro—Integrated FrameworkBased upon its assessment, management conchateds of December 31, 2011, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was etfee.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the Comparngtependent registered public accounting firmyjates an objective, independent audi
the consolidated financial statements and intezoatrol over financial reporting. Their accomparnyneport is based upon an examination
conducted in accordance with standards of the @daimpany Accounting Oversight Board (United Sfatesluding tests of accounting
procedures, records and internal controls.

The Board of Directors, operating through its Au@idmmittee composed of independent, outside dirgctoonitors the Company’s
accounting control systems and reviews the resftilise Company’s auditing activities. The Audit Quoittee meets at least quarterly, either
separately or jointly, with representatives of ngaraent, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, and intermhtcas. To ensure complete
independence, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and tmp&mw/’'s internal auditors have full and free acteshe Audit Committee and may
meet with or without the presence of management.

/sl Peter Swinbur /sl Stewart Glendinnin
President & Chief Executive Office Chief Financial Officer

Molson Coors Brewing Compar Molson Coors Brewing Compar
February 24, 201 February 24, 201
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
of Molson Coors Brewing Company:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetadisted in the accompanying index present fairyall material respects, the financ
position of Molson Coors Brewing Company and itssdiaries at December 31, 2011 and December 2%), 20d the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of thedtyears in the period ended December 31, 201dnifoiamity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Ametitaddition, in our opinion the financial staterhechedule listed in the index appearing
under Item 15(a) (2) of the Company’s Annual Reporform 10-K (not included herein) presents fairtyall material respects, the
information set forth therein when read in conjumtiwith the related consolidated financial statataeAlso in our opinion, the Company
maintained, in all material respects, effectiveinal control over financial reporting as of DecemB1, 2011 based on criteria established in
Internal Contro—Integrated Frameworissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriie Treadway Commission (COSO). The
Company’s management is responsible for thesediabstatements and financial statement schedatenéintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and for its assasat of the effectiveness of internal control ofieancial reporting, included in
Management’s Report on Internal Control over FimgrReporting appearing in this Exhibit 99.1. Oesponsibility is to express opinions on
these financial statements, on the financial staterachedule, and on the Company’s internal cootret financial reporting based on our
integrated audits. We conducted our audits in alzomre with the standards of the Public Company Aiting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan erfidrp the audits to obtain reasonable assuranmat alhether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement and whether effedtiternal control over financial reporting was ntained in all material respects. Our audits
of the financial statements included examiningadast basis, evidence supporting the amounts iantbslures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and &igntfestimates made by management, and evaluagngverall financial statement
presentation. Our audit of internal control oveaficial reporting included obtaining an understagdif internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material wesdkexists, and testing and evaluating the desigmperating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. Our auditsradkaed performing such other procedures as wesidered necessary in the circumstan
We believe that our audits provide a reasonablis basour opinions.

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; anda(ibiyide reasonable assurance regarding preventimely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détaisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdeqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Denver, Colorado

February 24, 2012, except for the effects of tivisien to the supplemental guarantor informatidatesl to the changes to the historical
presentation related to intercompany transactidestified in the first quarter of 2012 and to tleeiemplated debt offering described in Note
21, as to which the date is April 26, 2012




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

Sales
Excise taxe:
Net sales
Cost of goods sol
Gross profit
Marketing, general and administrative exper
Special items, ne
Equity income in MillerCoor:
Operating income (los!
Other income (expense), r
Interest expens
Interest incomi
Other income (expense), net, includes $46.0 ga®9@® on related
party transactions, see Nott
Total other income (expense), |
Income (loss) from continuing operations beforeome taxe:
Income tax benefit (expens
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, neag
Net income (loss) including noncontrolling intese
Less: Net (income) loss attributable to noncoritrglinterest:
Net income (loss) attributable to Molson Coors BrepCompany

Basic net income (loss) attributable to Molson GdBrewing Company p

share:
From continuing operatior
From discontinued operatio

Basic net income (loss) attributable to Molson GdBrewing Company p

share
Diluted net income (loss) attributable to Molsono@oBrewing Company
per share
From continuing operatior
From discontinued operatio
Diluted net income (loss) attributable to Molsono@Brewing Company
per share
Weighted average sha—basic
Weighted average sha—diluted
Amounts attributable to Molson Coors Brewing Comp
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, neag

Net income (loss) attributable to Molson Coors BrepCompany

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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For the Years Ended

December 31, 201

December 25, 201

December 26, 200!

$ 5160¢ $ 4703.. $ 4,426
(1,654.7) (1,448.) (1,394.)

3,515, 3,254 3,032.¢

(2,049.) (1,812.) (1,726.9

1,466.¢ 1,442 1,305

(1,019.0) (1,012.9 (900.€)

(12.9) (21.9) (32.9)

457 . 456.1 382.(

893.: 864 L 754

(118.9) (110.9) (96.6)

10.7 10.€ 10.7

(11.0) 43.€ 49.4

(119.0) (55.5) (36.5)

774z 809.C 717

(99.4) (138.7) 14.7

674.¢ 670.c 732z

2.3 39.¢€ (9.0)

677.1 709.¢ 723.

(0.6) 2.2) (2.8)

$ 676.: $ 707.; $ 720.2
$ 365 $ 35¢ $ 3.9¢
0.01 0.21 (0.05)

$ 3.6 $ 3.8C $ 3.91
$ 36: $ 357 $ 3.9:
0.01 0.21 (0.05)

$ 3.6 $ 3.7t $ 3.87
184.¢ 185.¢ 184.

186.2 187.: 185.¢

$ 6740 $ 668.1 $ 729.2
2.2 39.€ (9.0)

$ 676.: $ 707.; $ 720.2




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(IN MILLIONS)

Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts and notes receivahk
Trade, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $Hhd $7.4, respective
Affiliates
Current notes receivable and other receivables,dkswance for doubtful accounts of $1.8 ar
$2.5, respectivel
Inventories:
Finished
In proces:
Raw materials
Packaging materia
Total inventories
Maintenance and operating supplies, less allowéorogbsolete supplies of $5.9 and $4.1,
respectively
Other current asse
Deferred tax asse
Discontinued operatior
Total current asse
Properties, less accumulated depreciation of $11020d $926.5, respective
Goodwill
Other intangibles, less accumulated amortizatiod4df2.7 and $406.8, respectivi
Investment in MillerCoor:
Deferred tax asse
Notes receivable, less allowance for doubtful aot®of $4.4 and $6.6, respectivi
Other asset

Total asset

As of

December 31, 201

December 25, 201

$ 1,078¢ $ 1,217.¢
529.¢ 503.¢
58.¢ 67.C
137.2 158.7
140.7 134.:
15.c 16.€
41.¢ 32.1
9.4 12.C
207.z 195.(
22.C 20.z
72.C 58.C
11.€ —
0.3 0.6
2,118.( 2,220.¢
1,430.: 1,388.°
1,453 1,489.:
4,586.( 4,655.:
2,487.¢ 2,574.:
149.¢ 188.2
32.7 43.C
165.¢ 138.t
$ 12,4234 $ 12,6971




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
(IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PAR VALUE)

As of
December 31, 201  December 25, 201

Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

Trade $ 268.5 $ 227.¢
Affiliates 32.7 40.4
Accrued expenses and other liabilit 646.¢ 804.¢
Derivative hedging instrumen 107.€ 26.4
Deferred tax liabilities 161.c 219.¢
Current portion of lon-term debt and sh«-term borrowings 46.€ 1.1
Discontinued operatior 13.4 14.C
Total current liabilities 1,277.: 1,333.¢
Long-term debr 1,914.¢ 1,959.¢
Pension and pc-retirement benefit 697.5 458.¢
Derivative hedging instrumen 212t 404.¢
Deferred tax liabilitie: 455.¢ 466.7
Unrecognized tax benefi 76.4 80.¢
Other liabilities 77.5 126.4
Discontinued operatior 22.C 24.2
Total liabilities 4,733.¢ 4,855.(

Commitments and contingencies (Note
Molson Coors Brewing Company stockhol¢ equity
Capital stock
Preferred stock, ne-voting, no par value (authorized: 25.0 shares; nesiged — —
Class A common stock, voting, $0.01 par value (@tzkd: 500.0 shares; issued and outstant
2.6 shares and 2.6 shares, respectiy — —
Class B common stock, non-voting, $0.01 par vadughprized: 500.0 shares; issued:

162.7 shares and 162.0 shares, respecti 1.€ 1.€

Class A exchangeable shares, no par value (issubdustanding: 2.9 shares and 3.0 shares,
respectively’ 110.t 111.2

Class B exchangeable shares, no par value (issukdutstanding: 19.3 shares and 19.2 shar
respectively’ 724.¢ 725.(
Paic-in capital 3,572.: 3,548.¢
Retained earning 3,689." 3,241
Accumulated other comprehensive income (i (129.9) 171.1

Class B common stock held in treasury at costgfi&es and zero shares at December 31, 201
December 25, 2010, respective (321.0) —
Total Molson Coors Brewing Company stockhol’ equity 7,647.¢ 7,798.¢
Noncontrolling interest 42.5 43.¢
Total equity 7,690.: 7,842.¢
Total liabilities and equit $ 12,423 $ 12,697.

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(IN MILLIONS)

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income (loss) including noncontrolling intese
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortizatic
Amortization of debt issuance costs and disco
Shar+based compensatic
Loss (gain) on sale or impairment of properties iatahgibles
Excess tax benefits from sh-based compensatic
Deferred income taxe
Loss (gain) on foreign currency fluctuations andwdgive instrument;
Equity income in MillerCoor:
Distributions from MillerCoor:
Equity in net income of other unconsolidated e&dfiis
Distributions from other unconsolidated affilia
Change in current assets and liabilities (net séssacquired and liabilities
assumed in business combinations) and o
Receivable:
Inventories
Payable:
Other assets and other liabiliti
(Gain) loss from discontinued operatic
Net cash provided by operating activit
Cash flows from investing activitie
Additions to properties and intangible as:
Proceeds from sales of businesses and other asshisles $53.3 in 2009 on
related party transaction, see Not:
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acqu
Change in restricted cash balan
Payment on discontinued operatic
Investment in MillerCoor:
Return of capital from MillerCoor
Deconsolidation of Brewe’ Retail, Inc.
Investment in and advances to an unconsolidatdthts
Trade loan repayments from custom
Trade loans advanced to custon
Proceeds from settlements of derivative instrum
Other

Net cash used in investing activiti

For the Years Ended

December 31, 201

December 25, 201

December 26, 200!

$ 677.1 $ 709.¢ $ 723.c
217.1 202.: 208.(
22.F 20.€ 19.4
24.7 27.2 22.¢
8.6 19.1 (38.1)
2.0 4.8) (21.7)
38.¢ 68.C 127.6
9.1 (9.9) (0.2)
(457.9) (456.1) (382.0)
457 456.1 401.1
(23.29) (18.2) (6.9
28.2 14.C 16.€
(29.0) (7.8) (63.9)
(17.3) (10.1) 1.8
(16.4) 45.: 21.C
(68.5) (266.5) (180.9)
2.9 (39.6) 9.C
868.1 749. 858.¢
(235.9) (177.9 (158.5)
4.6 5.2 58.C
(41.9) (19.9) 41.7)
6.7 (10.6) —
— (96.0) —
(800.1) (1,071.9) (514.5)
782.7 1,060.: 448.:
— — (26.1)
(83.29) — —
22.2 16.€ 32.1
9.9 (9.1) (25.5)
15.4 35.1 —
— 0.2 0.1
(338.) (267.2) (228.2)




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(IN MILLIONS)
For the Years Ended
December 31, 201  December 25, 201 December 26, 200!
Cash flows from financing activitie
Exercise of stock options under equity compensailans 11.€ 38.t 43.1
Excess tax benefits from sh-based compensatic 2.C 4.8 21.7
Payments for purchase of treasury st (321.7) — —
Dividends paic (228.7) (201.7) (170.9
Dividends paid to noncontrolling interest hold (2.3 (3.7 (2.9
Proceeds from issuances of I-term debr — 488.4 —
Debt issuance cos (2.2 3.3 —
Payments on lor-term debt and capital lease obligatit 0.3 (300.0) (0.4
Proceeds from she¢-term borrowings 6.8 12.1 14.5
Payments on she«-term borrowings (18.9) (8.2) (17.0
Net proceeds from (payments on) revolving credititées 2.1 — —
Payments on settlements of c-related derivative (104.5 (42.0) —
Change in overdraft balances and o (10.9) 6.8 (6.0)
Net cash used in financing activiti (665.9) (7.6 (117.9
Cash and cash equivaler
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (135.7) 474. 512.¢
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on caslcasid equivalent (3.6 8.7 5.1
Balance at beginning of ye 1,217 734.2 216.2
Balance at end of ye $ 1,078.¢ $ 1,217.¢ $ 734.2

See notes to consolidated financial statementsN8&e1 for supplementary cash flow data.
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at December 28, 20

Exchange of share

Shares issued under equity compensation

Amortization of stock based compensat

Acquisition of a busines

Deconsolidation of Brewe' Retail, Inc.

Comprehensive income (los:

Net income (loss) including noncontrolling inte

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of

Foreign currency translation adjustme

Unrealized gain (loss) on derivative instrumeng,

Realized gain (loss) on derivative instrume
reclassified to net income, r

Ownership share of equity method investees ¢
comprehensive los

Pension and other postretirement benefit adjusts

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of

Comprehensive income (loss), net of t

Dividends declared and pe

Balance at December 26, 20

Exchange of share

Shares issued under equity compensation

Amortization of stock based compensat

Acquisition of a busines

Comprehensive income (los

Net income (loss) including noncontrolling inte

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of

Foreign currency translation adjustme

Unrealized gain (loss) on derivative instrumentt,

Realized gain (loss) on derivative instrume
reclassified to net income, r

AND NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

(IN MILLIONS)
MCBC Shareholders
Common
Accumulated stock

other Common stock held in Exchangeable Non

Retained comprehensive issued treasury shares issue( Paid-in- controlling

Total earnings income (loss Class A Class B Class B ClassA  ClassB capital interest
$ 6,039 $ 2,184¢ $ (B71.9) $ — % 16 $ — $ 1194 $ 786.5 $ 3,334 $ (16.0
— — — — — — 0.3 (24.5) 24.¢ —
61.C — — — — — — — 61.C —
21.1 — — — — — — — 211 —
9.€ — — — — — — — — 9.6
5.7 — — — — — — — — .7
723.2 720.¢ — — — — — — — 2.8
614.% — 614.% — — — —_ — — —
(28.7) — (28.7) — — — — — — —
(10.6) — (10.6) — — — — — — —
56.7 — 56.7 — — — — — — —
(214.9) — (240.0 — — — — — — 254
417.5 — 392.] — — — — — — —

1,140.

(173.9) (170.9) = = = = = = = (2.9
$ 7,092¢ $ 2,734¢ $ 207 $ — $ 16 $ — $ 1190 $ 761.¢ $ 3,441: $ 13.2
— — — — — — (7.9 (36.9) 447 —
39.€ — — — — — — — 39.€ —
22.€ — — — — — — — 22.€ —
321 — — — — — — — — 321
709.¢ 707.5 — — — — — — — 2.2
121.t — 121.t — — — —_ — — —
(16.0 — (16.0 — — — — — — —
8.4 — 8.4 — — — — — — —




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
AND NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Ownership share of equity method investees ¢
comprehensive los

Pension and other postretirement benefit adjusts

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of

Comprehensive income (loss), net of t

Dividends declared and pe

Balance at December 25, 20

Exchange of share

Shares issued under equity compensation

Amortization of stock based compensat

Comprehensive income (los:

Net income (loss) including noncontrolling inte

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of

Foreign currency translation adjustme

Unrealized gain (loss) on derivative instrumentg,

Realized gain (loss) on derivative instrume
reclassified to net income, r

Ownership share of equity method investees ¢
comprehensive incorr

Pension and other postretirement benefit adjusts

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of

Comprehensive income (loss), net of t

Repurchase of common sto

Dividends declared and pe

Balance at December 31, 20

(IN MILLIONS)
MCBC Shareholders
Common
Accumulated stock
other Common stock held in Exchangeable Non
Retained  comprehensive issued treasury shares issuec Paid-in- controlling
Total earnings income (loss Class A Class B Class B Class A Class B capital interest
(71.9) — (71.9) — — — — — — —
108.2 — 108.2 — — — — — — —
150.4 150.4
860.%
(204.9) (201.9) — — — — — — — (3.9
$ 7,842.¢ $ 3,241 $ 171.1 $ — $ 16 $ — $ 1112 $ 725.( $ 3,548+ $ 43.€
— — — — — — 0.7 0.2 0.¢ —
6. — — — — — — — 6. —
15.¢ — — — — — — — 15.¢ —
677.1 676.% — — — — — — — 0.8
(67.7) — (67.7) — — — — — — —
(6.7 — 6.2 — — — — — — —
19.4 — 19.4 — — — — — — —
(67.0 — (67.0 — — — — — — —
179.2) — (179.9 — — _ — _ _ _
(300.9) (300.§)
376.%
(321.) — — — — (321.) — — — —
(230.9) (228.9) = = = = = = = (2.9
$ 7,690.: $ 3,689.. $ (129.9 $ — $ 16 $ (321.) $ 110t $ 724¢ $ 3572. % 42

See notes to consolidated financial statements
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significarkccounting Policies

Unless otherwise noted in this report, any desonpaf “we”, “us” or “our” includes Molson Coors Bwing Company (“MCBC” or the
“Company”), principally a holding company, andstgbsidiaries: Molson Coors Canada (“MCC"), formadferred to as Molson Canada
(“Molson™), operating in Canada; Coors Brewing Camyp (“CBC"), operating in the United States (“U.auhtil June 30, 2008 when MCBC
and SABMiller plc (“SABMiller”) combined the U.Snal Puerto Rico operations of their respective sliises, CBC and Miller Brewing
Company (“Miller”) and the results and financialgition of U.S. operations, which had historicalbmgprised substantially all of our U.S.
reporting segment were, in all material respectspdsolidated from MCBC prospectively upon formatx MillerCoors LLC
(“MillerCoors”), see Note 4, “Investments”; Mols@oors Brewing Company (UK) Limited (“MCBC-UK?"), famerly referred to as Coors
Brewers Limited (“CBL"), operating in the United kgdom (“U.K.”) and the Republic of Ireland; Mols@wors International (“MCI")
operating in various other countries; and our otf@r-operating subsidiaries. Any reference to “Gbaneans the Adolph Coors Company
prior to the 2005 merger with Molson Inc. (the “Mer”). Any reference to Molson Inc. or Molson medh&C prior to the Merger. Any
reference to “Molson Coors” means MCBC after thadée.

Unless otherwise indicated, information in thisoeps presented in U.S. dollars (“USD” or “$").
Our Fiscal Year

We follow a 52/53 week fiscal reporting calendanlé$s otherwise indicated, fiscal year 2011 retiethe 53 weeks ended
December 31, 2011, and fiscal years 2010 and 2¢f@9 to the 52 weeks ended December 25, 2010, andrBber 26, 2009, respectively.

MillerCoors follows a monthly reporting calendarséal years 2011, 2010 and 2009 refer to the 12tinseended December 31, 2011,
December 31, 2010, and December 31, 2009, respictidditionally, the results from Brewers’ Retditc. (“BRI”), a consolidated
subsidiary through February 28, 2009, and an eguéthod investment thereafter, are reported ondhrinrarrears. Our policy is to
accelerate recording the effect of events occuiinrthe lag period that significantly affect oumsolidated financial statements.

Principles of Consolidation

Our consolidated financial statements include @goants and our majority-owned and controlled ddim@sd foreign subsidiaries, as
well as certain variable interest entities (“VIE&)f which we are the primary beneficiary. All sificant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidafiure to a change in our ownership level of BRI,deeonsolidated this entity from our
financial statements as of March 1, 2009, and bég@nospectively account for it under the equitgthod of accounting. See Note 4,
“Investments” for further information.

Use of Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements are preparadcordance with accounting principles generatigepted in the United States of
America (“U.S. GAAP”). These accounting principlegjuire us to make certain estimates, judgmentsaasdmptions. We believe that the
estimates, judgments and assumptions used to detec@rtain amounts that affect the financial stesiets are reasonable, based on
information available at the time they are madethieextent there are differences between thesaatss and actual results, our consolidated
financial statements may be materially affected.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when the significant riskkrawards of ownership are transferred to the oustar distributor depending upon
the method of distribution and shipping terms, wheither at the time of shipment to distributorsipon delivery of product to retail
customers. The cost of various programs, suchies promotions, rebates and coupon programs aatettas a reduction of sales. Sales of
products are for cash or otherwise agreed uporitd¢ezths. Sales are stated net of incentives, distsoand returns.

Outside of unusual circumstances, if product igrregd, it is generally for failure to meet our dqtyastandards, not caused by customer
actions. Products that do not meet our high quatiydards are returned and destroyed. We do metdtandard terms that permit return of
product. We estimate the costs for product retarmsrecord them in Cost of goods sold each pevialreduce revenue at the value of the
original sales price in the period that the prodsiceturned.

In addition to supplying our own brands, the U.Egment sells other beverage companies’ produaia-firemise customers to provide
them with a full range of products for their retailtlets. We refer to this as the “factored bransliess.”
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Sales from this business are included in our Nlessand Cost of goods sold when ultimately sold the related volume is not included in
reported sales volumes. In the factored brand kasirwe normally purchase inventory, which incluelagse taxes charged by the vendor,
take orders from customers for such brands, armiéevcustomers for the product and related costieldfery. In accordance with guidance
pertaining to reporting revenue gross as a prith¢i@asus net as an agent, sales under the fadioaeds are reported on a gross income basis

Excise Taxes

Excise taxes collected from customers and remitigdx authorities are government-imposed excisestan beer shipments. Excise
taxes on beer shipments are shown in a separatédim in the consolidated statements of operatisns reduction of sales. Sales taxes
collected from customers are recognized as ailipbilith the liability subsequently reduced whée taxes are remitted to the tax authority.

Cost of Goods Sold

Our Cost of goods sold includes raw materials, pgilg materials (including promotional packagimggnufacturing costs, plant
administrative support and overheads, inbound artidooind freight charges, purchasing and receivisls; inspection costs, warehousing,
and internal transfer costs.

Marketing, General and Administrative Expenses

Our Marketing, general and administrative expesesist of advertising, sales costs, intangible rtimadion, share-based
compensation, nomanufacturing administrative, and overhead cogis. dreative portion of our advertising activitisekpensed as incurre
Production costs of advertising and promotionalemals are expensed when the advertising is finst Advertising expense was $398.8
million, $361.6 million, and $349.3 million for fial years 2011, 2010, and 2009, respectively. Ritemivertising costs of $21.6 million and
$13.4 million, were included in Other current assetthe consolidated balance sheets at Decemb@031, and December 25, 2010,
respectively.

Share-based compensation is recognized straigholiar the vesting period of the awards. Certaamestvased compensation plans
contain provisions that accelerate vesting of awaibn retirement, disability, or death of eligiblaployees and directors. Our share-based
awards are considered vested when the employdelstign of the award is no longer contingent orvjlimg service. Accordingly, we
recognize share-based compensation cost for awsadsed to retirement-eligible individuals immedigt Also, if less than the stated vesting
period, we recognize these costs over the perad the grant date to the date retirement eligibiitachieved. We report the benefits of tax
deductions in excess of recognized compensatianascs financing cash flow, thereby reducing nefraping cash flows and increasing net
financing cash flows.

Special ltems

Our special items represent charges incurred ceflismealized that we do not believe to be indieabf our core operations;
specifically, such items are considered to be drbeofollowing:

* infrequent or unusual items,
* impairment or asset abandonment-related losses, or
e restructuring charges and other atypical emplogésgted costs.

Although we believe these items are not indicatiVeur core operations, the items classified ac@ptems are not necessarily non-
recurring.

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided for the tempatidferences between the financial reporting basid the tax basis of our assets,
liabilities, and certain unrecognized gains andédssrecorded in accumulated other comprehensiningar We provide for taxes that may be
payable if undistributed earnings of overseas slidr$es were to be remitted to the U.S., exceptiose earnings that we consider to be
permanently reinvested.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash consists of cash on hand and bank deposgh. &miivalents represent highly liquid investmaevith original maturities of 90 da
or less. Our cash deposits may be redeemed upoandeamd are maintained with multiple, reputablaririal institutions. The following
presents our supplemental cash flow information:
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For the fiscal years ended

December 31, 201 December 25, 201! December 26, 200!
(In millions)
Cash paid for intere: $ 102.: $ 87.C $ 76.C
Cash paid for taxe $ 62.7 $ 384 % 50.¢
Receipt of note upon sale of prope $ — 8 52 % —
Issuance of restricted stock, net of forfeit. $ 93 $ 9.8 $ 8.8
Issuance of performance shares, net of forfeit $ 7C % 74 $ 14.1

Accounts Receivable and Notes Receivable

We record accounts and notes receivable at netabl# value. This carrying value includes an appate allowance for estimated
uncollectible amounts to reflect any loss antiaplabn the accounts and notes receivable balances.

Canadas distribution channels are highly regulated byprcial regulation and experience few collectapifitoblems. However, we ¢
have direct sales to retail customers in Canadalidch an allowance is recorded based upon expectéttability and historical experience.

The U.K. segment extends loans to a portion ofé¢lal outlets that sell our brands. Some of tHeaas provide for no interest to be
payable, and others provide for payment of a betaxket interest rate. In return, the retail outtetseive smaller discounts on beer and other
beverage products purchased from us, with theaseidtrbeing the U.K. segment attaining a marketrneon the outstanding loan balance. We
therefore reclassify a portion of beer revenue interest income to reflect a market rate of idemn these loans. In fiscal years 2011, 2010
and 2009, these amounts were $6.3 million, $6.Hanjland $8.3 million, respectively and this irtsrincome is included in the U.K.
segment.

Trade loan receivables are classified as eitheentinotes receivable and other receivables orauorent notes receivable in our
consolidated balance sheets. At December 31, 20ilDecember 25, 2010, total loans outstandingofr@towances, were $42.6 million &
$48.4 million, respectively.

An allowance for credit losses is maintained toviate for loan losses deemed to be probable retategecifically identified loans and
for losses in the loan portfolio that have beemined at the balance sheet date. We establishllouraace through a provision for loan losses
charged against earnings and recorded in Markegmgeral & administrative expenses. Loan balarttatsare written off are recorded against
the allowance as a write-off.

Total loans that may not be recoverable at Dece®be?011, and December 25, 2010, were $12.1 midind $12.5 million,
respectively. In fiscal years 2011 and 2010, tlm@hs written off were $7.2 million and $6.2 miliorespectively. Any subsequent loan
recovery is recorded as a gain upon collectioniwithiarketing, general and administrative expensemllforward of the allowance for the
year ended December 31, 2011, is as follows (ifiang):

Balance at December 26, 2C $ 10.1
Additions charged to expense, net of recove 5.4
Write-offs (6.2
Foreign currency and other adjustments (0.2

Balance at December 25, 2010 $ 9.1
Additions charged to expense, net of recove 4.1
Write-offs (7.2
Foreign currency and other adjustments 0.2

Balance at December 31, 2C $ 62

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or maiRost is determined by the first-in, first-otEIFO”) method. We regularly assess
shelf-life of our inventories and reserve for theseentories when it becomes apparent the prodilchet be sold within our freshness
specifications. We did not have a material alloveaftr obsolete finished goods or packaging
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materials at December 31, 2011, or at Decembe2@H), respectively. In the fourth quarter of 204:@8,reclassified our returnable bottles i
pallets from Inventories, Packaging materials, rap@rties as discussed below.

Properties

Properties are stated at original cost less acaatenildepreciation. Depreciation is recorded ugiegstraight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Costs ofragmaents or modifications that substantially extdredcapacity or useful life of an asset are
capitalized and depreciated accordingly. Startagicassociated with manufacturing facilities, fattrelated to construction, are expensed as
incurred. Ordinary repairs and maintenance areresqekas incurred. When property is retired or otfser disposed of, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from our dimtzgded balance sheets and the resulting gainssy, ibany, is reflected in our
consolidated statements of operations. Long-livests are evaluated for impairment whenever ewgrdsanges in circumstances indicate
the carrying value of an asset (or asset group) maye recoverable.

Returnable containers are recorded at acquisitishand are classified within Properties. Retumabintainers consist of returnable
bottles, kegs and pallets that are both in ourctitentrol within our breweries, warehouses anttidistions facilities and those that we
indirectly control in the market through our agresis with our customers and other brewers and ficlwa deposit is received. The deposits
received on our returnable containers in the maaketecorded as deposit liabilities, includedwsent liabilities within Accrued Expenses
and other liabilities in the Consolidated Balanbe&s.

The costs of acquiring or developing internal-useputer software, including directly-related payouists, are capitalized and
classified within Properties. Software maintenaaé training costs are expensed in the period iadur

Properties held under capital lease are deprecisied the straight-line method over the estimaiseful life or the lease term,
whichever is shorter, and the related depreciasigncluded in depreciation expense.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is allocated to the reporting unit in whithe business that created the goodwill residagparting unit is an operating
segment, or a business unit one level below thetadimg segment, for which discrete financial infation is prepared and regularly reviewed
by segment management. The Canada and the U.Ktirgpanits are consistent with our operating segtsiecHowever, for our China and
India businesses, the reporting unit is one leeé the MCI operating segment. We evaluate theyiray value of our goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangible assets for impairmenttae reporting unit level at least annually or wtaa interim triggering event occurs that
would indicate that impairment may have taken pl&i¢e evaluate our other definite-lived intangib$ésets for impairment when evidence
exists that certain events or changes in circunsstaimdicate that the carrying amount of thesetessay not be recoverable. Significant
judgments and assumptions are required in suchiimpat evaluations. We completed the required ahinyaairment testing as of June :
2011, the first day of our fiscal third quarterdaroncluded there were no impairments. Finite-liigdngible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization. Amortization is recordsihg the straight-line method over the estimaitezsiof the assets.

Equity Method Investments

We generally apply the equity method of accountng0% to 50% owned investments where we exergjsafisant influence or VIEs
for which we are not the primary beneficiary. Eguitethod investments include our equity ownershipillerCoors in the U.S. and
Tradeteam, Ltd (“Tradeteam”) (a transportation gistics services company) in the U.K., along withdelo Molson Imports, L.P.
(“MMI"), BRI, Brewers’ Distributor Ltd. (“BDL") andour former interest in the Montréal Canadiens am&la. See Note 4, “Investments.”

There are no related parties that own interestsiirequity method investments as of December 31120
Derivative Hedging Instruments

We use derivatives as part of our normal businpssations to manage our exposure to fluctuatiomstarest, foreign currency
exchange, commodity, production and packaging ngtewsts and for other strategic purposes relatenir core business. We enter into
derivatives for risk management purposes only idiclg derivatives designated in hedge accountilegioaships as well as those derivatives
utilized as economic hedges. We do not enter iatevdtives for trading or speculative purposes.fdtmgnize our derivatives on the
consolidated balance sheet as assets or liab#itigsr value and are classified in either cur@mhon-current assets or liabilities based on
each contract’s respective unrealized gain or pasétion and each contract’s respective maturity. flicy is to present all derivative
balances on a gross basis, without regard to

14




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
counterparty master netting agreements or simifangements.

Changes in fair values (to the extent of hedgec#ffeness) of outstanding cash flow and net investrhedges are recorded in other
comprehensive income, until earnings are affectethé variability of cash flows of the underlyingdged item or the sale of the underlying
net investment, respectively. Effective hedgesetffise gains or losses recognized on the underxpgsure in the consolidated statement of
operations. Any ineffectiveness is recorded diyeictio earnings.

We record realized gains and losses from derivatisguments in the same financial statement liem ias the hedged item/forecasted
transaction. Changes in unrealized gains and ldeseerivatives not designated in a hedge accognglationship are recorded directly in
earnings each period and are recorded in the sSsaacfal statement line item as the associatedzezh(cash settled) gains and losses. Cash
flows from the settlement of derivatives appeahim consolidated statement of cash flows in theeszategories as the cash flows of the
hedged item.

In accordance with authoritative accounting guidanee do not record the fair value of derivativesvihich we have elected the
Normal Purchase Normal Sa“NPNS”) exemption. We account for these contractsio accrual basis, recording realized settlenretated
to these contracts in the same financial statetimenitems as the corresponding transaction.

Pension and Postretirement Benefits

We have defined benefit plans that cover certainect and former employees in Canada and the U.&als have unfunded post-
retirement plans in Canada and the U.S. that peowiddical benefits for retirees and eligible deesiand life insurance for certain retirees.
All retirement plans for MCBC employees in the @xitStates are defined contribution pension plariéef@oors, BRI and BDL maintain
pension and postretirement plans as well. Eachiplamanaged locally and in accordance with respedtical laws and regulations.

We recognize the underfunded or overfunded stdtasdefined benefit postretirement plan as an assi@bility in the consolidated
balance sheets and recognize changes in the fgtaied in the year in which the changes occur witither comprehensive income. The
funded status of a plan, measured as the differeateeen the fair value of plan assets and thegi@j or accumulated benefit obligation,
and the related net periodic pension cost are dtmliusing a number of significant actuarial agsions. Changes in net periodic pension
cost and funding status may occur in the futuretdushanges in these assumptions.

Projected benefit obligation is the actuarial pmesealue as of the measurement date of all beretitbuted by the plan benefit formula
to employee service rendered before the measurasaentising assumptions as to future compensatiatsl if the plan benefit formula is
based on those future compensation levels. Accuptditzenefit obligation is the actuarial presentgalf benefits (whether vested or
unvested) attributed by the plan benefit formularnmployee service rendered before the measureratmntdd based on employee service and
compensation, if applicable, prior to that datecémulated benefit obligation differs from projectaghefit obligation in that it includes no
assumption about future compensation levels andsyeaservice.

Fair Value Measurements

The carrying amounts of our cash and cash equitsalancounts receivable, accounts payable andedtdabilities approximate fair
value as recorded due to the short-term maturithede instruments. In addition, the carrying ant®ohour trade loan receivables, net of
allowances, approximate fair value. The fair vadfiderivatives was estimated by discounting thariitash flows utilizing observable
market interest, foreign exchange and commodissratjusted for non-performance credit risk assegiaith our counterparties (assets) or
with MCBC (liabilities). See Note 18, “Derivativadtruments and Hedging Activities.” Based on currearket rates for similar instruments,
the fair value of long-term debt is presented ineNt3, “Debt.”

U.S. GAAP guidance for fair value includes a hiehgrthat prioritizes fair value measurements basethe types of inputs used for the
various valuation techniques (market approach,nmecapproach and cost approach). Our financial asset liabilities are measured using
inputs from the three levels of the fair value aiehy.

The three levels of the hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1—Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices irvaatiarkets for identical assets or liabilities thvathave the ability to access at the
measurement date.

Level 2—Inputs include quoted prices for similasets and liabilities in active markets, quotedgsifor identical or
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similar assets or liabilities in markets that @®slactive, inputs other than quoted prices tleabhbservable for the asset or liability (i.e.,
interest rates, yield curves, etc.), and inputs dha derived principally from or corroborated tyservable market data by correlation or other
means (market corroborated inputs).

Level 3—Unobservable inputs that reflect the asgionp that we believe market participants would inggricing the asset or liability.
We develop these inputs based on the best infoomatiailable, including our own data.

Foreign Currency

Assets and liabilities recorded in foreign curresdhat are the functional currencies for the rethgeoperations are translated at the
prevailing exchange rate at the balance sheet Rat&nue and expenses are translated at the awxelygnge rates during the period.
Translation adjustments resulting from this pro@ssreported as a separate component of otherrebesive income. Gains and losses
from foreign currency transactions are includedamings for the period.

2. New Accounting Pronouncements
Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements
Goodwill Impairment Analysis

In December 2010, the Financial Accounting Stansl&alard (“FASB”) issued authoritative guidance tedeto the evaluation of
goodwill impairment testing for reporting units tvizero or negative carrying amounts. Upon adoptfcdhe guidance and annually thereal
an entity with reporting units that have carryimgaunts that are zero or negative is required tesasahether it is more likely than not that
reporting units’ goodwill is impaired. If the entitletermines that it is more likely than not thea goodwill of one or more of its reporting
units is impaired, the entity should perform Stegf the goodwill impairment test for those repaogtumits. The guidance was effective for our
first quarter 2011. The adoption of this guidanizeribt impact our financial position or resultsrfrmperations.

New Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted
Fair Value Measurement

In May 2011, the FASB issued authoritative guidaretated to fair value measurement and disclosegairements. The new guidance
results in a consistent definition of fair valuelamonvergence between U.S. GAAP and Internatioimarf€ial Reporting Standards (“IFRS")
on both how to measure fair value and on what dssoks to provide about fair value measuremengs.gliidance is effective for our quarter
ending March 31, 2012. We do not anticipate thiatghidance will have an impact on our financiasiion or results from operations.

Presentation of Other Comprehensive | ncome

In June 2011, the FASB issued authoritative guidaetated to the presentation of other comprehernssome, which was later
amended in December 2011. Upon adoption of theagaie, as amended, an entity has the option torgrésetotal of comprehensive
income, the components of net income and the coamgsrof other comprehensive income either in asiogntinuous statement of
comprehensive income or in two separate but cotisecstatements. The guidance is effective forquarter ending March 31, 2012. The
impact of this guidance is limited to a changehia presentation of our results.

Testing Goodwill for I mpairment

In September 2011, the FASB issued authoritativdagice related to goodwill impairment testing. Tiesv guidance permits an entity
to first assess qualitative factors to whethes inore likely than not that the fair value of aoemg unit is less than its carrying amount. If it
is concluded that this is the case, it is necessapgrform the two-step goodwill impairment te€3therwise, the two-step goodwill
impairment test is not required. The guidancefisatize for annual and interim goodwill impairmeasts performed for our fiscal years
beginning January 1, 2012. We do not anticipatettiig guidance will have an impact on our finahpiasition or results from operations.

Disclosure about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities

In December 2011, the FASB issued authoritativel@ute enhancing the disclosure requirements relateffsetting asset and liability
positions. The update creates new disclosure rexapaints about the nature of an entity’s rights &fetifand related arrangements associated
with its financial instruments and derivative instrents. The new disclosures are designed to Hatiéitate comparison between financial
statements prepared under U.S. GAAP and IFRS hyirieg entities to provide
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financial statement users information about botisgrand net exposures. The guidance is effectivanfioual reporting periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2013, and interim periods tiféze We do not anticipate that this guidance alve an impact on our financial position or
results from operations. However, we are curregnigluating the impact of this guidance on our a@xistlisclosures.

3. Segment Reporting

Our reporting segments are based on the key geuigraggions in which we operate, which are thesasiwhich our chief operating
decision maker evaluates the performance of thméss.

Reporting Segments
Canada

The Canada segment consists of our production, etiagkand sales of tHdolsonfamily of brandsCoors Lightand other brands,
principally in Canada; BRI, our joint venture arg@ment related to the distribution and retail sdilleeer in Ontario and BDL, our joint
venture arrangement related to the distributiobesr in the western provinces, both accountedd@qaity method investments. The Canada
segment also includes our equity interest in MM, oint venture with Grupo Modelo S.A.B. de C.\Mdelo”).

We have an agreement with Heineken N.V. (“Heinekéimét grants us the right to import, market, agltlldeineken products
throughout Canada and with SABMiller to brew, marlead sell several SABMiller brands, and to disite and sell imported SABMiller
brands. We also contract brew and pacKaajgatt BlueandAsahifor the U.S. market.

United States (U.S.)

As discussed in Note 1, “Basis of PresentationSuntimary of Significant Accounting Policies,” effeet July 1, 2008, MillerCoors
began operations. The results and financial pesifoour U.S. segment operations were deconsotidgten contribution to the joint venture,
and our interest in MillerCoors is being accourftadand reported by us under the equity methodcobanting. MCBC$ equity investment i
MillerCoors represents our U.S. segment beginnirg 1, 2008.

United Kingdom (U.K.)

The U.K. segment consists of our production, mamgeand sales of our brands (the largest of whscairling ), principally in the U.K.
our consolidated joint venture relating to the prettbn and distribution of th&rolschbrands in the U.K. and the Republic of Ireland; our
consolidated joint venture to produce and disteltheCobrabeer brands in the U.K. and the Republic of IreJdadtored brand sales
(beverage brands owned by other companies, buesaldielivered to retail by us), in the U.K.; anat equity method joint venture
arrangement (“Tradeteam”) for the physical distridsu of products throughout the U.K.

Molson Coors I nternational (MCI)

MCI includes results of operations in our non-canel emerging markets, including Asia, Mexico, Laimerica, the Caribbean (not
including Puerto Rico as it is a part of the U&mment) and continental Europe. This includes ot venture agreement in China with
Hebei Si'hai Beer Company, Molson Coors Si’hai Birey(China) Co., Ltd. (“MC Si’hai”) and our jointenture agreement in India with
Cobra India, Molson Coors Cobra India (“MC Cobrdi#).

Beginning in 2011, we are separately presentindtié operating segment that was previously combinéd our Corporate results.
We have also revised our historical segment prasentto be consistent with this presentation.

Corporate

Corporate is not a segment and includes interestartain other general and administrative costsdhe not allocated to any of the
operating segments. The majority of these corpaases relate to worldwide administrative functiosisch as corporate affairs, legal, human
resources, finance and accounting, treasury, inserand risk management. Additionally, the resafltsur water resources and energy
operations in Colorado are included in CorporatapGrate also includes certain royalty income afmliaistrative costs related to the
management of intellectual property.
Summarized Financial Information

No single customer accounted for more than 10%uofales. Net sales represent sales to third patgrnal customers. Inter-segment
sales revenues other than sales to MillerCoorgargnificant and eliminated in consolidation.
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The following tables represent consolidated netssalonsolidated interest expense, consolidatedesttincome, and reconciliations of
amount shown as income (loss) from continuing ajma before income taxes to income from continuwpgrations attributable to MCBC.

Year ended December 31, 2011

Canada U.S. U.K. MCI Corporate Eliminations(1) Consolidated
(In millions)

Net sales $ 20670 $ — $ 13335 $ 122¢ $ 1.2 8 9.0 $ 3,515.°
Interest expens — — — — (118.%) — (118.%)
Interest incom — — 6.3 — 4.4 — 10.7
Income (loss) from continuing

operations before income tax $ 474¢ $ 457¢ % 99.2 $ (333 $ (2240 $ — $ 774.%
Income tax benefit (expens (99.9
Net income (loss) from continuir

operations 674.¢
Less: Net (income) loss attributal

to noncontrolling interest (0.9)
Net income (loss) from continuir

operations attributable to MCB $  674(

(1) Represents intersegment sales from the §effment to the MCI segment, which began in 2011.

Year ended December 25, 2010

Canada U.S. U.K. MCI Corporate Consolidated
(In millions)

Net sales $ 1,938. $ — $ 1234¢ $ 80.C $ 1.2 8 3,254.
Interest expens — — — — (110.9) (110.9)
Interest incom — — 6.7 — 4.1 10.€
Income (loss) from continuing operations be

income taxe: $ 4540 $ 4561 $ 95.2 $ (259 $ (170.%) $ 809.(
Income tax benefit (expens (138.7)
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic 670.2
Less: Net (income) loss attributable to

noncontrolling interest (2.2
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic

attributable to MCBC $ 6681
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Year ended December 26, 2009

Canada U.S. U.K. MCI Corporate Consolidated
(In millions)

Net sales $ 1,7320 $ — $ 1,226 $ 72¢ $ 1C $ 3,032.
Interest expens — — — — (96.€) (96.€)
Interest incom — — 8.3 — 2.4 10.7
Income (loss) from continuing

operations before income tax $ 4626 $ 382.C $ 90.6 $ (2160 $ (196.9) $ 717.k
Income tax benefit (expens 14.7
Net income (loss) from continuir

operations 732.2
Less: Net (income) loss attributable tc

noncontrolling interest (2.9
Net income (loss) from continuir

operations attributable to MCB $  729¢

The following table presents total assets by segmen

As of
December 31, 201  December 25, 201
(In millions)

Canade $ 6,541.¢ 6,548.¢
U.S.(1) 2,487.¢ 2,574.:
U.K. 2,293. 2,276.:
MCI(1) 151.7 86.7
Corporate(1 948.¢ 1,211.:
Discontinued operatior 0.3 0.€
Consolidated total asse $ 12,423.. $ 12,697.¢
1) The decrease in Corporate is primarily due to &action in cash balances. The decrease in theidJd8ven primarily by our sha

of the change in MillerCoors accumulated other cahpnsive income (*“AOCI”) thereby decreasing oweltment in MillerCoors.
These decreases are partially offset by the inergaICl, which is primarily due to our increasedéstment in our International

markets, such as our acquisition of a controllitadgs in MC Cobra India.
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The following table presents select cash flow infation by segment:

For the years endec

December 31, 201 December 25, 201! December 26, 200!
(In millions)
Depreciation and amortization(1):
Canade $ 125.C $ 122 $ 120.€
United Kingdom 75.€ 67.5 77.€
MCI 3.2 0.8 0.2
Corporate 13.3 117 9.€
Consolidated depreciation and amortizas $ 217.1  $ 202 $ 208.(
Capital expenditures(2):
Canade $ 138.¢ $ 97.¢ $ 77.€
United Kingdom 80.: 70.C 64.€
MCI 12.¢ 4.2 0.1
Corporate 3.9 5.¢ 16.5
Consolidated capital expenditut $ 2352 1778 $ 158.¢
Q) Depreciation and amortization amoutttshot reflect amortization of bond discountssfem other debt-related items.
(2) Capital expenditures increased in128dven by the addition of a high-speed can Imeur Montréal brewery.

The following table presents sales by geographseta@n the location of the customer:

For the years endec

December 31, 201 December 25, 201! December 26, 200!
(In millions)
Net sales to unaffiliated customers
Canad: $ 1,987 $ 1,894¢ % 1,687.(
United States and its territori 81.: 44.¢ 46.2
United Kingdom 1,313.¢ 1,217, 1,180.:
Other foreign countrie 133.1 97.2 118.¢
Consolidated net sali $ 3,515 $ 3,254.: $ 3,032.¢
The following table presents properties by geogyaph
As of
December 31, 2011 December 25, 2010
(In millions)
Properties(1):
Canad: $ 877 % 864.%
United States and its territori 35.7 41.¢
United Kingdom 456.: 441.¢
Other foreign countrie 60.€ 40.3
Consolidated net properti $ 14300 $ 1,388..
Q) Includes net properties based on geographic latafibe increase to Other foreign countries is prilpattributable to our

acquisition of a controlling stake in MC Cobra ladi
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4. Investments

Our investments include both equity method and alichsted investments. Those entities identifieHss have been evaluated to
determine whether we are the primary beneficiahe VIEs included under Consolidated Investmentevbelre those for which we have
concluded that we are the primary beneficiary arwbalingly, consolidate these entities. We havepnotided any financial support to any
our VIEs during the year that we were not previgpusintractually obligated to provide except for tagital contribution to BRI discussed
below.

Authoritative guidance related to the consolidatidéiVIEs requires that we continually reassess tdretve are the primary beneficiary
of VIEs in which we have an interest. As such,dbeclusion regarding the primary beneficiary stédusubject to change and we continually
evaluate circumstances that could require consaid@r deconsolidation.

Equity Investments
Investment in MillerCoors

MillerCoors has a Board of Directors consistindgioé MCBC-appointed and five SABMiller-appointedelttors. The percentage
interests in the profits of MillerCoors are 58% ®&BMiller and 42% for MCBC, and voting intereste ahared 50%-50%. Each party to the
MillerCoors joint venture agreed not to transferétonomic or voting interests in the joint ventiarea period of five years from July 1, 201
and certain rights of first refusal will apply toyasubsequent assignment of such interests. Qenesttin MillerCoors is accounted for under
the equity method of accounting.

Summarized financial information for MillerCoorsas follows (in millions):

Condensed Balance Sheet
As of
December 31, 201 December 31, 201!

Current assetl $ 810¢ $ 815.¢
Non-current assel 8,861." 8,972.:

Total asset $ 9,672t $ 9,788.(
Current liabilities $ 9221 $ 932.¢
Non-current liabilities 1,471.° 1,273.¢

Total liabilities 2,394.( 2,206.:
Noncontrolling interest 36.7 30.5
Owner?¢ equity 7,241.¢ 7,551.;
Total liabilities and equit $ 9,672t $ 9,788.(

Results of Operations

For the years endec

December 31, 201 December 31, 201! December 31, 200!
Net sales $ 7,550 $ 7,570.¢ $ 7,574.
Cost of goods sol (4,647.9 (4,686.0) (4,720.9
Gross profit $ 2,902.¢ $ 2,884.0 $ 2,853.
Operating income(1 $ 1,020.{ $ 1,078.¢ $ 866.1
Net income attributable to MillerCoors( $ 1,003.¢ $ 1,057.C $ 842.¢
(1) Fiscal year 2011 includes special charges of $60lbn for a write-down in the value of the Spatisnd and a $50.9 million

charge resulting from the planned assumption oMheaukee Brewery Worker’s Pension Plan, an ungeattd multi-employer
pension plan. Fiscal year 2010 and fiscal year 206l@de special charges of $30.3

21




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
million and $49.4 million, respectively, primaritiriven by pension curtailment losses and integnatiasts.

The following represents MCBC's proportional shardillerCoors’ net income, reported under the éguanethod (in millions):

For the years endec

December 31, 201 December 31, 201! December 31, 200!

Net income attributable to MillerCoo $ 1,003.¢ $ 1,057.( $ 842.¢
MCBC economic interes 42% 42% 42%
MCBC proportionate share of MillerCoors net

income 421.¢ 443.¢ 354.C
MillerCoors accounting policy elections( — — 7.3

Amortization of the difference between MCBC
contributed cost basis and proportional share ¢
the underlying equity in net assets of MillerCoc

2 35.4 6.9 11.7

Shar~based compensation adjustmen 0.8 5.3 9.C

Equity income in MillerCoor: $ 457¢ % 456.1 $ 382.(
Q) MillerCoors made its initial accounting policy efiens upon formation, impacting certain asset aaility balances contributed by

MCBC. Our investment basis in MillerCoors is basadhe book value of the net assets we contribiatéd These adjustments
reflect the impact on our investment in MillerCoassa result of the differences resulting from aatimg policy elections, the most
significant of which was MillerCoors’ election t@le our contributed inventories using the firsffirst out (FIFO) method, rather
than the last in, first out (LIFO) method, whichdhaeen applied by us prior to the formation of BtiCoors, the impact of which was
fully amortized in early 200¢

2 Our net investment in MillerCoors is based on tAeying values of the net assets contributed tqdime venture which is less than
our proportional share of underlying equity (42%MillerCoors (contributed by both CBC and Milldsy approximately $589
million as of December 31, 2011. This differencéhvthe exception of goodwill and land, is beingaatized as additional equity
income over the remaining useful lives of the dbnted long-lived amortizing assets. During thedtguarter of 2011, MillerCoors
recognized an impairment charge of $60.0 milliosoagated with its Sparks brand intangible asset.gtion, $25.2 million, or 42
of the charge, is offset by an adjustment to ogisbamortization above. This adjustment represseuslerated amortization
attributable to our proportionate share of the ulyitey basis of the asset class in which Sparkseeadributed. The current basis
difference combined with the $35.0 million recorde@008 and 2009 related to differences resultiomn accounting policy
elections must be considered to reconcile MillenSamuity to our investment in MillerCool

3 The net adjustment is to record all share-basegeosation associated with pre-existing equity awéwde settled in Class B
common stock held by former CBC employees now eygaidy MillerCoors and to eliminate all share-basehpensation impacts
related to pre-existing SABMiller plc equity awartasld by former Miller employees now employed byll&tiCoors. As of the end of
the second quarter of 2011, the share-based ageadted to former CBC employees now employed byekiloors became fully
vested. As such, no further adjustments will berded related to these awar

During fiscal year 2011, we recorded $28.2 milladrbeer sales to MillerCoors and $11.5 million eEb purchases from MillerCoors.
addition, we recorded $6.0 million of service agneat and other charges to MillerCoors and $1.3anilbf service agreement costs from
MillerCoors. As of December 31, 2011, we had $2illion net receivables due from MillerCoors. Durifigcal year 2010, we recorded $35.1
million of beer sales to MillerCoors and $9.3 nailliof beer purchases from MillerCoors. In additiae, recorded $4.1 million of service
agreement and other charges to MillerCoors and $illdn of service agreement costs from MillerCeohs of December 25, 2010, we had
$1.3 million net receivables due from MillerCooexiring fiscal year 2009, we recorded $38.1 millafrbeer sales to MillerCoors and $10.6
million of beer purchases from MillerCoors. In difthi, we recorded $12.7 million of service agreetraerd other charges to MillerCoors and
$1.6 million of service agreement costs from Milleors.

MCBC assigned the United States and Puerto Ricgutsrio the legacy Coors brands, includ@aprs Light, Coors BanquetKeystone
Light and theBlue Moonbrands, to MillerCoors. We retained all ownershghts of these brands outside of
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the United States and Puerto Rico. In additionretained numerous water rights in Colorado. Wedehsse water rights to MillerCoors at
cost for use at its Golden, Colorado brewery.

There were no undistributed earnings in MillerCoamssf December 31, 2011, or December 31, 2010.
Other Equity I nvestments
Tradeteam Ltd.
Tradeteam, a joint venture between us and DHL irchvive have a 49.9% interest, has a contract véativhich gives them exclusive

rights to provide our transportation and logissesvices in the U.K. until 2018. Our approximateficial commitments under the distribut
contract with Tradeteam based on foreign exchaaigs as of December 31, 2011, are as follows:

Amount
(In millions)
2012 $ 135.1
2013 139.1
2014 143.:
2015 147.¢
2016 152.C
Thereaftel 277.€
Total $ 994

The financial commitments on termination of thetritisition agreement are to essentially take oveperty, assets and people used by
Tradeteam to deliver the service to us, paying @teain’s net book value for assets acquired whiphosgmates $35.5 million as of
December 31, 2011.

Services provided under the Tradeteam contract agpeoximately $130.7 million, $117.6 million, a$i#i18.4 million for the fiscal
years ended 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectivelyaaniohcluded in Cost of goods sold. As of Decen®ier2011, and December 25, 2010,
had $15.6 million and $14.2 million due to Tradetefar services provided.

Montréal Canadien

Molson Hockey Holdings, Inc. (“MHHI"), a wholly-owed subsidiary of the Company, owned a 19.9% intltemimon ownership in
the Montréal Canadiens professional hockey teaenGiliett Entertainment Group and certain relatesets (collectively, the “Club”). An
independent party owned the controlling 80.1% comiownership interest in the Club. During the fougttarter of 2009, CH Group Limited
Partnership / Société en commandite Group CH (“Cbu”) purchased the controlling 80.1% common owhgr interest in the Club, as
well as the interest in the ground lease of thé Behtre arena in Montréal (the “Bell Centre”) frahe majority owner of the Club, an
independent third-party. The general partner of@&idup and one of its limited partners are entiéiéiiated with Andrew Molson and Geoff
Molson, who are both members of the Board of Doecof the Company.

In connection with CH Group’s purchase of the colfitrg common ownership interest in the Club angl Bell Centre, effective
December 1, 2009, MHHI sold its 19.9% common owmiersterest in the Club to CH Group. We receivetiproceeds of CAD 56.3 millic
($53.3 million), which is equal to the sale prioe dur interest reduced by a portion of the deligabions of the Club assumed by the CH
Group, and recognized a gain of CAD 48.7 milliodg® million) in Other income (expense) relatedhis transaction. The selling price of
our interest in the Club was based on the pricehith CH Group purchased the 80.1% controllingregein the Club from the majority
owner, an independent third party.

Brewer¢ Retail Inc.

BRI, a VIE, is a beer distribution and retail netiwéor the Ontario region of Canada, owned by MCRB@heuser-Busch InBev (“AB)’
and Sleeman. BRI charges its owners administrédies that are designed so the entity operategakbren profit levels. This administrati
fee is based on costs incurred, net of other rexerarned, and is allocated in accordance witbpkeating agreement to its owners based on
volume of products. Contractual provisions causemerests to fluctuate
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based on this calculated market share requiringuénat primary beneficiary evaluations. Acquisitamtivity by ABI caused our variable

interest to decrease to a level indicating thatweee no longer the primary beneficiary and, as swehdeconsolidated BRI from our financial
statements during the first quarter of 2009. Sulbsegto deconsolidation we continue to regularigleate the primary beneficiary; however,
based on the existing structure, control is sharetitherefore we do not anticipate becoming thaany beneficiary in the foreseeable future.

BRI's liabilities exceeded its assets at the déegonsolidation (negative book value), by $90iian. We recorded a liability of
$74.3 million associated with the recognition of fair value of our proportionate share of the gntge we maintained with regard to BRI's
debt obligations (see Note 20, Commitments andi@gancies for discussion of guarantee release 11 PBecause we have an obligation to
proportionately fund BRI's obligations, the diffae between net carrying value and the fair vafumioretained equity interest in BRI was
recorded as an adjustment to our BRI investmefacifely resulting in a negative equity methoddrale of $16 million. Additionally,
because of our continued obligation, we continuestmrd our proportional share of BRI's net incomnéoss, despite our negative equity
method balance. As of December 31, 2011, and Deeefth 2010, we had a negative equity method balah§28.5 million and $85.1
million, respectively. The decrease in our negalig&ance was primarily driven by historical coriess of immaterial errors identified during
2011 related to changes since our 2009 deconsolidancluding decreases in ownership, and a 2@§t6itical purchase accounting correc
of $55.7 million related to the minority intereslth by Molson at merger resulting in an equivalgigetting decrease to goodwill at
acquisition. This decrease was partially offsebby proportionate share in the increase of the BRlerfunded defined benefit and
postretirement plans in fiscal year 2011. As altexfithese immaterial errors we also recognizedm-cash benefit of approximately $4
million in Cost of goods sold and a credit to Othemprehensive income (“OCI”) of $15.0 million redd to tax impacts of historical pension
and postretirement adjustments during 2011. Adnrratise fees under the agreement with BRI were @aaprately $99.5 million, $93.9
million and $89.2 million for fiscal years 2011, 2Dand 2009, respectively. As of December 31, 28td,December 25, 2010, we had $40.9
million and $37.9 million due from BRI related tersices under the administrative fees agreemespertively.

Brewer¢ Distributor Ltd.

BDL, a VIE, is a distribution operation owned by BC and ABI and pursuant to an operating agreenaets,as an agent for the
distribution of their products in the western prisgs of Canada. The two owners share 50%/50% votingrol of this business.

BDL charges the owners administrative fees thatlasggned so the entity operates at break-eveit freéls. This administrative fee is
based on costs incurred, net of other revenuegeéaand is allocated in accordance with the opegatgreement to the owners based on
volume of products. No other parties are allowesdibbeer through BDL, which does not take legkd to the beer distributed for the
owners. As of December 31, 2011, and December@H),Dur investment in BDL was $12.6 million andjave $0.4 million, respectively.
The increase in our investment was primarily reldtea reclassification of $11.9 million from tradecounts receivable based on our
assessment of the receivable as a long-term ineestrAdministrative fees under the contract wengreaximately $41.6 million, $38.5
million, and $43.9 million for the fiscal years 2022010 and 2009, respectively. As of Decembef811, and December 25, 2010, we had
$13.5 million and $19.9 million due from BDL, respigely, related to services under the administefees agreement.

Modelo Molson Imports, L.F

MMI, a 50%/50% joint venture with Modelo, importfistributes, and markets the Modelo beer brandgimrtacross all Canadian
provinces and territories. Our sales team is resiptinfor selling the brands across Canada on behtie joint venture. We account for
MMI, a VIE, under the equity method of accountibyiring fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, we in@uf#5.4 million, $12.3 million and
$7.6 million, respectively, of fees due to MMI. ABDecember 31, 2011, and December 25, 2010, wé&bad million and $15.5 million dt
to MM, respectively, related to activities undbetoperating agreement.

24




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
Summarized financial information for our other @gunethod investments combined is as follows (itlioms):
Results of Operations

For the years endec

December 31 December 25 December 26
2011 2010 2009
Net sales $ 840t $ 810.« $ 996.¢
Cost of goods sold(] (747.%) (700.9 (704.6)
Gross profit $ 92t $ 109.5 $ 292.%
Operating incomi $ 511 $ 48.¢ $ 47.C
Net Income $ 424 $ 40.7 $ 22.C
(1) Historical amounts adjusted to reflaarrent presentation.
Condensed Combined Balance sheets
As of
December 31 December 25
2011 2010

Current assetl $ 3112 $ 410.¢
Non-current assel 370.¢ 358.1

Total asset $ 682.C $ 769.(
Current liabilities $ 379.2 $ 670.2
Non-current liabilities 271.¢ 99.:

Total liabilities 651.C 769.5
Owner¢ equity 31.C (0.5)
Total liabilities and owne’ equity $ 682.C $ 769.(

There were no significant undistributed earningefd3ecember 31, 2011, or December 25, 2010, fgradithe companies included in
other equity investments above.

Consolidated Variable Interest Entities
Grolsch

Grolsch is a joint venture between us and Royal€gloN.V. in which we hold a 49% interest. The Gobl joint venture markets
Grolschbranded beer in the United Kingdom and the Reputfliceland. The majority of th&rolschbranded beer is produced by us under a
contract brewing arrangement with the joint venttd€BC and Royal Grolsch N.V. sell beer to the jaianture, which sells the beer back to
MCBC (for onward sale to customers) for a priceaqa what it paid, plus a marketing and overhdaatge and a profit margin. Grolsch is a
taxable entity in the U.K. Accordingly, income texpense in our consolidated statements of opesimudes taxes related to the entire
income of the joint venture. We consolidate theitssand financial position of Grolsch and it ipoeted within our U.K. operating segment.

Cobra Beer Partnership, Ltd

During the second quarter of 2009, we purchasetPb@f Cobra Beer Partnership, Ltd. (“Cobra U.KWhich owns the worldwide
rights to theCobrabeer brand (with the exception of the Indian subtio@nt owned by Cobra India). The non-controllintgrest is held by
the founder of th€obrabeer brand. We consolidate the results and finaposgition of Cobra U.K. and it is reported wittonr U.K.
operating segment.

The following summarizes the assets and resultgefations of our consolidated joint ventures (idahg noncontrolling interests).
None of our consolidated VIEs held debt as of Ddmm31, 2011, or December 25, 20
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For the years ended/As of

December 31, 201 December 25, 201! December 26, 200!
Total
Assets Pre-tax Total Pre-tax Pre-tax
(1) Revenues(2 income Assets(1) Revenues(2 income Revenues(2 income
(In millions)
BRI $ — $ — $ — 3 — — $ — 3 404 % —
Grolsch $ 202 $ 27.2 % 3¢ $ 141 $ 301 $ 43 $ 376 $ 5.7
Cobra U.K. $ 31€ $ 401 $ 6 $ 327 $ 392 $ 6.9 $ 212 $ 1.9
Granville Island(3 $ — $ — 8 — $ — 3 — % — 8 4€ $ 0.2
(1) Excludes receivables from the Compa
(2 Substantially all such sales for Grolsch are madée Company, and as such, are eliminated in ¢idasion. The BRI revenues for
2009 represent the first two months prior to deobtidation. Revenues for Cobra U.K. for the fiscahy 2009 reflect 6 months of
activity.
3) During the second quarter of 2010, we acquired 1608e outstanding stock and, as a result, Grinkgland is no longer classified
as a VIE.

5. Discontinued Operations

In 2006, we sold our entire equity interest in Buazilian unit, Cervejarias Kaiser Brasil S.A. (‘i<ar”), to FEMSA Cerveza S.A. de
C.V. ("FEMSA"). The terms of the sale agreementuiegjus to indemnify FEMSA for exposures relatededain tax, civil and labor
contingencies arising prior to FEMSA's purchas&afser (See Note 20, “Commitments and ContingeficiBise table below summarizes
income (loss) from discontinued operations, nébgf presented on our consolidated statementseratpns:

For the years endec

December 31 December 25 December 26
2011 2010 2009
(In millions)

Gain related to settlement of a portion of our mdéy liabilities to FEMSA (See

“Note 2(") $ — 3 42.€ $ —
Loss related to adjustment in legal reserves duwbanges in estimates and fore

exchange gains and loss (0.9 (1.5 —
Adjustments to indemnity liabilities due to changesstimates and foreign

exchange gains and loss 2.7 (1.5 (9.0
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, netg $ 23§ 39 $ 9.9

As of December 31, 2011, and December 25, 201yded in current assets of discontinued operationthe balance sheet are $0.3
million and $0.6 million of deferred tax assetsaarsated with these indemnity liabilities, respeetiv Current liabilities of discontinued
operations include current legal reserves of $4lBom and $4.4 million as of December 31, 2011d &ecember 25, 2010, respectively.
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6. Other Income and Expense
The table below summarizes other income and expense

For the years endec

December 31 December 25 December 26
2011 2010 2009
(In millions)
Gain from Foste' s swap and related financial instrument: $ 0.8 $ 47.¢ % 0.7
Gain (loss) from foreign exchange and derivat (6.9 (3.9 5.4
Gain on sale of Montréal Canadiens — — 46.C
Equity income (loss) of Montréal Canadie — — (1.2
Environmental reserv (0.2 0.2 (1.5
Loss on no-operating lease (0.9 (2.0 (3.6
Loss related to the change in designation of ccasency swaps(: (6.7) — —
Other, net(4 2.6 0.2 3.6
Other income (expense), r $ (11.9 $ 43¢ % 49.4
Q) During the third quarter of 2008, we entered inttaah settled total return swap with Deutsche Bargkder to gain an economic

interest exposure to Foster’'s Group Limited’s (‘te0's”) stock (ASX:FGL) (see Note 18, “Derivativestruments and Hedging
Activities”). During the third quarter of 2010, veecelerated the maturity dates of our total retuvaps related to Foster’'s stock,
and the majority of these swaps were settled poigrear end 2010. Simultaneously, we entered irgeris of option contracts to
limit our exposure to future changes in Fosterelktprice, effectively fixing a range of settleme&atues for our remaining open
swap positions. The remaining total return swapkratated options matured in January of 2011. Rdeéom these settlements
are included within Cash flows from investing aitias.

2 See Note 4“Investment” under the* Montreal Canadier” sukt-heading for further discussic
3) See Note 1&“Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activi” under“ Cross Currency Swa” suk-heading for further discussia
4 This includes gains of $1.0 million in 2011 andSfillion in 2010 related to sales of non-core resthte to related but

unconsolidated parties. During 2010, we sold tlséohic Coors family home in Golden, Colorado, te fdolph Coors
Company LLC for $0.5 million and during 2011, wddsnon-core real estate in Golden to MillerCoons$.0 million. The selling
price in both instances was based on a market ispptgy an independent third par

7. Income Tax

The pre-tax income on which the provision for ineotaxes was computed is as follows:

For the years endec

December 31 December 25 December 26
2011 2010 2009
(In millions)
Domestic $ 767.2 $ 779.1 $ 477.1
Foreign 7.C 29.7 240.¢
Total $ 774: $ 809.C $ 717.F

Income tax expense (benefit) includes the followdogent and deferred provisions:
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Current:

Federa

State

Foreign

Total current tax expense (bene
Deferred:

Federa

State

Foreign
Total deferred tax expense (bene

Total income tax expense (benefit) from continudpgrations

For the years ended
December 31, 201 December 25, 201'  December 26, 200!

(In millions)

$ 16.C $ 75 $ (51.9)
3.9 24.¢ 9.€

24.C 38.1 (100.9)

$ 435 $ 706 $ (142.5)
$ 726 $ 86.¢ $ 87.C
3.8 5.2 147

(21.0) (24.2) 26.1

$ 55.£ $ 67.¢ $ 127.¢
$ 99.4 $ 138.7 $ (14.7)

Our income tax expense varies from the amount eggday applying the statutory federal corporatertd® to income as follows:

Statutory Federal income tax r

State income taxes, net of federal bent
Effect of foreign tax rate

Effect of foreign tax law and rate chan
Effect of unrecognized tax benef
Other, ne

Effective tax rate

Our deferred tax assets and liabilities are congpo$¢he following:

Current deferred tax asse

Compensation related obligatio
Accrued liabilities and othe
Tax credit carryforwari
Valuation allowanct
Other

Total current deferred tax ass

Current deferred tax liabilitie:
Partnership investmen
Balance sheet reserves and accr

Total current deferred tax liabilitie

Net current deferred tax assets

Net current deferred tax liabilities(

For the years ended

December 31, 2011 December 25, 2010 December 26, 2009

35.(% 35.(% 35.(%

1.€% 2.C% 2.C%

(21.4% (20.2)% (21.9%

(0.9% 0.7% (2.7%

(1.1)% 0.8% (18.6%

(0.9)% (1.2)% 4.2%

12.6% 17.1% (2.0%

28

As of
December 31, 201  December 25, 201
(In millions)
$ 3E % 0.€
47 .3 46.5
— 54
(6.2) —
2.2 0.2
46.€ 52.7
192.¢ 259.¢
4.C 13.C
196.¢ 272.%
$ 1497 $ 219.¢
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As of
December 31, 201  December 25, 201
(In millions)

Non-current deferred tax asse

Compensation related obligatio $ 127 % 20.C

Postretirement benefi 191.t 149.¢

Foreign exchange loss 152.C 212.1

Convertible deb 1.C 1.3

Tax loss carryforward 32.t 79.€

Intercompany financin 13.2 14.¢

Partnership investmen 13.1 23.C

Accrued liabilities and othe 21.¢ 20.t

Valuation allowanct (22.5) (39.0
Total nor-current deferred tax asst 415.: 482.¢
Non-current deferred tax liabilitie:

Fixed asset 117.¢ 119.¢

Partnership investmen 19.¢ 49.7

Intangibles 579.t 589.1

Other 3.9 2.5
Total nor-current deferred tax liabilitie 721.( 761.1
Net nor-current deferred tax asset $ — $ —
Net nor-current deferred tax liability(1 $ 3057 $ 278.c
Q) Our net deferred tax assatslembilities are presented and composed of theviing:

As of
December 31, 201  December 25, 201
(In millions)

Domestic net current deferred tax liabilit $ 161.: $ 152.¢
Foreign net current deferred tax as: 11.€ —
Foreign net current deferred tax liabilit| — 67.C

Net current deferred tax liabilitie $ 1497 $ 219.¢
Domestic net nc-current deferred tax asst $ 149.¢ $ 188.2
Foreign net nc-current deferred tax liabilitie 455.¢ 466.

Net nor-current deferred tax liabilitie $ 3057 $ 278.:

Our fiscal year effective tax rate was approximafed% in 2011, 17% in 2010, and (2)% in 2009. Citeative tax rates were
significantly lower than the federal statutory rafe85% primarily due to the impact of lower effeetincome tax rates applicable to our
Canadian and U.K. businesses.

We have U.S. federal and state net operating lo$sestax effect of these attributes is $4.8 millat December 31, 2011, and $4.3
million at December 25, 2010, which will expire Wween 2012 and 2029. The measurement of deferreas®ets is reduced by a valuation
allowance if, based upon available evidence,ntase likely than not that some or all of the deddrtax assets will not be realized. As a re
we have established a valuation allowance in theusutnof $1.0 million and $1.0 million at Decembdr, 2011, and December 25, 2010,
respectively. In addition, we have Canadian fedanal provincial net operating loss and capital kzsyforwards. The tax effect of these
attributes is $27.8 million at December 31, 2011 872.2 million at December 25, 2010. The Canaltisas carryforwards will expire
between 2014 and 2031. We believe, based uporaai@aitvidence, it is more likely than not that samall of the deferred tax assets will
be realized, and we have established a valuatiowahce in the amount of $12.4 million and $12.4iom at December 31, 2011, and
December 25, 2010, respectively. In addition, weeha.K. capital loss carryforwards. The tax effetthese attributes was $8.2 million at
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December 31, 2011, and $8.7 million at Decembef@%0. The U.K. capital loss carryforwards do nqiiee.

Annual tax provisions include amounts considerdticient to pay assessments that may result froemération of prior year tax
returns; however, the amount ultimately paid upgsotution of issues may differ materially from #raount accrued. As of December 25,
2010, we had $84.1 million of unrecognized tax liigneSince December 25, 2010, unrecognized taefitsrdecreased by $13.4 million. T
decrease represents the net of increases duectodtion in foreign exchange rates, additional cogmized tax benefits, accrued penalties,
and interest accrued for the current year, andedsess primarily due to tax years closing or beffecvely settled and payments made to tax
authorities with regard to unrecognized tax besefitring 2011, resulting in total unrecognizedharefits of $70.7 million as of
December 31, 2011. If recognized, the full amodrihe unrecognized tax benefits would affect tHeative tax rate as of December 31, 2!
compared with $84.1 million as of December 25, 2@@ing 2012, we do not expect any significant@ases or decreases to unrecognized
tax benefits. We recognize interest and penalékzdead to unrecognized tax benefits as a compaféntome tax expense. Anticipated
interest and penalty payments of $8.6 million a8at$nillion were accrued in unrecognized tax besefs of December 31, 2011, and
December 25, 2010, respectively. We recognizedtheonie tax expense of $0.3 million and $2.6 milfionthe net increase and net reduction
of interest and penalties on unrecognized tax lisres of December 31, 2011, and December 25, 28%pectively.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoaininrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

For the years ended
December 31, 201 December 25, 201'  December 26, 200!

(In millions)

Balance at beginning of ye $ 84¢ $ 722 % 206.1
Additions for tax positions related to the currgear 9.€ 6.6 26.C
Additions for tax positions of prior yea 4.3 6.5 1.8
Reductions for tax positions of prior yei (0.7 (1.0 (74.7)
Settlement: (1.5 (0.9 (11.9
Release due to statute expirat (25.€) (1.6 (92.7)
Foreign currency adjustme (0.9 2.€ 16.C

Balance at end of ye $ 707 $ 84.¢ $ 72.5

We file income tax returns in most of the fedes#dte, and provincial jurisdictions in the U.S.KU.and Canada. Tax years through
2006 are closed in the U.S., while exam years 20072008 have been effectively settled and onlyarermpen pending finalization of an
advanced pricing agreement. Tax years throughlfisaa ended 2006 are closed or have been efféctettied through examination in
Canada. Tax years through 2008 are closed or heare dffectively settled through examination inthk.

We have elected to treat our portion of all foresgibsidiary earnings through December 31, 201fpeamanently reinvested under the
accounting guidance and accordingly, have not gexviany U.S. federal or state tax thereon. As afebder 31, 2011, approximately $920.0
million of retained earnings attributable to foreigubsidiaries was considered to be indefinitelgsted. Our intention is to reinvest the
earnings permanently or to repatriate the earnivigen it is tax effective to do so. It is not praatile to determine the amount of incremental
taxes that might arise were these earnings torhétesl. However, we believe that U.S. foreign teedits would largely eliminate any U.S.
taxes and offset any foreign withholding taxes do@emittance.

8. Special Items

We have incurred charges or gains that we do Himveeto be indicative of our core operations. Asls we have separately classified
these costs as special items.

Summary of Special Items
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For the years ended
December 31, 201 December 25, 201'  December 26, 200!

(In millions)

Canada—Restructuring, exit and other related @ssteciated with the Montréa

and Edmonton breweries( $ 0€ $ 1C $ 7.€
Canad—Special termination benefits( 5.2 3.2 —
Canad—Software abandonment( — 12.¢ —
Canad—Pension curtailment(« — — 5.3
Canad—Flood related costs, net( 0.2 — —
Canad—BRI Loan Guarantee Adjustment( (2.0 — —
Canad—Fixed asset adjustment( 7.€ — —
U.K.—Release of nc-income-related tax reserve(! (2.3 0.4 10.4
U.K.—Restructuring charges and related exit cos! 2.1 2.€ 2.8
U.K.—Other, ne (0.2 0.1 —
U.K.—Costs associated with Cobra acquisit — — 5.7
MCI —Costs associated with other strategic initiati 1.C 11 —
Corporate—Costs associated with other strategic initiati — 0.1 0.8
Total special item $ 122§ 21 $ 32.1
1) During 2011, 2010, and 2009, we recognized expeiosasstructuring costs associated with the emgxagrminations and

impairment of assets at the Montréal and Edmontewéries.

2 During 2011, we recognized charges related to aptmimination benefits offered to eligible emplegaipon election for early

retirement as collective bargaining agreements wagied with MCC impacting the Quebec Hourly Defid Benefit pension plan.
Additionally, during the first quarter of 2011 ati first half of 2010, we recognized expensesfmcial termination benefits rela
to the Ontario-Atlantic Hourly Defined Benefit péms plan.

3 During 2010, a capital asset write-off and assedi@bsts were recorded related to the abandonrfieates support software, which
had been under development, as a result of a chiarsgetegic direction relative to the use of sloéware.

4) During 2009, we recognized a pension curtailmess End restructuring costs associated with empltregnations at the Montré
brewery, driven by MillerCoors’ decision to produgkie Moon products at its breweries in the U.S.

(5) During 2011, we incurred expenses related to fldahages at our Toronto offices, which was partiaifget by insurance procee

(6) During the second quarter of 2011, we recogniz$#.@ million gain resulting from a reduction of @uarantee of BRI debt
obligations, which is discussed further in Note'@@mmitments and Contingencies”.

@) During the second quarter of 2011, we recogniz$d.& million loss related to the correction of amiaterial error in prior periods
to reduce Properties in the Canada segment, mgditbm the performance of a fixed asset count. iffgact of the error and the
related correction this year is not material to prigr annual or interim financial statements amdat material to the fiscal year
results for 2011.

(8) During 2009, we established a non-income-relatedaserve of $10.4 million that was recorded agexl item. Our current
estimates indicate a range of possible loss relativhis reserve of $0 million to $22.3 millionclusive of potential penalties and
interest. The amount recorded in 2011 represergkease of a portion of this reserve as a reswdtafange in estimate.

9) During 2011, 2010 and 2009, we recognized empltgmrination costs primarily related to supply chastructuring activity
resulting from on-going company-wide efforts torigase efficiency throughout the segment.
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We have restructuring accruals for Canada and tKe &f $0.1 million and $1.8 million, respectivelgs of December 31, 2011, and
$0.2 million and $2.2 million as of December 251@0respectively.

9. Stockholders’ Equity

Changes to the number of shares of capital statledswere as follows:

Common stock Exchangeable
issued shares issued
Class A Class B(1) Class A Class B
(Share amounts in millions)

Balance at December 28, 2C 2.7 157.1 3.2 20.¢
Shares issued under equity compensation | — 1.t — —
Shares exchanged for common st (0.7 0.8 — (0.7

Balance at December 26, 2C 2.€ 159. 3.2 20.z
Shares issued under equity compensation | — 1.4 — —
Shares exchanged for common st — 1.2 (0.2) (1.0

Balance at December 25, 2C 2.€ 162.( 3.0 19.2
Shares issued under equity compensation | — 0.7 — —
Shares exchanged for common st — — — —
Shares exchanged for Class B exchangeable < — — (0.7) 0.1

Balance at December 31, 2C 2.€ 1627 2.8 19.¢

Q) During 2011, we repurchased Class B common shanahwesults in a lower number of outstanding shammpared to issued

shares. See “Share Repurchase Program” belowrthiefudiscussion. For all other classes, issuetestequal outstanding shares.
Preferred Stock
At December 31, 2011, and December 25, 2010, 28l@mshares of no par value preferred stock warghorized but not issued.
Class A and Class B Common Stock
Dividend Rights

Subject to the rights of the holders of any sesfgsreferred stock, holders of our Class A commtocls (“Class A common stock”) are
entitled to receive, from legally available fundsjidends when and as declared by the Board ofditre of Molson Coors, except that so
long as any shares of our Class B common stoclkag®CB common stock”) are outstanding, no divideilidbe declared or paid on the
Class A common stock unless at the same time datidiin an amount per share (or number per shateeicase of a dividend paid in the
form of shares) equal to the dividend declaredaid pn the Class A common stock is declared or paithe Class B common stock.

Voting Rights

Except in limited circumstances, including the tighthe holders of the Class B common stock andspacial Class B voting stock
(through which holders of Class B exchangeableeshaote) voting together as a single class to electe directors to the Molson Coors
Board of Directors, the right to vote for all puges is vested exclusively in the holders of thes€ka common stock and our special Class A
voting stock, voting together as a single clas® fdlders of Class A common stock are entitledn® wte for each share held, without the
right to cumulate votes for the election of diresto

An affirmative vote of a majority of the votes élgil to be cast by the holders of the Class A comstock and special Class A voting
stock (through which holders of Class A exchangeahhbres vote), voting together as a single dassquired prior to the taking of certain
actions, including:

. the issuance of any shares of Class A common stioskcurities convertible into Class A common stock
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(other than upon the conversion of Class B commacksunder circumstances provided in the Restagztificate of
Incorporation (“Certificate of Incorporation”) dné¢ exchange or redemption of Class A exchangehhles in accordance
with the terms of those exchangeable shares) orities (other than Class B common stock) convieriifito or exercisable
for Class A common stock;

. the issuance of shares of Class B common stocki(titlan upon the conversion of Class A common stocler
circumstances provided in our Certificate of Inagiion or the exchange or redemption of Class@dargeable shares in
accordance with the terms of those exchangeableshar securities (other than Class A common 3tk are convertibl
into or exercisable for Class B common stock, & ttumber of shares to be issued is equal to otegrérean 20% of the
number of outstanding shares of Class B commork;stoc

. the issuance of any preferred stock having votigigis other than those expressly required by Dealaav;

. the sale, transfer or other disposition of any tedysitock (or securities convertible into or exafpaable for capital stock) of
subsidiaries;

. the sale, transfer or other disposition of all Wbstantially all of the assets of the Company; and

. any decrease in the number of members of the Mdlsmrs Board of Directors to a number below 15.

Pentland Securities (1981) Inc. (the “Pentland Tywnd Adolph Coors, Jr. Trust (the “Coors Trustfhich together control more than
90% of our Class A common stock and Class A excbalplg shares, have voting trust agreements thnebgth they have combined their
voting power over the shares of our Class A comstonk and the Class A exchangeable shares thabtieyHowever, in the event that
these two stockholders do not agree to vote inrfaf’fa matter submitted to a stockholder vote (othan the election of directors), the voting
trustees will be required to vote all of the ClAssommon stock and Class A exchangeable sharesidegpdn the voting trusts against the
matter. There is no other mechanism in the votingttagreements to resolve a potential deadlockd®et these stockholders.

The Certificate of Incorporation provides the hotdef Class B common stock and special Class Bigatiock, voting together as a
single class, the right to elect three directorhtoMolson Coors Board of Directors. In addititre holders of Class B common stock and
special Class B voting stock, voting together amgle class, have the right to vote on specifiaddactional matters. The holders of Class B
common stock are entitled to one vote for eacheshald with respect to each matter on which holdétke Class B common stock are
entitled to vote, without the right to cumulate e@for the election of directors.

Rights Upon Dissolution or Wind Up

If Molson Coors liquidates, dissolves or winds tgpaffairs, the holders of Class A common stocgetber with the holders of the
Class B common stock, would be entitled to receifier Molson Coors’ creditors have been paid &edholders of any then outstanding
series of preferred stock have received their digtion preferences, all of the remaining assedafon Coors in proportion to their share
holdings. Holders of Class A and Class B commoaokstio not have pre-emptive rights to acquire amyistes of Molson Coors. The
outstanding shares of Class A and Class B comnuak stre fully paid and non-assessable.
Conversion Rights

The Certificate of Incorporation provides for thght of holders of Class A common stock to conteeir stock into Class B common
stock on a one-for-one basis at any time.

Share Repurchase Program

In July 2011, the Board of Directors authorizecea program to repurchase up to $1.2 billion of tartding shares of Class B common
stock in the open market or in privately negotidtatisactions over an expected term of 3 yearsh&Ve purchased a total of 7.5 million
shares of our Class B common stock under the sbptgchase program as of December 31, 2011, fak.$38illion. During the third quarter
of 2011, our Board of Directors expanded this paogto include the repurchase of our Class A comstock. There are fewer Class A shi
available to repurchase on the open market, scefhechases will continue to be primarily of Cl&8sshares.
Exchangeable Shares

The Class A exchangeable shares and Class B exadisliegshares were issued by Molson Coors Canad@McCI”)
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a wholly-owned subsidiary. The exchangeable shemesubstantially the economic equivalent of theesponding shares of Class A and
Class B common stock that a Molson shareholder dvbale received in the Merger if the holder hadtelé to receive shares of Molson
Coors common stock. Holders of exchangeable slasegeceive, through a voting trust, the bendfilolson Coors voting rights, entitling
the holder to one vote on the same basis and isaime circumstances as one corresponding sharelsbiMCoors common stock.

The exchangeable shares are exchangeable at anyatithhe option of the holder on a one-for-onésifas corresponding shares of
Molson Coors common stock.

Holders of exchangeable shares are entitled tovecgubject to applicable law, dividends as fokow

. in the case of a cash dividend declared on a qureing share of Molson Coors common stock, an amiowcash for eac
exchangeable share corresponding to the cash dilideclared on each corresponding share of MolsamsGcommon
stock in USD or in an equivalent amount in CAD;

. in the case of a stock dividend declared on a spmeding share of Molson Coors common stock todie ip shares of
Molson Coors common stock, in the number of exckabfe shares of the relevant class for each exelahfgshare that is
equal to the number of shares of corresponding dfotdoors common stock to be paid on each correspgistiare of
Molson Coors common stock; or

. in the case of a dividend declared on a correspgrshare of Molson Coors common stock in any atyyee of property, in
the type and amount of property as is economiadilyivalent as determined by MCCI's Board of Direstin the type and
amount of property to be paid on each corresponstirage of Molson Coors common stock.

The declaration dates, record dates and paymess é@tdividends on the exchangeable shares asathe as the relevant dates for the
dividends on the shares of corresponding Molsorr€oommon stock.

10. Earnings Per Share

Basic net income per share was computed using ¢fighted average number of shares of common stdskamaling during the period.
Diluted net income per share includes the additiditative effect of our potentially dilutive sedties, which includes stock options
(“options™), stock-only stock appreciation rightSQSARS"), restricted stock units (“RSUs”), deferrgock units (“DSUs”) and performance
units (“PUs”").The dilutive effects of our potentially dilutive@eities are calculated using the treasury stocthote Diluted income per she
could also be impacted by our convertible debtrateted warrants outstanding if they were in thenayo

The following summarizes the effect of dilutive gaties on diluted EPS:
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For the years ended
December 31, 201  December 25, 2011 December 26, 200!
(In millions, except per share amounts)

Amount attributable to MCB(

Net income (loss) from continuing operatic $ 674.C $ 668.1 $ 729.
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, neag 2.3 39.¢ (9.0)
Net income (loss) attributable to MCE $ 676.5 $ 7075 $ 720.
Weighted average shares for basic | 184.¢ 185.¢ 184.¢
Effect of dilutive securities

Options and SOSAFR 0.¢ 0.¢ aL{e

RSUs, PUs and DSL 0.€ 0.5 0.5
Weighted average shares for diluted E 186.4 187.c 185.¢

Basic net income (loss) per she

Continuing operations attributable to MCI $ 365 $ 35¢ % 3.9¢

Discontinued operations attributable to MC 0.01 0.21 (0.0%)
Basic net income (loss) attributable to MC $ 3.6€ $ 380 $ 3.91
Diluted net income (loss) per sha

Continuing operations attributable to MCI $ 36z $ 357 $ 3.92

Discontinued operations attributable to MC 0.01 0.21 (0.0%)
Diluted net income (loss) attributable to MCI $ 3.6 $ 3.7¢ $ 3.87
Dividends declared and paid per sh $ 124 $ 1.0¢ $ 0.92

Our calculation of weighted average shares incl@lass A common stock and Class B common stockClaiss A exchangeable
shares and Class B exchangeable shares. All claEsexck have in effect the same dividend rigmd share equitably in undistributed
earnings. Holders of Class A common stock receivielends only to the extent dividends are declaned paid to holders of Class B comn
stock. See Note 9, “Stockholders’ Equity,” for fugt discussion of the features of the Class A comstock and Class B common stock and
Class A exchangeable shares and Class B exchargdwiiks.

The following anti-dilutive securities were exclaibffom the computation of the effect of dilutiveceaties on diluted earnings per
share:

For the years endec
December 31, 201 December 25, 201/ December 26, 200!

(In millions)
Options, SOSARs and RSUs| 0.9 0.7 0.€
Shares of Class B common stock issuable upon asscomersion of the 2.5'
Convertible Senior Notes(. 10.¢ 10.t 10.5
Warrants to issue shares of Class B common sto 10.€ 10.5 10.5
22.5 21.7 21.€
Q) Exercise prices exceed the average market pritteeafommon shares or are anti-dilutive due totin@aict of the unrecognized

compensation cost on the calculation of assumeckpds in the application of the treasury stock ow:tSee Note 14, “Share-Based
Payments,” for further discussion of these items.

(2 As discussed in Note 13, “Debt,” we issued $573ionilof senior convertible notes in June 2007. thpact of a net share
settlement of the conversion amount at maturity bébin to dilute earnings per share if and whenstock price reaches $53.40. -
impact of stock that could be issued to settleesbatigations we could have under the warrantsssead simultaneously with the
convertible notes issuance will begin to dilutengays per share when our stock price reaches $6Tt&2potential receipt of MCBC
stock from counterparties under our purchasedogaibns

35




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

when and if our stock price is between $53.40 &8ti& would be anti-dilutive and excluded from aajculations of earnings per
share.

We have no outstanding equity share awards thaaitonon-forfeitable rights to dividends on unvesshares.
11. Properties

The cost of properties and related accumulatedegégiion consists of the following:

As of
December 31, 201, December 25, 201/
(In millions)

Land and improvemen $ 1052 $ 102.(
Buildings and improvemen 351.¢ 341.¢
Machinery and equipme 1,259.¢ 1,243.¢
Returnable containe 203.2 202.2
Furniture and fixture 277.2 309.2
Software 112.C 47.¢
Natural resource properti 3.C 3.C
Construction in progres 137.7 65.2
Total properties co 2,450.; 2,315.:

Less: accumulated depreciati (1,020.) (926.5)
Net propertie: $ 1,430.. $ 1,388."

Depreciation expense was $177.0 million, $159.6ioniland $167.5 million for fiscal years 2011, 2C4rfd 2009, respectively. We
estimate that the loss, breakage and deteriorafionr returnable containers (including returndimétles, kegs and pallets) is comparable to
the depreciation calculated on an estimated usigwf approximately 4 years for returnable battlé5 years for returnable kegs and 2 years
for pallets. Loss and breakage expense, includéteinlepreciation expense amounts noted above$32g million, $31.2 million and $30.3
million for fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, respely, and is classified within Cost of goodsdsal the consolidated statements of
operations.

As a result of a fixed asset count performed inaCian Properties were reduced by $13.9 million ib12f@r a correction of an
immaterial error in prior periods. A $7.6 millioharge was recognized in Specials as discussedta&dSpecial ltems” and Goodwill was
increased by $6.3 million for the assets identifischot present as of the Merger date as discisdéate 12, “Goodwill and Intangible
Assets.”

In the U.K., we own and maintain the dispensingigment in on-premise retail outlets. Dispensingipoent that transfers the beer
from the keg in the cellar to the glass is capgtaliat cost upon installation and depreciated stneéght-line basis over lives of up to 7 years,
depending on the nature and usage of the equipin@mndr and materials used to install dispensingpegent are capitalized and depreciated
over 2 years. Dispensing equipment awaiting iregiah is held in inventory and valued at the lowkcost or market. Ordinary repairs and
maintenance are expensed as incurred.
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The following table details the ranges of the usefwnomic lives assigned to depreciable propgtgnt and equipment for the periods
presented:

Useful Economic Lives
as of December 31, 2011

Buildings and improvemen 20- 40 year:
Machinery and equipme 3- 25 years
Furniture and fixture 3-10 years
Returnable containe 2 - 15 years
Software 3-5years

12. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The following summarizes the changes in goodwill:

As of
December 31, 2011 December 25, 2010
(In millions)

Balance at beginning of ye $ 1,489.. $ 1,475.(
Foreign currency translatic (6.2) 5.2
Business acquisitior 19.7 8.€
Historical corrections (1 (49.9) 0.3

Balance at end of ye $ 14530 $ 1,489.

(1) As a result of the 2011 correction of an immategiabr in prior periods related to BRI, goodwilladeased $55.7 million. See Note

4, “Investments” under the “Brewers’ Retail Incutsheading for further discussion. In additiongagsult of a fixed asset count
performed in Canada, goodwill was increased by #6liBon for the assets identified as not presenbvfthe Merger date. See Note
11, “Properties,” for further discussion.

Goodwill was allocated between our segments agvist|

As of
December 31, 201. December 25, 201
(In millions)
Canadz $ 689. $ 748.¢
United Kingdom 746.] 731.¢
MCI 17.7 9.1
Consolidatec $ 1,453.: $ 1,489.:

The following table presents details of our intdogiassets, other than goodwill, as of Decembe311.:
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Accumulated

Useful life Gross amortization Net
(Years) (In millions)
Intangible assets subject to amortizati
Brands 3-40 $ 316.¢ % (179.0 $ 137.¢
Distribution rights 2-23 342.( (234.0) 108.(
Patents and technology and distribution chan 3-10 34.¢€ (28.9) 6.C
Land use rights and oth 2-42 6.5 (0.9 5.7
Intangible assets not subject to amortizat
Brands Indefinite 3,322 — 3,322
Distribution networks Indefinite 990.t — 990.t
Other Indefinite 15.5 — 15.5
Total $ 5028." $ (442.7) $ 4,586.(

The following table presents details of our intdahgiassets, other than goodwill, as of Decembe@50:

Accumulated

Useful life Gross amortization Net
(Years) (In millions)
Intangible assets subject to amortizati
Brands 3-40 $ 2972 % (159.¢) $ 137.7
Distribution rights 2-23 345.¢ (221.¢) 1242
Patents and technology and distribution chan 3-10 34.€ (25.5) 9.1
Land use rights and oth 2-42 6.2 (0.2 6.1
Intangible assets not subject to amortizat
Brands Indefinite 3,359.: — 3,359.:
Distribution networks Indefinite 1,003.: — 1,003.:
Other Indefinite 15.5 — 15.5
Total $ 5061.¢ $ (406.¢) $ 4,655..

The change in the gross carrying amounts of intdegifrom December 25, 2010, to December 31, 281drjmarily due to the impact
of foreign exchange rate fluctuations, as a sigaift amount of intangibles are denominated in fpreurrencies, slightly offset by the 2011
acquisition of Sharp’s Brewery Ltd. in the U.K. (32 million).

Based on foreign exchange rates as of Decemb@031, the estimated future amortization expensetahgible assets is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Amount
(In millions)

2012 $ 34.€
2013 $ 33.7
2014 $ 33.7
2015 $ 31.1
2016 $ 34.1

Amortization expense of intangible assets was $d0lllon, $42.7 million, and $40.5 million for theears ended December 31, 2011,
December 25, 2010, and December 26, 2009, respigtand is presented within Marketing, general adohinistrative expenses.
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We are required to perform goodwill and indefirliteed intangible asset impairment tests on at laastnnual basis and more
frequently in certain circumstances. We perforntedrequired annual impairment testing as of Jun@@®1, the first day of the third quart
and determined that there were no impairments oflgil or other indefinite-lived intangible asset$ere were no impairment losses
recognized during the fiscal years 2011 or 2010.

Through our annual impairment testing in 2011,aswdetermined that the fair value of our China répg unit, included in MCI, was
not significantly in excess of its carrying valw# (vhich $9.6 million is goodwill as of December,2D11). In the fifteen months since our
investment, the performance of MC Si’hai (includeaur China reporting unit) did not meet our expéions due to delays in executing our
business plans. While we continue to work at raeglthe delays, no guarantee can be made thafffoutsewill be successful. As a
consequence, the fair value of our China repottiniggonly exceeded its carrying value by4% andtarkigoodwill impairment charge related
to the China reporting unit may be required.

We use a combination of discounted cash flow aealgsmd evaluations of values derived from earnimgjsiples of comparable public
companies and market comparable transactions ¢ordigtle the fair value of reporting units. Our célelv projections are based on various
longrange financial and operational plans of the Corgpan2011, the discount rate used for fair valagneates for reporting units was 9.1
for Canada, 9.5% for the U.K. and 16% for ChinaeSérates are based on weighted average costit#l cdpven by, among other factors,
the prevailing interest rates in geographies whieese businesses operate, as well as the creddggand financing abilities and opportunities
of each reporting unit. We use an excess earnipgoach to determine the fair values of our ind&ditived intangible assets. Discount rates
used for testing of indefinite-lived intangiblemged from 9% to 15%. These rates largely refleetréttes for the overall reporting unit
valuations, with some level of premium associatét e specificity of the intangibles themselv®sir reporting units operate in relatively
mature beer markets, where we are reliant on arrbegmd for a high percentage of sales. Changti®ifactors used in the estimates,
including declines in industry or company-spediféer volume sales, margin erosion, terminatiorrefing and/or distribution agreements
with other brewers, and discount rates used, coal@ a significant impact on the fair values ofygorting units and, consequently, may
result in goodwill or indefinite-lived intangiblesset impairment charges in the future.

Regarding definite-lived intangibles, we continugusonitor the performance of the underlying ageepotential triggering events
suggesting an impairment review should be performedsuch triggering events were identified in 2011

13. Debt

Our total long-term borrowings as of December 3,12 and December 25, 2010, were composed of tloeving:

As of
December 31, 201. December 25, 201!
(In millions)

Senior notes

$850 million 6.375% notes due 2012 $ 44€ 3 44.¢

CAD 900 million 5.0% notes due 2015 881.2 892.¢

$575 million 2.5% convertible notes due 201 575.(C 575.(C

CAD 500 million 3.95% Series A notes due 2017 489.¢ 495.¢
Credit facility(5) — —
Less: unamortized debt discounts and o (30.€) (48.5)
Total lon¢-term debt (including current portio 1,959.¢ 1,959.¢
Less: current portion of lo-term debt (44.7) —
Total lon¢-term debt $ 1914.¢ $ 1,959.¢
Total fair value $ 2,133.¢ $ 2,137 ¢

(1) On May 7, 2002, CBC completed a private placemésB80 million of 6.375% senior notes, due 2012hvimterest payable semi-
annually. Net proceeds from the sale of the natiter deducting estimated expenses and underwfiiesgy were approximately $841
million. The notes were subsequently exchangegdbticly registered notes with the same terms. @y 31, 2007, we repurchased
$625 million aggregate principal amount of thosteaoOn February 7,
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2008, we announced a tender for repurchase of mhylhof the remaining principal amount of $228liom, with the tender period
running through February 14, 2008. The net cos®&l&f4 million related to this extinguishment obtland termination of related
interest rate swaps was recorded in the first guaift2008. The amount actually repurchased wa® 81@&illion with $44.7 million
outstanding as of December 31, 2011, which, intaddto the remaining principal amount of $44.6lioi, also includes $0.1
million related to interest rate swaps transactedrad this debt issuance in 2002, but were casledeén 2008 in conjunction with
the tender offer. This remaining balance relatebeocoutstanding principal amount and is being dizext over the remaining term of
this debt.

On September 22, 2005, Molson Coors Capital Fin&iid@, a Nova Scotia entity, and Molson Coors In&ional, LP, a Delaware
partnership, both wholly owned subsidiaries of MCBGued 10-year and 5-year private placementshshirities totaling CAD 900
million in Canada and $300 million in the United&s, bearing interest at 5.0% and at 4.85%, résphcpaid semi-annually. The
U.S. $300 million issue matured and was repaid epté&nber 22, 2010. The remaining CAD 900 milliofedhg is guaranteed by
MCBC, and certain of our U.S. and Canadian subsetiaThe securities have certain restrictionsemused borrowing, sale-
leaseback transactions and the sale of assetd,valiich we were in compliance at December 31, 2@btl December 25, 2010. The
CAD 900 million issue was subsequently exchangedfmadian publicly registered notes maturing opt&aber 22, 2015.

Prior to issuing the bonds, we entered into a donaard transaction for a portion of the Canadiffering. The bond forward
transaction effectively established, in advance Mield of the government of Canada bond rates which the Company’s private
placement was priced. At the time of the privaicpment offering and pricing, the government of&kanbond rates were trading at
a yield lower than that locked in with the Companiyiterest rate lock. This resulted in a loss o0$4illion on the bond forward
transaction. Per authoritative accounting guidgrer¢aining to derivatives and hedging, the lodsisg amortized over the life of t
Canadian issued private placement and will senmed@ase our effective cost of borrowing by 0.0&8mpared to the stated coupon
on the issue.

On June 15, 2007, MCBC issued in a public offe6@5 million of 2.5% Convertible Senior Notes (thiotes”) payable semi-
annually in arrears. The Notes are senior unseabkglations and rank equal in rights of paymenthwaill of our other senior
unsecured debt and senior to all of our future slibhated debt. The Notes are guaranteed by MCBQartdin of our U.S. and
Canadian subsidiaries. The Notes mature on Jul2@0B, unless earlier converted or terminated,esltp certain conditions, as
noted below. The Notes contain certain customatiydilution and make-whole provisions to protectders of the Notes as defined
in the Indenture.

Holders may surrender their Notes for conversiaarpo the close of business on January 30, 20E3i of the following condition
are satisfied:

. during any calendar quarter, if the closing salésepof our Class B common stock for at least 2ditrg days in the period
of 30 consecutive trading days ending on the fasling day of the calendar quarter preceding tletquin which the
conversion occurs is more than 130% of the conemrgiice of the Notes in effect on that last trgditay;

. during the ten consecutive trading day period fellm any five consecutive trading day period in gththe trading price
for the Notes for each such trading day was lems €5% of the closing sale price of our Class Bmam stock on such de
multiplied by the then current conversion rate; or

. if we make certain significant distributions to tiefs of our Class B common stock, we enter intaifipd corporate
transactions or our Class B common stock ceades &pproved for listing on the New York Stock Exofp@and is not
listed for trading purposes on a U.S. national s8es exchange.

After January 30, 2013, holders may surrender tietes for conversion any time prior to the clofbusiness on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date regardiéésghether any of the conditions listed above hawen satisfied. Upon
conversion of the Notes, holders of the Notes meitleive the par value amount of each note in caghtse shares of our Class B
common stock (subject to our right to deliver camslieu of all or a portion of those shares) insattion of the conversion feature
on the day of conversion, the MCBC stock price ersethe conversion price. The original conversiocegor each $1,000
aggregate principal amount of notes was $54.76Ip&re of our Class B common stock, which repregeam25% premium above the
stock price on the day of the issuance of the Natescorresponded to the initial conversion rafit®263 shares per each $1,000
aggregate principal amount of notes. The convensitta and conversion price are subject to adjustsnr certain events and
provisions, as defined in the Indenture. As a tegfubur announcement of a dividend increase ireR01.1, our
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conversion price and ratio are $53.40 and 18.7R4ates respectively. If, upon conversion, the MCB&ls price is below the
conversion price, adjusted as necessary, a cashgmayor the par value amount of the Notes wilhiede. As of December 31,
2011, the convertible debt’s if-converted value id exceed the principal.

We initially accounted for the Notes pursuant tadgace pertaining to convertible bonds with issy@ion to settle for cash upon
conversion, that is, we did not separate and assilyres to the conversion feature of the Notesdhier accounted for the entire
agreement as one debt instrument as the convdesiture met the requirements of guidance pertaittragcounting for derivative
financial instruments indexed to, and potentiadiitled in, a compang’own stock. The amounts in the table above hage duce
by the unamortized discount related to our conblertilebt in the amounts of $28.9 million and $46iBion for the years ended
December 31, 2011, and December 25, 2010, resphctimcluded in the unamortized debt discount heds above. The remaining
$1.9 million and $2.2 million as of December 31120and December 25, 2010, respectively, withisehgalances relates to
unamortized debt premiums, discounts and othehemdditional debt balances.

During the fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, warmed additional non-cash interest expense of $difllon, $16.9 million, and
$16.4 million, respectively. The additional non{tasterest expense impact (net of tax) to net inreq@er share was a decrease of
$0.06, $0.06 and $0.06 for the fiscal years 200102and 2009, respectively. We also incurred isteggpense related to the 2.5%
coupon rate of $14.6 million, $14.3 million, andd$4 million for the fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 20@spectively. The combinati
of non-cash and cash interest resulted in an @ftettterest rate of 5.90%, 5.91% and 6.01% forfigwal years 2011, 2010 and
2009, respectively. We also expect to record amfuhiti non-cash interest expense of $18 million akdrillion in 2012 and 2013,
respectively, representing the remaining amortiratif the debt discount on the Notes and theretreasing the carrying value of
the long-term debt to its $575 million face valtereturity in July 2013.

In connection with the issuance of the Notes, veaiired approximately $10 million of deferred dedstiance costs which are being
amortized as interest expense over the life oNbies.

Convertible Note Hedge and Warrants:

In connection with the issuance of the Notes, wereud into a privately negotiated convertible notege transaction. The
convertible note hedge (the “purchased call optjondl cover up to approximately 10.8 million stew of our Class B common
stock. The purchased call options, if exerciseddyrequire the counterparty to deliver to us shafeClass B common stock
adequate to meet our net share settlement obligatinder the Notes and are expected to reducedthatfal dilution to our Class B
common stock to be issued upon conversion of thes\df any. Separately and concurrently, we aftgered into warrant
transactions with respect to our Class B commockgpoirsuant to which we may be required to issubédacounterparty up to
approximately 10.8 million shares of our Class Bhawon stock. The warrant price is $67.82 which repnés a 60% premium above
the stock price on the date of the warrant tramsacthe warrants expire on February 20, 2014.

We used a portion of the net proceeds from thearssel of the Notes to pay for the cost of the pwsetiaall options, which was
partially offset by the proceeds received fromwagrant transaction, resulting in a net use of pedls of $50 million. The net cost of
these transactions, net of tax, was recorded istbekholders’ Equity section of the balance sheet.

The purchased call options and warrants are sepieatsactions entered into by the Company, andatenot part of the terms of
the Notes and do not affect the holders’ rightsauride Notes.

During the fourth quarter of 2010, our wholly owrsdbsidiary, Molson Coors International LP, comgdea 7-year CAD 500
million 3.95% fixed rate Series A Notes privateqament in Canada. These notes resulted in netguiecd CAD 496.6 million afte
underwriting fees and being issued at a discou@AiD 1.6 million. The Series A Notes will mature @ctober 6, 2017. The notes
are guaranteed by MCBC and certain U.S. and Canadgibasidiaries of the Company and rank equally wi¢hCompany’s other
outstanding notes and credit facility.

Prior to issuing the bonds, we entered into a fodvetarting interest rate swap transaction for iqo of the Canadian offering. The
forward starting interest rate swap transactioaai¥ely established, in advance, an average figgzlof 3.3% for the benchmark
Canadian yield on the CAD 200 million we hedgedthf time of the private placement offering anatipd, the government of
Canada bond rates were trading at a yield lowar that locked in with the Company’s interest rakekl This resulted in a loss of
CAD 7.9 million on the forward starting interesta@wap transaction. Per authoritative accountindance pertaining to derivatives
and hedging, the loss is being
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amortized over the life of the Canadian issuedagteiplacement and will serve to increase our effecost of borrowing by
approximately 0.23% compared to the stated coupah® issue.

(5) During the second quarter of 2011, we terminatedb@s0 million revolving multicurrency bank creéttcility, which was schedule
to expire in August 2011. Additionally, in connextiwith this termination, we entered into an agreenfior a 4-year revolving
multicurrency credit facility of $400 million, whitcprovides a $100 million sub-facility available the issuance of letters of credit.
We incurred $2.2 million of issuance costs and noprffees related to this agreement, which aregbainortized over the term of the
facility. There were no outstanding borrowings be $400 million credit facility as of December 2011.

Short-term Borrowings

Our total short-term borrowing facilities consi$tam overdraft facility of CAD $30.0 million at @ier USD Prime or CAD Prime
depending on the borrowing currency, a line of itredd GBP $10.0 million and an overdraft facilitgr GBP 10.0 million, both at GBP
LIBOR +1.5%, and a line of credit for Japanese Ydnbillion (of which Japanese Yen 575.0 milliorc@ammitted under an outstanding letter
of credit, at a base rate of less than 1.0%). A3exfember 31, 2011 we had outstanding borrowing2 million under the Japanese Yen
line of credit, and no borrowings under any of ttiger facilities. As of December 25, 2010, we haduorrowings under any of these
facilities. See Note 20, “Commitments and Contirgesi’ for discussion related to letters of credit.

Additionally, in the fourth quarter of 2010, MC B&i opened a short-term borrowing facility for Gése Renminbi (“RMB”) 7.0
million. In 2011, we repaid this amount and clotfeal facility.

As of December 31, 2011, the aggregate principlal omturities of long-term debt and short-term baings for the next five fiscal
years are as follow:

Amount
(In millions)
2012 $ 46.€
2013 575.(
2014 —
2015 881.2
2016 —
Thereafte 489.€
Total $ 1,992.°

Under the terms of some of our debt facilities, st comply with certain restrictions. These ineludstrictions on priority
indebtedness (certain threshold percentages ofestconsolidated net tangible assets), leveragshibids, liens, and restrictions on certain
types of sale lease-back transactions. As of DeeeBib, 2011, we were in compliance with all of #hesstrictions.

I nterest
Interest incurred, capitalized and expensed wefelkasvs:

For the years endec

December 31, 201. December 25, 201! December 26, 200!
(In millions)
Interest incurred(1 $ 121.C $ 1112 $ 99.:
Interest capitalize (2.9 (1.2 (2.9
Interest expense $ 1187 $ 1102 $ 96.€
(1) Interest incurred includes non-cash interest of $iillion, $16.9 million and $16.4 million for tHescal years 2011, 2010 and

2009, respectively.
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14. Share-Based Payments
At December 31, 2011, we had three share-basedarmsapon plans.
The 1990 Equity Incentive Plan

The 1990 Equity Incentive Plan (“El Plan”) geneyadtovides for two types of grants for our emplasiestock options for shares of
Class B common stock and restricted stock award@ass B common stock. The stock options havera ¢drl0 years and one-third of the
stock option award vests in each of the three ssbee years after the date of grant. There werawards granted under the El Plan in 2011,
2010 or 2009 and we are not expecting to grantnamy awards under this plan.

Equity Compensation Plan for N-Employee Directors

The Equity Compensation Plan for Non-Employee Doec(“EC Plan”) provides for awards of shares t#3S B common stock or
options for shares of Class B common stock. Awaeds after completion of the director’'s annual tefine compensation cost associated
with the EC plan is amortized over the directoesit. There were no awards granted under the ECiP20111, 2010 or 2009 and we are not
expecting to grant any new awards under this plan.

Molson Coors Brewing Company Incentive Compensdlan

During 2011, 2010 and 2009, we issued the follovangrds related to shares of Class B common stockrtain directors, officers, a
other eligible employees, pursuant to the Molsonr€@rewing Company Incentive Compensation PlanGBW IC Plan”): restricted stock
units (“RSUs"), deferred stock units (“DSUs"), paminance units (“PUs”), stock options, and stockyatbck appreciation rights
(“SOSARS”).

RSU awards are issued at the market value equia¢tprice of our stock at the date of the grant\ast over a period of three years. In
2011, 2010 and 2009, we granted 0.3 million, O.lianiand 0.2 million RSUs with a weighted-averagarket value of $44.27, $43.61 and
$42.07 each, respectively. Prior to issuance, R&\e no voting rights.

DSU awards, under the Directors’ Stock Plan purstmthe MCBC IC Plan, are elections made by nopleyee directors of MCBC
that enable them to receive all or one-half ofrth@nual cash retainer payments in our stock. Bfierced stock unit awards are issued at the
market value equal to the average day'’s price erdtte of the grant. The DSUs are paid in sharesok upon termination of service. Prior
to issuance, DSUs have no voting or dividend rigimt2011, 2010 and 2009, we granted a small nurbBSUs with a weighted-average
market value of $43.53, $45.25 and $42.82 per shespectively.

PUs are granted based on a target value estabbiglilee date of grant and vest upon completions#raice requirement. The payout
value can range from zero to two times the targkiesrbased on achievement of specified adjustednegr per share targets. Adjusted
earnings per share is an internal measure caldufiaim our actual diluted earnings per share adfuiir special items and other significant
benefits or charges as approved by the Companypensation committee. The PU award value is cakedlby multiplying the number of
PUs granted by actual cumulative adjusted earrpegshare over the specific performance period.Aflie@ward value can be settled in cash
or shares, or partly in cash and partly in shatthe discretion of the Company. If settled inrebait will be based on the closing Class B
common stock price on the date of vesting. Priaresting, no shares are issued and PUs have mmgwatidividend rights. We are unable to
predict the vesting date share price and as atyesaunt for the PUs as liabilities, resulting/ariable compensation expense until settled.
The variability of compensation expense arises aniipnfrom changing estimates of adjusted earnprysshare. Changes in the price of
Class B common stock during the vesting period@dmpact compensation expense but will impactitmaber of shares ultimately issued if
the awards are settled in stock. Compensation egisrdetermined based upon the estimated faieald recognized over the requisite
service period of the grant once we have determiinatdachievement of the performance conditiorrédable. If in the future it becomes
improbable that the performance condition will betppreviously recognized compensation cost wilidaersed, and no compensation cost
will be recognized. The service condition vestirgipds range from one to three years. In 2011, naptgd 0.6 million PUs, all of which we
outstanding as of December 31, 2011. In 2010 af8,20e granted 0.7 million and 2.4 million PUs,pestively. The aggregate intrinsic
value of PUs outstanding at December 31, 2011 Pewdmber 25, 2010 was $22.9 million and $20.6 amijlrespectively.

Stock options are granted with an exercise priegk)p the market value of a share of common stocthe date of grant. Stock options
have a term of 10 years and generally vest oveethears. During 2011, we granted 0.7 million opgtiwith a weighted-average fair value of
$9.60 each. During 2010, we granted 0.7 millioria with a weighted-average fair value of $10.88he During 2009, we granted 0.7
million options with a weighted-average fair vahfe$10.33 each.

SOSARs were granted with an exercise price equéieimarket value of a share of common stock orl#te of grant.
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The SOSARSs entitle the award recipient to recehares of the Company’s stock with a fair value étmthe excess of the trading price over
the exercise price of such shares on the dateeadxbrcise. SOSARS have a term of ten years aret@Bnvest over three years. No SOSARs

were granted in 2011, 2010 or 2009.

We record the fair value impact related to sharmedaompensation for our former employees, now eyepl by MillerCoors who hold

previously granted MCBC share-based awards, oragefly basis. The additional mark-to-market cestlated to stock awards to be settled

in Class B common stock. The mark-to-market shaseetl compensation before tax, related to MCBC gamitrds, during the fiscal years

2011, 2010 and 2009, was a benefit of $0.1 millaord expenses of $2.6 million and $3.0 millionpextively. These amounts are included in

the table below. As of the end of the second quaft2011, the share-based awards granted to fo@B€ employees now employed by
MillerCoors became fully vested, as such; we reedndo such adjustment in the second half of 20dd n@ further adjustments will be

recorded related to these awards.

The following table summarizes components of theetbased compensation recorded as expense:

For the years ended

December 31, 201 December 25, 201! December 26, 200!
(In millions)
Options and SOSAF
Pre-tax compensation expen $ 5€ $ 6.4 $ 5.8
Tax benefit (1.6) (1.9 (1.8)
After-tax compensation expen 4.C 4.t 4.1
RSUs and DSU
Pre-tax compensation expen 10.2 16.2 15.1
Tax benefit (2.6) (4.6) (4.7
After-tax compensation expen 7.7 11.¢ 11.C
PUs
Pre-tax compensation expen 8.7 7.4 4.8
Tax benefit (2.6) (2.2 (1.2
After-tax compensation expen 6.1 5.2 3.6
Total afte-tax compensation expen $ 17.¢€ $ 21.£ 18.7

Included in the restricted stock pre-tax compensagxpense was the DSU amortization of $0.7 milligh6 million, and $0.6 million

for the fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009, respelgtiv
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The summary of activity of unvested RSUs, DSUs Rbid during 2011 is presented below:

RSUs and DSU: PUs
Weighted-average Weighted-average
Units grant date fair value Units grant date fair value
(In millions, except per share amounts

Non-vested as of December 25, 2( 08 $ 48.62 22 $ 9.4t
Granted 03 $ 44.2i 0€ $ 13.51]
Vested (05 $ 48.0¢ 0.7 $ 6.9€
Forfeited (0.1) $ 44 .4C (0.1) $ 11.32
Nor-vested as of December 31, 2( 0€ s 43.3¢ 2C g 11.67

The total fair values of RSUs, DSUs, and PUs vedtathg 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $29.3 million,.@1Sbillion and $11.4 million,
respectively.

As of December 31, 2011, there was approximatebyISahillion of total unrecognized compensation dostn all share-based
compensation arrangements granted under the pdaged to unvested shares. This compensatiorpisctad to be recognized over a
weighted-average period of approximately 1.1 years.

The fair value of each option granted in 2011, 2840 2009 was determined on the date of grant ukm@lack-Scholes optiopricing
model with the following weighted-average assumptio

For the years ended
December 31, 2011  December 25, 2010 December 26, 2009

Risk-free interest rat 2.57% 2.95% 2.46%
Dividend yield 2.57% 2.22% 2.28%
Volatility range 25.3%- 29.4% 27.2%- 29.5% 28.7%- 28.9%
Weightec-average volatility 26.29% 27.86% 28.88%
Expected term (year: 4.0-7.7 5.0-7.0 5.0-7.0
Weightec-average fair valu $9.60 $10.95 $10.33

The risk-free interest rates utilized for periodotighout the contractual life of the options amsdul on a zero-coupon U.S. Treasury
security yield at the time of grant. Expected vititgtis based on historical volatility of our stocThe expected term of options is estimated
based upon observations of historical employeeopkercise patterns and trends. The range orxfrected term results from separate
groups of employees who exhibit different histdrieeercise behavior.

Options and SOSARs outstanding at December 31,,2bibhges during 2011, and shares available foit grader all of our plans are
presented below:

Shares outstanding Shares exercisable at yeiend
Weighted- Weighted-
average average
Weighted- remaining Aggregate Weighted- remaining Aggregate
average contractual intrinsic average contractual intrinsic
Shares exercise price life (years) value Shares exercise price life (years) value
Outstanding as of
December 25, 201 6.8 $ 37.92 48¢ $ 91.€ E $ 36.41 40z $ 82.i
Grantec 07 $ 44.1¢
Exercisec 0.9 $ 33.8i
Forfeited — 8 43.4¢
Outstanding as of
December 31, 201 Y % S 38.6¢ 431 $ 431 57 $ 37.5¢ 332 3 42.¢
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The total intrinsic values of options exercisedinigi2011, 2010 and 2009 were $3.9 million, $16.0iom and $22.9 million,
respectively. During 2011, 2010 and 2009, cashiveddrom stock options exercises was $11.6 miJli&88.5 million and $43.1 million,
respectively, and the total tax benefit to be mealifor the tax deductions from these option egescivas $4.5 million, $3.9 million and $21.7
million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2011, there were 3.7 milliorresb@®f the Company’s stock available for the isseaas option, SOSAR, RSU,
DSU, PSU, and PU awards under the MCBC IC Plan.

15. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (L0sS)

MCBC shareholders

Foreign Gain (loss) Pension and Accumulated
currency on Postretirement Equity other
translation derivative Benefits Method comprehensive  Noncontrolling
adjustments instruments adjustments Investments income (loss) interest
(In millions)
As of December 28, 20( $ 170.1 % 355 $ (365.6 $ (2119 $ (3719 $ (25.9)
Foreign currency translation
adjustment: 468.: — — — 468.: —
Unrealized gain (loss) on derivative
instruments — (42.3) — — (42.39) —
Reclassification adjustment on
derivative instrument — (15.9) — — (15.7) —
Pension and other postretirement
benefit adjustment — — (360.9 — (360.9) —
Contribution to MillerCoor: — — — 143.¢ 143.¢ —
Ownership share of MillerCoors, ott
comprehensive income (los — — — (32.2) (32.2) —
Pension and other postretirement
benefit adjustments related to BRI
deconsolidatiot — — 33.2 — 33.c 36.t
Tax benefit (expenst 146.4 18.7 87.C (54.9 197.2 (11.0)
As of December 26, 20( $ 784.¢ $ 4.0 $ (605.¢ $ (154.5) $ 20.7 $ —
Foreign currency translation
adjustment: 53.¢ — — — 53.¢ —
Unrealized gain (loss) on derivative
instruments — (18.6€) — — (18.6) —
Reclassification adjustment on
derivative instrument — 7.1 — — 7.1 —
Pension and other postretirement
benefit adjustment — — 147t — 147 —
Ownership share of MillerCoors, ott
comprehensive los — — — (52.9) (52.¢) —
Ownership share of other
unconsolidated subsidiaries’ other
comprehensive income (los — — — (39.9 (39.2 —
Tax benefit (expenst 67.7 3.9 (39.9) 20.2 52.€ —
As of December 25, 201 $ 906.2 $ (11.¢ $ (497.9) $ (226.2) $ 1711 $ —
Foreign currency translation
adjustment: (49.6€) — — — (49.6) —
Unrealized gain (loss) on derivative
instruments — (2.0 — — (2.0 —
Reclassification adjustment on
derivative instrument — 14.¢ — — 14.¢ —
Pension and other postretirement
benefit adjustment — — (242.0) — (242.0 —
Ownership share of MillerCoors, ott
comprehensive los — — — (103.9 (103.9) —
Ownership share of other
unconsolidated subsidiaries’ other
comprehensive income (los — — — (2.9 (2.9 —
Tax benefit (expenst (18.0) 0.4 62.€ 39.7 84.1 —

As of December 31, 201 $ 838.6 $ 1.7 % (676.5) $ (293.9) $ (129.9) $ —




The significant fluctuations to other comprehensn@me due to foreign currency translation adjestta resulted from
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the weakening of both the CAD and GBP versus thB d&ing 2011, compared to the strengthening ofdA® and weakening of the GBP
in 2010, and the weakening of both in 2009. We Isagsificant levels of net assets denominated és¢hcurrencies due to our operations in
those countries, and therefore other comprehemsieene increases and/or decreases when thosearenianslated to our reporting
currency, which is USD.

The decrease in other comprehensive income duensign and other post retirement benefit adjustsnismue to an increase in our
pension obligations in 2011, driven by actuariakkes due to fluctuations in discount rate assumgtiohile we experienced actuarial gains to
pension obligations in 2010. The decrease in atherprehensive income associated with our equithateinvestments in 2011 is related to
our 42% share of the unrealized gains on MillerGaterivative instruments and unrealized lossesemsipn obligations, along with changes
to BRI and BDL pension obligations.

16. Employee Retirement Plans

The Company maintains retirement plans in CandaUtK., the U.S. and MCI. Depending on the bermmefigram, we provide either
defined benefit or defined contribution plans te employees in Canada and the U.K. Each plan isageohlocally and in accordance with
respective local laws and regulations. All retiretnglans for MCBC employees in the United Statesdmfined contribution pension plans.
MillerCoors, BRI and BDL maintain defined beneférsion plans as well; however, those plans areidgdl from this disclosure as they are
equity method investments and not consolidated.
Defined Benefit Plans
Net Periodic Pension Co

The following represents our net periodic pensiost:c

For the year ended December 31, 20!

Canada plans U.S. plan U.K. plan MCI plan Consolidated
(In millions)
Components of net periodic pension cost (benefit):
Service co—benefits earned during the ye $ 18.6 $ — 3 — — $ 18.¢
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 72.4 — 108.1 — 180.t
Expected return on plan ass (73.9 — (125.5 — (199.9
Amortization of prior service co: 0.8 — — — 0.8
Amortization of net actuarial los 94 — 10.€ — 20.2
Less expected participant contributic (1.6) — — — (1.6)
Net periodic pension cost (bene $ 25.¢ % — $ (6.6 $ — $ 19.2
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For the year ended December 25, 2010

Canada plans U.S. plan U.K. plan MCI plan Consolidated
(In millions)
Components of net periodic pension cost (benefit):

Service co—benefits earned during the ye $ 174 $ — — $ — 17.4
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 71.¢ 0.4 116.1 — 188.:
Expected return on plan ass (70.7) — (109.9 — (179.9
Amortization of prior service co: 0.8 (0.2) — — 0.7
Amortization of net actuarial lo¢ 1.3 — 12.c — 13.€
Curtailment los 1.8 — — — 1.8
Less expected participant and National Insurance

contributions (2.0) — — — (2.0)
Net periodic pension cost (bene $ 210 $ 023 $ 18.6 $ — $ 39.¢

For the year ended December 26, 2009
Canada plans U.S. plan U.K. plan MCI plan Consolidated
(In millions)
Components of net periodic pension cost (benefit

Service co—benefits earned during the ye $ 15C $ — 4.€ — 19.€
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 69.5 0.4 107.€ — 177.5
Expected return on plan ass (68.3) — (122.9 — (190.¢
Amortization of prior service co: 0.7 — — — 0.7
Amortization of net actuarial lo¢ 0.1 0.4 — — 0.t
Special termination benefi 5.3 — — — 5.3
Less expected participant and National Insurance

contributions (1.9 — (0.5) — (2.9
Net periodic pension co $ 204 $ 0.8 $ (10.6) $ — $ 10.€

Changes in Funded Status:
The changes in the projected benefit obligatioan@ssets and the funded status of the pensios ataras follows:
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

As of December 31, 2011

Underfunded Overfunded
Canada plans U.S. plan U.K. plan MCI plan Total Canada plans Consolidated
(In millions)
Change in projected benefit
obligation:
Prior year projected benefit

obligation $ 7774 $ 78 $ 2,000.¢ — % 2,786.0 $ 584.¢ $ 3,371.(
Changes in current year

(Underfunded)/Overfunded

position 235.¢ — — — 235.¢ (235.6) —
Service cost, net of expected

employee contribution 147 — — — 145 2.6 17.c
Interest cos 54.¢ — 108.1 — 162.¢ 17.€ 180.5
Actual employee contributior 1t — — — 1t — 15
Actuarial loss (gain 98.¢ — 118.€ 15 218.¢ 24.4 243.%
Benefits paic (62.9) — (99.7) (161.9 (30.9) (291.9)
Adjustment due to change in

historical accountin — (7.9 — 2.0 (5.9) — (5.9
Foreign currency exchange rate

change (16.49) — 8.9 0.3 (7.2) (4.9 (12.7)
Projected benefit obligation at en

of year 1,104.. $ — 8 2,137 $ 38 $ 32450 $ 3586 $ 3,603.¢

Actuarial present value of
accumulated benefit obligation $ 1,103.( $ —  $ 2,137 $ 31 $ 3,243.¢ $ 3577 % 3,601.
Change in plan assets
Prior year fair value of asse $ 642.¢ % —  $ 1,821.: —  $ 2,464.C $ 656.6 $ 3,120.¢
Changes in current year

(Underfunded)/Overfunded

position 242.( — — — 242.( (242.0 —
Actual return on plan asse 45.C — 111.¢ — 156.¢ 50.2 207.1
Employer contribution 9.C — — — 9.C 4.3 3.8
Actual employee contributior 1.t — — — 1.t — 1.5
Benefits and plan expenses p (62.3) — (105.5) — (167.9) (30.9 (198.9)
Foreign currency exchange rate

change (11.0 — 11.5 — 0.5 (6.2) (5.6)
Fair value of plan assets at end ¢

year 867.1 $ — 8 1,839.( —  $ 2,706.0 $ 432¢  $ 3,138.¢

Funded status:
Projected benefit obligation at en

of year $ (1,104.0) $ — 8 (21379 $ 39 $ (3,245.0) $ (358.6) $ (3,603.9)
Fair value of plan assets at end of

year 867.1 — 1,839.( — 2,706.: 432.¢ 3,138.¢
Funded status—

(Underfunded)/Overfunde (237.0 — (298.9) (3.9 (539.9) 74.2 (465.0
Less: noncontrolling interes — — — — — — —
Funded status after noncontrollin

interests—

(Underfunded)/Overfunde $ (2370 $ — $ (2989 $ 38 $ (5399 $ 74z % (465.0

Amounts recognized in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet:
Other asset $ — 8 — 8 —  $ — 3 — 3 74z $ 74.2
Accrued expenses and other
liabilities 1.9 — — (0.5 (2.9 — (2.9
Pension and postretirement
benefits (235.) — (298.9) (3.9 (536.¢) — (536.9)
Net amounts recognize $ (2370 $ — $ (298.9 (38 $ (639.9) $ 74z 3% (465.0
Amounts in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Loss (Income)
not yet recognized as component
of net periodic pension cost or
(benefit), pre-tax:
Net actuarial loss (gair $ 295.¢ % — 3 731z % 16 $ 1,028 $ (299 % 999.:
Net prior service cos 3.7 — — — 3.7 — 3.7
Total not yet recognize $ 299.6 $ — 3 731 $ 16 $ 1032 $ (29.9) $ 1,003.(

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligationggrézed in other comprehensive loss, pre-tax wefelbsvs:
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Canada plans U.S. plan U.K. plan MCI plan Total
(In millions)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of

December 26, 200 $ 175¢ % 02 $ 740¢ % — $ 916.f
Amortization of prior service cos (0.9 — — — (0.9
Amortization of net actuarial lo¢ 1.3 — (12.9) — (13.¢)
Current year actuarial lo: 6.C — (118.¢) — (112.6)
Foreign currency exchange rate cha (2.0 — 1.2 — (3.9
Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of

December 25, 201 $ 177 $ 02 $ 608.t $ — $ 786.%
Amortization of prior service cos (0.8 — — — (0.8
Amortization of net actuarial los (9.9 — (10.9 — (20.2)
Current year actuarial loss (ga 103.: — 128.t 155 233.c
Adjustment due to change in historical accoun — (0.2 — — (0.2
Foreign currency exchange rate cha 0.2 — 4.7 0.1 4.€
Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of

December 31, 201 $ 2702 $ — % 7312 $ 16 $ 1,003.(

Amortization Amounts Expected to be Recognized in &t Periodic Pension Cost During Fiscal Year 2012pre-tax:

Amount
(In millions)
Amortization of net prior service ca 0.8

$
Amortization of actuarial net los $ 38.E
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As of December 25, 2010

Underfunded Overfunded
Canada plans U.S. plan U.K. plan Total Canada plans Consolidated
(In millions)
Change in projected benefit obligation:
Prior year projected benefit obligati $ 904.t $ 74 $ 2,153.« $ 3,065.0 $ 343t $ 3,408.¢
Changes in current year (Underfunded)/Overfundesitipo (209.%) — — (209.7) 209.7 —
Service cost, net of expected employee contribat 9.8 — — 9.8 5.8 15.€
Interest cos 40.7 0.4 116.1 157.2 31.C 188.2
Actual employee contributior 1.9 — — 1.¢ — 1.9
Special termination benefi — — — — 1.8 1.8
Actuarial loss (gain 42.¢ — (94.2) (51.9) 11.€ (39.¢)
Benefits paic (42.5) — (104.7) (146.6) (41.5) (188.7)
Foreign currency exchange rate change 29.¢ — (70.9) (40.9) 23.C (17.9
Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 7774 $ 7€ $ 2,000.¢ $ 2,786.0 $ 584.¢ $ 3,371.(
Actuarial present value of accumulated benefit obfation $ 776.7 $ 78 % 2,000.¢ $ 2,785.. $ 583.1 $ 3,368.!
Change in plan assets
Prior year fair value of asse $ 748.€ $ — $ 1,645.¢ $ 2,394.. $ 388.L $ 2,782."
Changes in current year (Underfunded)/Overfundesitipo (205.9) — — (205.9) 205.: —
Actual return on plan asse 56.¢ — 140.2 197.1 53.¢ 250.¢
Employer contribution 60.1 — 198.¢ 259.( 25.4 284..
Actual employee contributior 1.9 — — 1.¢c — 1.9
Benefits and plan expenses p (42.%) — (207.2) (149.9) (41.5) (291.9)
Foreign currency exchange rate change 23.2 — (56.4) (33.9) 25.2 (7.9
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 642.¢ $ — $ 1,821.. $ 2,464.( $ 656.€ $ 3,120.¢
Funded status:
Projected benefit obligation at end of y: $ 7779 % (7.8 $ (2,000.9% (2,786.) $ (584.9 $ (3,371.()
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 642.¢ — 1,821.: 2,464.( 656.¢ 3,120.¢
Funded status—(Underfunded)/Overfunded (134.5) (7.) (279.9) (322.]) 71.¢ (250.2)
Less: noncontrolling interests — — — — — —
Funded status after noncontrolling interests—(Uhueted)/Overfunder $ (134.5 $ (7.8) $ (179.9 $ (322.0) $ 71.¢ $ (250.2)
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Shiet
Other asset $ — $ — % — $ — $ 71¢ $ 71.¢
Accrued expenses and other liabilit (2.€) — — (1.€) — (2.6)
Pension and postretirement benefits (132.9 (7.9) (179.9 (320.5 — (320.5
Net amounts recognized $ (1345 $ (7.9 $ (179.9 $ (322.) $ 71 $ (250.9)
Amounts in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (loome) not
yet recognized as components of net periodic pensicost or
(benefit), pre-tax:
Net actuarial loss (gair $ 149.2 $ 04 % 608.¢ $ 758.. $ 23¢ % 782.%
Net prior service cost 0.7 (0.2) — 0.5 35 4.0
Total not yet recognized $ 149.¢ $ 0.2 $ 608.¢ $ 758.¢ $ 274 $ 786.%

Pension expense is actuarially calculated annbaked on data available at the beginning of eagh Yessumptions used in the
calculation include the settlement discount ratecded and disclosed at the end of the previousg®avell as other assumptions detailed in
the table below.
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For the years ended

December 31, 201 December 25, 201/
us.
Canada plans plan U.K. plan MCI plan Canada plans U.S. plan U.K. plan MCI plan
Weighted average
assumptions:
Settlement discount rate( 4.56% N/A 4.65% 1.3(% 5.2&% 3.6(% 5.35% N/A
Rate of compensation increa
(2) 2.5(% N/A N/A 2.0(% 3.0(% N/A N/A N/A
Expected return on plan ass 4.672% N/A 6.25% N/A 5.5(% N/A 6.65% N/A
(1) Rate utilized at year-end for the following yegrension expense and related balance sheet amawntsent year- end.
2 U.K. plan was closed to future accrual during 2009.

Investment Stratec

The obligations of our defined benefit plans anepguted by assets held in trust for the paymefitoire benefits. The Company is
obligated to adequately fund these asset trustsunbderlying investments within our defined benglfiins include: cash and short term
instruments, debt securities, equity securitiegestment funds, real estate and other investmealisding hedge fund of funds. Relative
allocations reflect the demographics of the respeglans.

We use a liability driven investment strategy innaging all of our defined benefits. For all of aafined benefit plan assets we have
the following primary investment objectives:

(1) optimize the long-term return on plan assets atcaeptable level of risk;
(2 maintain a broad diversification across asset elaasd among investment managers;
3) manage the risk level within each asset classranglation to the plans’ liabilities

Each plan’s respective allocation targets promgpteval expected return and volatility charactecistjiven a focus on a long-term time
horizon for fulfilling the plans’ obligations. Alissets are managed by external investment manaijlers mandate to either match or
outperform their benchmark. We use different assatagers in the U.K. and Canada.

Our investment strategies for our defined benddibg also consider the funding status for each. plandefined benefit plans that are
highly funded, assets are invested primarily irdixncome holdings that have a similar duratiothtvbassociated liabilities. For plans with
lower funding levels, the fixed income componennisnaged in a similar manner to the highly funded$ In addition to this liability-
matching fixed income allocation, these plans atsatain exposure to return generating assets imguequities, real estate, debt, and other
investments held with the goal of producing higletarns, which may also have a higher risk profileese investments are diversified by
investing globally with limitations placed on issw®ncentration.

For both our U.K. and Canadian plans, we hedgerttopoof our foreign exchange exposure between ptaets which are not
denominated in the local plan currency and thellogaency as our Canadian and U.K. pension lisddiwill be settled in CAD and GBP,
respectively.

Target Allocations

The following compares target asset allocation gretages with actual asset allocations at Decenhez(@.1:
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Canada plans assets U.K. plan assets
Target Actual Target Actual
allocations allocations allocations allocations
Equities 33.2% 31.5% 30.(% 26.€%
Fixed income 66.6% 67.8% 40.(% 46.1%
Hedge fund: 0.C% 0.C% 16.(% 17.4%
Real estat 0.C% 0.C% 7.C% 4.€%
Other 0.C% 0.7% 7.C% 5.3%

Long Term Expected Return on Assets Assumi

We develop our long term expected return on agg®OA) assumptions annually with input from indegent investment specialists
including our actuaries, investment consultants@hdr specialists. Each EROA assumption is basddstorical data, including historical
returns, historical market rates and is calculfte@ach plan’s individual asset class. The catauiancludes inputs for interest, inflation,
credit, and risk premium (active investment managygjrates and fees paid to service providers.

We consider our EROA to be a significant managenastitnate. Any material changes in the inputs tonoethodology used in
calculating our EROA could have a significant imipac our reported defined benefit plans’ expense.

Significant Concentration Risks:

We periodically evaluate our defined benefit plaseds for concentration risks. As of period endgdidenot have any individual asset
positions that comprised greater than 10% of edafipoverall assets. However, we currently hageificant plan assets invested in U.K.,
U.S. and Canadian government fixed income holdiAgsrovisional credit rating downgrade for any bése governments, could impact the
asset values in a negative manner.

Further, as both our U.K. and Canadian plans miaigtgposure to non-government investments, a sagmif system-wide increase in
credit spreads would also negatively impact themepl plan asset values. In general, equity aratifircome risks have been mitigated by
company-specific concentration limits and by uitiigg multiple equity managers. We do have signifi@mounts of assets invested with
individual fixed income and hedge fund managerssande use outside investment consultants to aldeiroversight of these managers and
fund performance.

Valuation Techniques

We use a variety of industry accepted valuatiohri@pies to value our plan assets. The techniqugsdegending upon instrument ty
Whenever possible, we prioritize the use of obdddevenarket data in our valuation processes. Wemas&et, income and cost approaches to
value our plan assets as of period end. See NtBasis of Presentation and Summary of Significant@unting Policies” for additional
information on our fair value methodologies andaatting policies. We have not changed our fair akchniques used to value plan assets
this year.

Major Categories of Plan Asse
As of December 31, 2011, our major categories & pissets included the following:

. Cash and Short Term Instruments—Includes cashgdradiaiting settlement, bank deposits, short téllmand short term
notes. Our “trades awaiting settlement” categocjuides payables and receivables associated wigh pgschases and sales
that are awaiting final cash settlement as of yat-due to the use of trade date accounting fopension plans assets.
These payables normally settle within a few busirtss/s of the purchase or sale of the respectset.aBhe respective
assets are included in or removed from our yearpént assets and categorized in their respectiset aategories in the fair
value hierarchy below. We include these itemswelld of this hierarchy, as the values are derivech quoted prices in
active markets. Short term instruments are incliddevel 2 of the fair value hierarchy as these faighly liquid
instruments that are valued using observable irputt$heir asset values are not publicly quoted.

. Debt Securities—Includes various government angamaitte fixed income securities, interest and iidtatinked assets
such as bonds and swaps, collateralized secudigspther debt securities. The majority of thepldixed income assets
trade on “over the counter” exchanges, which presidbservable inputs that are
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the primary input used to determine each individoaéstment'’s fair value. We also use independening vendors as
well as matrix pricing techniques. Matrix pricingas observable data from other similar investmanthe primary input
determine the individual security’s fair value. Assincluded in our collateralized securities inelumortgage backed
securities and collateralized mortgage obligatievtich are considered level 3 due to the use ofitpeificant
unobservable inputs used in deriving these asfgtsialues.

. Equities—Includes publicly traded common and o#iwgrity-like holdings, primarily publicly traded conon stock,
including real estate investment trusts, certaimiogled funds investing in equities and other flwttings. Equity assets
are well diversified between international and dsticenvestments. We consider equities quoted doipexchanges as
level 1 while other assets that are not quotedulnipexchanges but valued using significant obslelerinputs as level 2
depending on the individual asset’s characteristics

. Investment Funds—This category includes our defdd$uequity funds, hedge fund of funds, and reate$und holdings.
The market values for these funds are based omethasset values multiplied by the number of shanased. For some of
our hedge fund of funds we have the ability toiligtie without material delays at their net assktevand have recorded
these assets at level 2 as the values were basadsigmificant observable inputs.

Other hedge fund of funds and real estate funderewve do not have this flexibility to liquidatestkntire portfolio, are considered
level 3. This category does not directly hold phgkreal estate assets. For our real estate ftimelse investment managers employ third party
appraisers to value each fund’s underlying reatestoldings, which include apartments, office spaotels and industrial holdings. Each
property is valued at least once a year but nasalkts are valued by the independent appraiseigdte same quarter. The highest and best
use of each holding is used to determine the vafltiee holding. The independent appraisers userbitation of comparable sales methods
and discounted cash flow techniques to value theklings.

. Other—Includes credit default swaps, repurchaseeagents, recoverable taxes for taxes paid andiag/agéiclaim due to
the tax exempt nature of the pension plan, verdap#al, and private equity. Repurchase agreenssatagreements where
our plan has purchased assets using borrowed faredgtjing a repurchase agreement liability, tdifaté the trade. The
assets associated with the repurchase agreementhged in the respective asset’s category irfaivevalue hierarchy
and the repurchase agreement liability is clagbdig level 1 in the hierarchy as the liability @ued using quoted prices in
active markets. We are viewing the asset type pessl to the investment vehicle in determiningpifessentation of our
asset allocations. We include recoverable tax itenfsvel 1 of this hierarchy, as the values anéved from quoted prices
in active markets. Our credit default swaps ar&ughed in level 2 as the values were based uporifisignt observable
inputs and our venture capital and private equigyiacluded in level 3 as the values are based tipoose of unobservat
inputs.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The following presents our fair value hierarchy éoir defined benefit pension plan assets by looatio

Fair value measurements as of December 31, 20

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
Total at markets inputs inputs
December 31, 2011 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Canada
Cash and cash equivalent
Cash 49.¢4 % 494 % — 3 —
Trades awaiting settleme 11 1.1 — —
Bank deposits, she-term bills and note 417 0.5 41.2 —
Debt

54




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu

Government securitie
Corporate debt securitit
Collateralized debt securitit
Other debt securitie
Equities
Common stocl
Other equity securitie
Investment funds
Equity funds
Other
Recoverable taxe
Venture capita
Total—Canada
U.K.
Cash and cash equivalent
Cash
Trades awaiting settleme
Bank deposits, she-term bills and note
Debt
Government securitie
Corporate debt securitit
Interest and inflation linked ass¢
Collateralized debt securitir
Equities
Common stocl
Other equity securitie
Investment funds
Debt funds
Equity funds
Real estate func
Hedge funds of fund
Other
Repurchase agreemel
Credit default swap
Private equity
Recoverable taxe
Total—U.K.

Total

ed)
699.2 — 699.2 —
97.C — 97.C —
2.€ — — 2.€
0.1 — 0.1 —
95.¢ 95.¢ — —
2.8 2.8 — —
309.¢ — 309.¢ —
0.4 — — 0.4
1,299.¢ 149.¢ 1,147.: 3.C
25.€ 25.€ — —
(7.5 (7.5 — =
20.5 — 20.5 —
152.1 — 152.1 —
434.¢ — 434.¢ —
212.1 — 213.: (1.2
3.2 — — 3.2
392t 390.¢ — 1.¢
4.8 4.8 — —
201.¢ — 123.¢ 78.2
79.7 — 79.7 —
61.¢ — — 61.¢
321.C — 153.2 168.1
(66.6) (66.6) - -
(14.5) — (14.5) —
19.¢ — — 19.¢
0.t 0.t — —
1,841.¢ 347.2 1,162.: 331.¢
3,141 $ 497.C 2,309.¢ $ 334.¢
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Canada
Cash and cash equivalent
Cash
Trades awaiting settleme
Bank deposits, she¢-term bills and note
Debt
Government securitie
Corporate debt securitit
Collateralized debt securitit
Other debt securitie
Equities
Common stocl
Other equity securitie
Investment funds
Equity funds
Other
Recoverable taxe
Venture capita
Total—Canada
U.K.
Cash and cash equivalent
Cash
Trades awaiting settleme
Bank deposits, she-term bills and note
Debt
Government securitie
Corporate debt securitit
Interest and inflation linked asst
Collateralized debt securitit
Equities
Common stocl
Other equity securitie
Investment funds
Debt funds
Equity funds
Real estate func
Hedge funds of fund
Other
Repurchase agreemel
Credit default swap
Recoverable taxe
Total—U.K.

Total

Fair value measurements as of December 25, 2010

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
Total at markets inputs inputs

December 25, 201! (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 51.¢ $ 51.¢ $ — 8 —
64.C 1.5 62.5 —
658.¢ — 658.¢ —
93.c — 93.c —
5.C — — 5.C
0.2 — 0.2 —
88.: 88.: — —
2.C 2.C — —
335.7 — 335.7 —
0.2 0.2 — —
0.€ — — 0.€
1,299." 143.¢ 1,150.: 5.€
161.2 161.: — —
(8.4) (8.4) — —
34.z — 34.z —
75.4 — 75.4 —
371.C — 369.t 1t
238.t — 231.€ 6.€
4.6 — — 4.€
487.% 487.% — —
10.1 10.1 — —
139.7 — 139.7 —
85.¢€ — 85.¢€ —
72.7 — 6.9 65.¢
253.2 — 120.2 133.(
(101.5) (101.5) - -
(3.2) — (3.2) —
0.€ 0.€ — —
1,821.. 549.¢ 1,059.¢ 211.¢
$ 3,120.¢ $ 693.2 $ 2,210.: $ 217.2
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Fair Value: Level Three Rollforwar

The following presents our Level 3 Rollforward four defined pension plan assets by location.

Canada U.K. Total
Balance at December 26, 2C $ 7C $ 211« $ 218.¢
Total gain or loss (realized/unrealize
Realized los! (0.7) (0.79)
Unrealized (loss)/gain included in AO! 0.3 18.¢ 18.t
Purchases, issuances, settlem (1.9 (8.9 (9.8
Transfers in/(out) of Level — (2.9 (2.9
Foreign exchange translation (loss)/g 0.3 (6.9 (6.€)
Balance at December 25, 2C 5.€ 211.¢ 217.¢
Total gain or loss (realized/unrealize
Realized los: — (7.5 (7.5)
Unrealized (loss)/gain included in AO! (0.2 (7.0 (7.2
Purchases, issuances, settlem (2.4 141.1 138.%
Transfers in/(out) of Level — (4.2) 4.2
Foreign exchange translation Ic — (2.4) (2.4)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 3C $ 331¢ $ 334.¢

Expected Cash Flow

In 2012, we expect to make contributions to oungletaling approximately $50 million to $70 mitioMillerCoors, BRI and BDL
contributions to their respective defined benefihgion plans are excluded here, as they are nebtidated in our financial statements. Plan
funding strategies are influenced by employee htnafid tax laws.

Information about expected cash flows, based cgidarexchange rates at December 31, 2011, forahgolidated retirement plans
follows:

Expected benefit payments Amount
(In millions)

2012 $ 189.4
2013 $ 194.C
2014 $ 199.C
2015 $ 203.t
2016 $ 207.¢
201%-2022 $ 1,175."

U.K. Plan Curtailment

The U.K. defined benefit plan was closed to newlegges in April 2006, and was closed to all addisibservice credit effective in
April 2009. During October 2008, we announced & fita the cessation of employee service credit wathard to retirement benefits in the
U.K. pension plan. It was subsequently announcdakicember 2008 that employee service credit woedse with regard to the earning of
pension benefits, effective April 4, 2009. Thisgafon of benefits was a curtailment event. Assaltewe recognized a pension gain of $10.4
million in 2009, representing the immediate rectigniof previously unamortized prior service behefhe $6.2 million reduction of the
projected benefit obligation as a result of thealment was netted against actuarial losses itefliein the plan’s remeasurement, and
therefore was not recognized as a gain on the iecsiatement.
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Defined Contribution Plans

Canadian employees typically participate in thergsf contribution portion of the registered pengians. The employer contributions
range from 3% to 8.5% of employee compensation.d@uatributions in 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $7.2ianil $6.4 million and $5.1 millior
respectively. The investment strategy for definedtcbution plans in the U.S, Canada and the UrK.determined by each individual
participant.

During 2011, U.S. employees were eligible to pgte in the Molson Coors Savings and Investmesm Ri qualified defined
contribution plan, which provides for employer admiitions ranging from 5% to 9% of our hourly aradasied employees’ compensation
(certain employees are also eligible for additiceraployer contributions). Both employee and empl@gatributions were made in cash in
accordance with participant investment elections. @ntributions in 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $2il6amn, $2.7 million and $2.2 million,
respectively.

From April 2006, new employees of the U.K. busin@sse not entitled to join the Company’s definedédfé pension plan. Instead
these employees were and still are given an oppitytto participate in a defined contribution pl&@ompany contributions to this plan were
$1.0 million, $3.7 million and $2.2 million in 2012010 and 2009, respectively. The majority ofehgloyees in the defined benefit plan
closed in 2009 opted to join a new scheme withénekisting defined contribution plan. The Comparggatributions to this new scheme
within the existing defined contribution plan wé&&7.0 million, $11.0 million and $8.9 million in 2@, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The
defined contribution plan has a number of differggtiemes within it to accommodate the differentlegge and employer contribution
structures that are available to members.

During 2010 we established for certain U.S. empdsy@ nonqualified defined contribution plan. MCBa&3 lvoluntarily funded these
liabilities through a Rabbi Trust. These are conypassets which are invested in publicly traded mlfiunds whose performance is expected
to closely match changes in the plan liabilities.gk December 31, 2011, and December 25, 201@lémeliabilities were equal to the plan
assets noted in the table below and were inclutd&tlier assets and Other liabilities on our codstdid balance sheets, respectively.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The following presents our fair value hierarchy éoir corporate invested plan assets used in therafntioned “Rabbi Trust”
arrangements.

Fair value measurements as of December 31, 2011

Significant Significant
Quoted prices observable unobservable
Total at in active markets inputs inputs
December 31, 201 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Corporate
Equities
Mutual funds $ 24 $ 24 % — $ —
Total—Corporate $ 24 % 24 % — —
Fair value measurements as of December 25, 2010
Significant Significant
Quoted prices observable unobservable
Total at in active markets inputs inputs
December 25, 201! (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Corporate
Equities
Mutual funds $ 1¢ $ 1¢ $ — $ —
Total—Corporate $ 1¢ § 1¢ § — $ —

17. Postretirement Benefits

Our Canadian and U.S. employees have postretirepiems that provide medical benefits and life iaswe for retirees and eligible
dependents. The plans are not funded. MillerCdR3,and BDL maintain postretirement plans as wedhvever,
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those plans are excluded from this disclosure eg dine equity method investments and not conselitlat

The obligations under these plans were determigetidapplication of the terms of medical and iifsurance plans, together with
relevant actuarial assumptions and health carete®l rates detailed in the table below.

For the years endec

December 31, 201.
Canada plans U.S. plan

December 25, 201!
Canada plans U.S. plan

Key assumptions:
Weighted average settlement discount 4.67% 4.35% 5.34% 5.05%
Health care cost trend rate Ranging ratably Ranging ratably Ranging ratably Ranging ratably
from 8.0% in from 8.2% in from 8.5% in from 8.2% in
2012t0 5.0% ir 2012to 4.5%ir 2011to5.0% ir 2011 to 4.5% ir
2018 2028 2018 2028

Our net periodic postretirement benefit cost arehges in the projected benefit obligation of thetpiirement benefit plans are as
follows:

For the year ended December 31, 20!

Canada plans U.S. plan Consolidated
(In millions)
Components of net periodic postretirement benefit @st:
Service co—benefits earned during the peri $ 22 % 0z ¢ 24
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 7.€ 0.1 7.7
Amortization of prior service gai (3.9 — (3.9
Amortization of net actuarial ga (3.5 0.1 (3.4)
Net periodic postretirement benefit ¢ $ 28§ 04 $ 2.8

Components of net periodic postretirement benefit @st:

For the year ended December 25, 20!

Canada plans

Consolidated

Service co—benefits earned during the peri $ 24 % 01 $ 2.5
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 9.3 0.1 9.4
Amortization of prior service gai (3.6) — (3.6)
Amortization of net actuarial ga (0.1) — (0.1)
Net periodic postretirement benefit ¢ $ 8C % 02 % 8.2

Components of net periodic postretirement benefit @st:

For the year ended December 26, 20(

Canada plans

Consolidated

Service co—benefits earned during the peri $ 2¢ % 01 $ 3.C
Interest cost on projected benefit obligat 9.3 0.1 9.4
Amortization of prior service co: (2.5 — (2.5)
Amortization of net actuarial los (0.9 — (0.9
Net periodic postretirement benefit ¢ $ 88 $ 0z $ 9.C
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As of December 31, 2011

Canada Plans U.S. Plan Consolidated
(In millions)
Change in projected postretirement benefit obligathn:

Projected postretirement benefit obligation at beiyig of yeal $ 141 $ 25 % 143.¢
Service cos 2.2 0.2 2.4
Interest cos 7.€ 0.1 7.7
Actuarial loss (gain 247 — 247
Benefits paid, net of participant contributic (7.5 — (7.5
Foreign currency exchange rate cha (2.7 — (2.7)
Projected postretirement benefit obligation at ehgear $ 165.6 $ 2.8 $ 168.4
Funded status—Unfunded:

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligat $ (165.6) $ (2.6) $ (168.9)
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Shee

Accrued expenses and other liabilit $ (7€) $ 0.1 $ (7.7)

Pension and postretirement bene (158.0 (2.7 (160.7)

Net amounts recognize $ (165.6 $ (28 $ (168.9

Amounts in Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Income).oss

unrecognized as components of net periodic pensiaost, pre-tax:

Net actuarial (gain) los $ (15.) $ 11 % (14.0)

Net prior service cred (10.6) — (10.6)

Total unrecognize $ (25.9) $ 11§ (24.9

Changes in plan assets and benefit obligationgrezed in other comprehensive loss (income), pxeseare as follows:

Canada plans U.S. plan Total
(In millions)
Accumulated other comprehensive income as of Deee2® 200¢ $ (30.0) $ 04 $ (29.6)
Deconsolidation of Brewe' Retail, Inc. — — —
Amortization of prior service cos 3.€ — 3.€
Amortization of net actuarial lo¢ 0.1 — 0.1
Current year actuarial loss (ga (29.9) 0.8 (28.5)
Amendments — — —
Foreign currency exchange rate cha 1.9 — 1.8
Accumulated other comprehensive income as of Deee2if, 201( $ (53.7) $ 1.2 % (52.5)
Amortization of prior service cos .8 — 3.8
Amortization of net actuarial los 3.5 (0.7 3.4
Current year actuarial loss (ga 24.¢ — 24.¢
Foreign currency exchange rate cha (4.2) — (4.2
Accumulated other comprehensive income as of Deeefib, 2011 $ (25.9) $ 11§ (24.9

Amortization Amounts Expected to be Recognized in &t Periodic Postretirement Cost During Fiscal YeaR012 (pre-tax):
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Amount
(In millions)
Amortization of net prior service cost (gain) $ 3.7
Amortization of actuarial net loss (gai $ (0.2
As of December 25, 2010
Canada Plans U.S. Plan Consolidated
(In millions)
Change in projected postretirement benefit obligatin:
Projected postretirement benefit obligation at beig of yeal $ 158.2 $ 15 $ 159.%
Service cos 2.4 0.1 235
Interest cos 9.3 0.1 9.4
Actuarial loss (gain (28.5) 0.8 (27.7)
Benefits paid, net of participant contributic (6.2) — (6.2)
Foreign currency exchange rate change 6.C — 6.C
Projected postretirement benefit obligation at ehgear $ 141 % 25 % 143.¢
Funded status—Unfunded:
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation $ (1419 $ (25 $ (143.9)
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Shee
Accrued expenses and other liabilit $ (7.2 $ — $ (7.2
Pension and postretirement benefits (134.7) (2.5 (136.6)
Net amounts recognized $ (1419 $ (25 $ (143.9
Amounts in Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Income).oss
unrecognized as components of net periodic pensiaost, pre-tax:
Net actuarial (gain) los $ (40.0) $ 12 $ (38.9)
Net prior service credit (13.7) — (13.7)
Total unrecognized $ (537 $ 1.2 ¢ (52.5)

Expected Cash Flows

Information about expected cash flows, based agidarexchange rates at December 31, 2011, forahsotidated postetirement plan
follows:

Amount

(In millions)
2012 $ 7.7
2013 $ 8.2
2014 $ 8.7
2015 $ 8.€
2016 $ 9.C
201%-2022 $ 58.¢

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a signifeffect on the amounts reported for the hezltk plans. A one-percentage point
change in assumed health care cost trend rateslwauk the following effects:
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1% point 1% point

increase decrease

(unfavorable) favorable

(In millions)
Canada plans
Effect on total of service and interest cost congis $ 12 $ 1.1
Effect on postretirement benefit obligati $ (18.1) $ 16.€
U.S. plan

Effect on total of service and interest cost conguis $ — $ =
Effect on postretirement benefit obligati $ 0.3 $ 0.2

18. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
Overview and Risk Management Policies

We use derivatives as part of our normal businpssations to manage our exposure to fluctuatiomstarest, foreign currency,
commodity, production and packaging material casts for other strategic purposes related to our basiness. We have established policies
and procedures that govern the risk managemehesétexposures. Our primary objective in manadiage exposures is to decrease the
volatility of our earnings and cash flows affectgdchanges in the underlying rates and prices.

To achieve our objectives, we enter into a varigtfinancial derivatives, including foreign currgnexchange, commodity, interest rate,
and cross currency swaps. We also enter into palyiseziging agreements directly with our suppliersyanage our exposure to certain
commodities.

Counterparty Risk

While, by policy, the counterparties to any of fimancial derivatives we enter into are major igions with investment grade credit
ratings of at least A- (Standard & Poor’s), A3 (Migts) or better, we are exposed to credit-relatsgés in the event of non-performance by
counterparties. This credit risk is generally liecitto the unrealized gains in such contracts, shany of these counterparties fail to perform
as contracted.

We have established a counterparty credit policy@uridelines that are monitored and reported toagament according to prescribed
guidelines to assist in managing this risk. As ddittonal measure, we utilize a portfolio of instibns either headquartered or operating ir
same countries that we conduct our business. tuleing the fair value of our derivative balanogs,also record an adjustment to recognize
the risk of counterparty credit and MCBC non-parfance risk.

Price and Liquidity Risks

We base the fair value of our derivative instrursergon market rates and prices. The volatilityhese rates and prices are dependent
on many factors that cannot be forecasted witlalédiaccuracy. The current fair values of our @ could differ significantly from the
cash settled values with our counterparties. A swe are exposed to price risk related to unfaverahanges in the fair value of our
derivative contracts.

We may be forced to cash settle all or a portioawfderivative contracts before the expectedesattht date upon the occurrence of
certain contractual triggers including a changeasftrol termination event or other breach of agresimThis could have a negative impact on
our liquidity. For derivative contracts that we kadesignated as hedging instruments, early cagérsent would result in the timing of our
hedge settlement not being matched to the cadbrsetit of the forecasted transaction or firm commeitt. We may also decide to cash settle
all or a portion of our derivative contracts beftdre expected settlement date through negotiatigthsour counterparties, which could also
impact our cash position.

Due to the nature of our counterparty agreemergsan® not able to net positions with the same @rpatty across business units. Tl
in the event of default, we may be required toyeseltle all out-of-the-money contracts, without thenefit of netting the fair value of any in-
the-money positions against this exposure.

Collateral

For the majority of our derivative transactions, deenot receive and are not required to post asbdiunless a change
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of control event occurs. This termination event ldagive either party the right to early terminatiecaitstanding swap transactions in the
event that the other party consolidates, mergds, wittransfers all or substantially all its asgefsanother entity, and the creditworthiness of
the surviving entity that has assumed such padifigations is “materially weaker” than that of bygarty. As of December 31, 2011, we did
not have any collateral posted with any of our ¢erparties.

Derivative Accounting Policies
Overview

The majority of our derivative contracts qualifydasre designated in a hedge accounting relation€hipcross currency swaps,
historically designated as a cash flow hedge, ave designated as a net investment hedge. Our fittedgn currency and commodity
derivative instruments that are designated in heggeunting relationships are designated as cashhfédges. In certain situations, we may
execute derivatives that do not qualify for hedgeoainting but are determined to be important fonaggng risk. Economic hedges are
measured at fair value on the balance sheet withgds in fair value recorded in earnings. We hastefically elected to apply the NPNS
exemption to certain contracts, as applicable. &lwesitracts are typically transacted with our sigppland include risk management features
that allow us to fix the price on specific volumapurchases for specified delivery periods. Thenfany also considers whether any
provisions in our contracts represent “embeddedtdave instruments as defined in authoritative@mting guidance. As of December 31,
2011, we have concluded that no “embedded” devigatistruments warrant separate fair value accognti

Hedge Accounting Policies

We formally document all relationships receivingsial hedge accounting treatment between hedgsigiiments and hedged items, as
well as the risk-management objective and strategyndertaking hedge transactions pursuant tocpiesd guidance. We also formally
assess effectiveness both at the hedge’s incegtidron an ongoing basis, specifically whether #révdtives that are used in hedging
transactions have been highly effective in mitigatihe risk designated as being hedged and whittbse derivatives may be expected to
remain highly effective in future periods.

We discontinue hedge accounting prospectively wi¢the derivative is no longer highly effectivedffsetting changes in the cash
flows of a forecasted future transaction; (2) tke\ative expires or is sold, terminated, or ex®&di (3) it is no longer probable that the
forecasted transaction will occur; (4) managemetemnines that designating the derivative as aihgdgstrument is no longer appropriate;
or (5) management decides to cease hedge accounting

When we discontinue hedge accounting prospectiellit continues to be probable that the foreahstnsaction will occur in the
originally expected period, the existing gain agdmn the derivative remains in accumulated otbemprehensive income (“AOCI”) and is
reclassified into earnings when the forecastedstration affects earnings. However, if it is no lengrobable that a forecasted transaction
occur by the end of the originally specified timexipd or within an additional two-month period ohé thereafter, the gains and losses in
AOCI are recognized immediately in earnings. Irséliations in which hedge accounting is discorgthand the derivative remains
outstanding, we carry the derivative at its failueaon the balance sheet until maturity, recoggifiture changes in the fair value in current
period earnings.

Significant Derivative/Hedge Positions
Cross Currency Swaps
Net investment hed

As of year-end, we use cross currency swap costtadtedge our exposure to foreign currency fluaina related to our investment in
our Canadian operations (the “Canadian Subsidiami¢se contracts have been designated as a estiment hedge of our investment in the
Canadian Subsidiary. Specifically, upon consolmatf the Canadian Subsidiary each period, wexgyesed to fluctuations in the CAD/U¢
exchange rate when the carrying amount of the tmerst, a CAD functional entity, is translated a fieriod-end spot rate to our USD
reporting currency. The resulting translation atijient is recorded in the cumulative translatioruatipent (CTA) account within AOCI. As
net investment hedge all changes in fair valudefdesignated swaps are also recorded to AOQigetesttent the hedge is effective, partially
offsetting the movements resulting from the pexdddanslation adjustment of the Canadian Subsidiaggitionally, this fair value is now
inclusive of the periodic interest incurred andledtsemi-annually; whereas, historically as cdaWw hedges the periodic interest was
separately accrued as a component of Interest sgganthe consolidated statements of operations.

The outstanding swaps consist of a series of ccistraith a net position of pay GBP 398 million,ea@ USD $580 million for the
swaps executed in 2002 and a net position of pal G&L million, receive GBP 398 million for the sveap
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executed in 2007. On an aggregate basis, the GBRgaf the 2002 swaps and the GBP receive |legeoP007 swaps offset leaving a series
of net pay CAD, receive USD swaps. As discussedvinghese swaps were historically designated ds fias hedges. The GBP
intercompany note discussed below, was transféreédeen subsidiaries, and a $6.7 million loss wakssified from AOCI to earnings and
recorded in Other income (expense) following théedégnation.

As of December 31, 2011, all of our cross curreswgps are designated as a net investment hedge.
Cash flow hedges

We historically designated the above-mentionedscoosrency swap contracts as cash flow hedgesofahability of cash flows
related to GBP-denominated principal and interagnpents on intercompany notes of GBP 530 millioSé&ptember 2011, we cash settled
approximately 25% of the existing pay GBP 530 miillreceive $774 million and pay CAD 1.2 billionceéve GBP 530 million cross
currency swaps. Simultaneously with the settleroétiie swaps, we paid down an equal portion oftlitstanding principal of the GBP 530
million intercompany notes in the amount of GBP bflion. Prior to settlement, the swaps were imealiability position of $394.2 million.
As a result of the settlement, we extinguished B9@llion of the outstanding liability. Cash flonetige accounting was discontinued on the
settled swaps and losses of $0.9 million were ssdiad from AOCI to Other income (expense), nédtesl to the hedge termination.

In October 2011, we simultaneously extended bathteéhms of approximately half of the original imt@mpany notes and cross curre
swaps, such that the new maturities are March 2Did remaining approximate 25%, due in May 2012 lgé unadjusted. Following this
extension, in November 2011, we dedesignated dHefemaining swaps as cash flow hedges and ddsifjthe aggregate swaps as a net
investment hedge of our Canadian business as dstabove.

Historically, we have also designated cross cugremeaps as cash flow hedges of the variabilityasfhcflows associated with foreign
currency denominated interest and principal paymentdebt. Specifically, we entered into a crogseticy swap transaction simultaneous
with the September 22, 2005, U.S. private debteptent, for the entire $300 million issue amount fmmdhe same maturity of
September 2010. During the third quarter of 20ti3, $wap matured and was cash settled in accordeitit¢ghe terms of the contract.

As of December 31, 2011, we do not hold any crasseocy swaps designated as cash flow hedges.
Foreign Currency Forwards

As of year-end, we have financial foreign exchafogeard contracts in place to manage our exposufereign currency fluctuations.
We hedge foreign currency exposure related toicembgalty agreements, exposure associated witiptinehase of production inputs and
imports that are denominated in currencies othean the functional entity’s local currency, and otfgeign exchanges exposures. These
contracts have been designated as cash flow hedda®casted foreign currency transactions. Wefasggn currency forward contracts to
hedge these future forecasted transactions u@®onaonth horizon.

Commodity Swaps

As of year-end, we had financial commaodity swapti@mis in place to hedge certain future expectedhases of natural gas.
Essentially, these contracts allow us to swap loating exposure to natural gas prices for a fisad. These contracts have been designated
as cash flow hedges of forecasted natural gas asesh The fair value of these swaps depends upoentmarket rates in relation to our
fixed rate under the swap agreements at periodM@&C uses these swaps to hedge forecasted puschpge 24 months in advance.

Additionally, in 2011, we entered into financialnemodity swap contracts to hedge our exposure togdmin the prices of aluminum
and diesel. These contracts allow us to swap oatiflg exposure to changes in aluminum or diese¢gifor a fixed rate. These contracts are
not designated in hedge accounting relationshipsuth, changes in fair value of these swaps aoeded in Cost of goods sold in the
consolidated statements of operations. We hedgedsted purchases of aluminum up to 36 monthsiasdldip to 24 months out in the
future for use in our supply chain. For purposemefisuring segment operating performance, the liggdahanges in fair value of the sw:
not designated in hedge accounting relationshipsegrorted in Corporate outside of segment spemjfarating results until such time that the
exposure we are managing is realized. At that tireeeclassify the gain or loss from Corporate ®dperating segment, allowing our
operating segments to realize the economic effddtse derivative without the resulting unrealizadrk-to-market volatility.
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Total Return Swaps

In 2008, we entered into a series of cash setbied teturn swap contracts. We transacted thespssfoa the purpose of gaining
exposure to Foster’s, a major global brewer. Tisesps were marked-to-market each period as thesessivd not qualify for hedge
accounting. As such, all unrealized gains and bsskated to these swaps were recorded directlyetincome statement and were classified
as other income (expense) in Corporate. Duringdttind quarter of 2010, we accelerated the matuléties of our total return swaps related to
Foster’s stock, and the majority of these swap®wettled prior to year end. Simultaneously, wereat into a series of option contracts to
limit our exposure to future changes in Fosterglktprice, effectively fixing a range of settleme&atues for our remaining open swap
positions. The remaining total return swaps analteel options matured in January of 2011.

Forward Starting | nterest Rate Swaps

In order to manage our exposure to the volatilitthe interest rates associated with the futureredt payments on a forecasted debt
issuance, we transacted forward starting inteegetswap contracts. These swaps had a total nbtiahe of CAD 200 million with an
average fixed rate of 3.3%. The swaps had an aféedate which started in September 2010 and atation date in 2017, mirroring the
term of the forecasted debt issuance. Under thgreements we were required to early terminate thesgs in September of 2010, at the
approximate time we issued the previously forechdabt (see Note 14, “Debidr further discussion of our October 6, 2010 ismgaof CAD
500 million 3.95% fixed rate senior notes). We ladignated these contracts as cash flow hedgeportian of the interest payments on a
future forecasted debt issuance.

During the third quarter of 2010, our forward stagtinterest rate swaps matured and were caslkedéttlaccordance with the terms of
each contract. At the time of the CAD 500 millionivate placement offering and pricing, the governtred Canada bond rates were tradin
a yield lower than that locked in with the Companiyiterest rate lock. This resulted in a loss of3CA9 million on the forward starting
interest rate swaps. Per authoritative accountindagmce pertaining to derivatives and hedgingJdke is being amortized over the life of the
Canadian issued private placement and will sernmedi@ase the Company’s effective cost of borrovbggpproximately 0.23% compared to
the stated coupon on the issue.

Derivative Fair Value Measurements

We utilize market approaches to estimate the faue of our derivative instruments by discounting@pated future cash flows deriv
from the derivative’s contractual terms and obsleleranarket interest, foreign exchange and commadiys. The fair values of our
derivatives also include credit risk adjustmentadoount for our counterparties’ credit risk, adlwe MCBC'’s own norperformance risk. A
of December 31, 2011, and December 25, 2010, tjsstments resulted in net gains in AOCI of $1illion and $2.7 million, respectively,
as the fair values of our derivatives were in radility positions at both period ends.

The table below summarizes our derivative assetdiahilities that were measured at fair value BBecember 31, 2011 and
December 25, 2010. See Note 1 “Basis of Presentatid Summary of Significant Accounting Policiest further discussion related to
measuring fair value derivative instruments.

Fair Value Measurements ai
December 31, 2011 Using

Significant
Other Significant
Quoted prices Observable Unobservable
Total at in active markets Inputs Inputs
December 31, 201 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In millions)

Cross currency swaj $ (3119 $ — 8 (3119 $ —
Foreign currency forwarc 2.2 — 2.2 —
Commodity swap (6.9 — (6.9 —
Total $ (316.6) $ — $ (316.6 $ —
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Fair Value Measurements at
December 25, 2010 Using

Significant
Other Significant
Quoted prices Observable Unobservable
Total at in active markets Inputs Inputs
December 25, 201! (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
(In millions)

Cross currency swaj $ (4122 $ — $ (4129 $ —
Forward starting interest rate swe (16.9) — (16.9) —
Foreign currency forwarc (2.0 — (2.0 —
Commaodity swap 1.2 — 1.2 —
Total return swap 2.8 — — 2.6
Total $ (426.9) $ — $ (429.7) $ 2.5

The table below summarizes derivative valuatioivagtusing significant unobservable inputs (Legl(In millions):

Rollforward of

Level 3 Inputs
Balance at December 26, 2009 $ —

Total gains or losses (realized/unrealiz
Included in earnings (or change in net ass
Included in AOCI

Purchases, issuances and settlerr 2.9
Transfers In/Out of Level 3 —
Balance at December 25, 2010 $ 2.9
Total gains or losses (realized/unrealiz

Included in earnings (or change in net ass 155

Included in AOCI —
Purchases, issuances and settlerr (4.4
Transfers In/Out of Level 3 —
Balance at December 31, 2011 $ —

As of December 31, 2011, we did not hold derivatiglassified as Level 3 due to valuations based gpmificant unobservable inputs.
During the first quarter of 2011, we settled albof option contracts that were classified as L8va$ of December 25, 2010. We did not
any significant transfers between Level 1 and L@velring the year. New derivative contracts trateshduring fiscal year 2011 are all
included in Level 2.

During 2010 we entered into option contracts thateaclassified as Level 3 as the valuations wesedbapon significant unobservable
inputs. We did not have any significant transfezsaeen Level 1 and Level 2 during fiscal year 2010.

Results of Period Derivative Activity

The tables below include the year to date restiltaioderivative activity in the Consolidated BatarSheet as of December 31, 2011,
and December 25, 2010, and the Consolidated Statesh®perations for the year ended December 311 2December 25, 2010, and
December 26, 2009, respectively.

Fair Value of Derivative | nstrumentsin the Consolidated Balance Sheet (in millions, except for certain commodity swaps wh notional
amounts measured in Metric Tonnes, as noted)
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Derivatives designated as
hedging instrument:
Cross currency swaps

Foreign currency forwards

Commaodity swaps

Total derivatives designated as

hedging instrument

Derivatives not designated as

hedging instrument:
Aluminum swaps

Diesel swaps

Total derivatives not designate

as hedging instrumen
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As of December 31, 2011

Asset derivatives

Liability derivatives

Balance shee Fair Balance shee Fair
Notional amount location value location value
Other current Current derivative hedging
CAD 901.. asset: $ — instruments $ (103.9)
Long term derivative
Other asset — hedging instrument (208.%)
Other current Current derivative hedging
UsD 464.€ asset: — instruments 1.3
Long term derivative
Other asset 3.4 hedging instrument —
Other current Current derivative hedging
Gigajoules 2.2 asset: — instruments (1.8
Long term derivative
Other asset — hedging instrument (0.5
$ 34 $ (315.)
Metric tonnes Other current Current derivative hedging
(actual) 8,825.( asset: $ — instruments $ (1.9
Long term derivative
Other asset — hedging instrument 3.3
Metric tonnes Other current Current derivative hedging
(actual) 9,668.( asset: 0.1 instruments —
$ 0.1 $ 4.€)
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As of December 25, 2010

Asset derivatives Liability derivatives
Fair Fair
Notional amount Balance sheet location value Balance sheet location value
Derivatives designated as hedg
instruments
Current derivative hedging
Cross currency swaj uUsD 1,637.. Other current asse $ — instruments $ (112
Long term derivative hedgir
Other asset — instruments (401.0
Forward starting interest rate Current derivative hedging
swaps usD — Other current asse — instruments —
Current derivative hedging
Foreign currency forwarc UsD 426.C Other current asse 0.3 instruments (12.9
Long term derivative hedging
Other asset 0.1 instruments (3.9
Current derivative hedging
Commodity swap Gigajoules 2.2 Other current asse 0.1 instruments (1.8
Long term derivative hedging
Other asset — instruments (0.9

Total derivatives designated as

hedging instrument $ 05 $ (430.9)
Derivatives not designated as
hedging instrument:
Current derivative hedging
Foreign currency forwarc uUsD 13.¢ Other current asse $ — instruments $ (0.8)
Current derivative hedging
Total return swa| AUD 42.1 Other current asse 1.2 instruments —
Option contracts FGL.ASX Current derivative hedging
Shares 7.€ Other current asse 3.1 instruments 0.9
Total derivatives not designated
as hedging instrumen $ 43 $ @19
MCBC allocates the current and non-current portibeaach contract to the corresponding derivativaant above.
The Effect of Derivative | nstruments on the Consolidated Statement of Operations (in millions)
For the year ended December 31, 2011
Location of gain Amount of gain
(loss) recognized (loss) recognized
In Income In Income
Amount of gain Location of gain Amount of gain on derivative on derivative
(loss) recognized (loss) reclassified (loss) recognized (ineffective portion (ineffective portion
in OCl on from AOCI from AOCI and amount and amount
Derivatives in cash flow derivative into income on derivative excluded from excluded from
hedge relationships (effective portion) (effective portion) (effective portion) effectiveness testing) effectiveness testing)
Cross currency contrac! Other income Other income
) $ (0.2) (expense), ne $ 3.C (expense), ne $ —
Interest expens — Interest expens —
Forward starting interes
rate swap: — Interest expens (1.€) Interest expens —
Foreign currency Other income Other income
forwards (0.4) (expense), ne (6.7) (expense), ne —
Cost of goods sol (9.6) Cost of goods sol —
Marketing, general Marketing, general
and administrative and administrative
expense: — expense: —
Commodity swap (0.1) Cost of goods sol — Cost of goods sol =
Total $ (0.7) $ (14.9 $ —

Q) As cash flow hedges, the foreign exchange gais)losmponent of these cross currency swaps wast dffsthe corresponding gain
(loss) on the hedged forecasted transactions ier@tlcome (expense), net and Interest expensenre fourth quarter of 2011, the
cross currency swaps were dedesignated as casihéldges and redesignated in net investment he
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Amount of gain
(loss) recognized
in OCl on
derivative
(effective portion)

Derivatives in net
investment hedge
relationships

For the year ended December 31, 2011

Location of gain

(loss) reclassified
from AOCI
into income

(effective portion)

Amount of gain
(loss) recognized
from AOCI
on derivative
(effective portion)

Location of gain
(loss) recognized
in income
on derivative
(ineffective portion
and amount
excluded from
effectiveness testing)

Amount of gain
(loss) recognized
in income

on derivative
(ineffective portion
and amount
excluded from
effectiveness testing)

Cross currency
contracts $

Total $

0.3
0.2

Other income
(expense), ne $
$ J—

Other income
(expense), ne

$

$

Note: Amounts recognized in AOCI related to caslwflind net investment hedges are presented gréasesf

During the period we recorded no significant inefifeeness related to these cash flow and net imesst hedges.

Amount of gain
(loss) recognized

For the year ended December 25, 2010

Location of gain
(loss) reclassified

Amount of gain
(loss) recognized

Location of gain
(loss) recognized
in income
on derivative
(ineffective portion

Amount of gain
(loss) recognized
in income
on derivative
(ineffective portion

in OCl on from AOCI from AOCI and amount and amount
Derivatives in cash flow derivative into income on derivative excluded from excluded from
hedge relationships (effective portion) (effective portion) (effective portion) effectiveness testing) effectiveness testing)
Cross currency Other income Other income
contracts(1 $ 9. (expense), ne $ (39.9 (expense), ne $ —
Interest expens (12.7) Interest expens —
Forward starting
interest rate sway (13.9) Interest expens (0.2) Interest expens —
Foreign currency Other income Other income
forwards (6.3) (expense), ne (5.0) (expense), ne —
Cost of goods sol (1.7) Cost of goods sol —
Marketing, general Marketing, general
and administrative and administrative
expense: 0.1 expense: —
Commodity swap (1.2) Cost of goods sol (1.7) Cost of goods sol —
Total $ (115 $ (60.5) $ —

Note: Amounts recognized in AOCI are presentedgjofsaxes

(1)

forecasted transactions in Othe

r income (expens¢lnd Interest expense, r

During the period we recorded no significant inefifleeness related to these cash flow hedges.
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For the year ended December 26, 2009

Location of gain Amount of gain
(loss) recognized (loss) recognized
in income in income
Amount of gain Location of gain Amount of gain on derivative on derivative
(loss) recognized (loss) reclassified (loss) recognized (ineffective portion (ineffective portion
in OCl on from AOCI from AOCI and amount and amount
Derivatives in cash flow derivative into income on derivative excluded from excluded from
hedge relationships (effective portion) (effective portion) (effective portion) effectiveness testing) effectiveness testing)
Cross currency contracts Other income Other income
Q) $ (3.2) (expense), ne $ (120.7) (expense), ne $ —
Interest expens (5.9) Interest expens —
Forward starting interest
rate swap: 5.8 Interest expens — Interest expens —
Other income Other income
Foreign currency forwarc (61.7) (expense), ne 3.C (expense), ne —
Cost of goods sol 13.¢ Cost of goods sol —
Marketing, general Marketing, general
and administrative and administrative
expense: (0.5) expense: —
Commodity swap 1.1 Cost of goods sol (3.5) Cost of goods sol —
Total $ (58.0 $ (113.9 3$ —_
Note: Amounts recognized in AOCI are presentedgjofsaxes
(1) The foreign exchange gain (loss) component of theses currency swaps is offset by the correspanglain (loss) on the hedged

forecasted transactions in Other income (expensg¢lnd Interest expense, r
During the period we recorded no significant inefifeeness related to these cash flow hedges.
Other Derivatives (in millions)

For the year ended December 31, 2011

Location of gain Amount of gain
(loss) recognized (loss) recognized
In iIncome In Income
Derivatives not in hedging relationship on derivative on derivative
Commodity swap Cost of goods sol $ (4.7)
Other income
Cash settled total return sw (expense), ne (0.6)
Other income
Option contract: (expense), ne 1t
Other income
Foreign currency forwarc (expense), ne (0.7
$ (3.9
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Derivatives not in hedging relationship

For the year ended December 25, 2010

Location of gain
(loss) recognized
in income
on derivative

Amount of gain
(loss) recognized
in income
on derivative

Cash settled total return sw Other income (expense), r 28.5
Option contract: Other income (expense), r 217
Foreign currency forwarc Other income (expense), r (6.0)
$ 44.C
For the year ended December 26, 2009
Location of gain Amount of gain
(loss) recognized (loss) recognized
In Income In Income

Derivatives not in hedging relationship on derivative on derivative
Cash settled total return sw Other income (expense), r $ 0.7
Physical commodity contrac Cost of goods sol (9.6)
$ (8.9

19. Accrued expenses and other liabilities
As of
December 31, 2011  December 25, 2010
(In millions)

Accrued compensatic $ 54 % 87.2
Accrued excise taxe 246.2 221t
Accrued interes 23.1 35.2
Accrued selling and marketing co: 117.: 92.¢
Container liability 43.t 41.5
Accrued pension and postretirement ben: 10.1 8.8
Other 152.5 317.F
Accrued expenses and other liabilit $ 646.t $ 804.€

The decrease in Accrued expenses and other liabifiom 2010 to 2011 is primarily attributablethe release of our guarantee liability
related to BRI debt obligations, as well as recindiin incentive compensation accruals.

20. Commitments and Contingencies
Letters of Credit

As of December 31, 2011, we had approximately $88llBon outstanding in letters of credit with fineial institutions. These letters
expire throughout 2012. Approximately $2.6 milliohthe letters contain a feature that automaticahews the letter for an additional year if
no cancellation notice is submitted. These letéedit are being maintained as security for defécompensation payments,

reimbursements to insurance companies, reimburgsrtethe trustee for pension payments, deductinlestention payments made on our
behalf, various payments due to governmental agepand for operations of underground storage tanks

Guarantees

We guarantee indebtedness and other obligatiobartks and other third parties for some of our ggnitestments and consolidated
subsidiaries. We guaranteed our respective shareafidebtedness of BRI related to its CAD 200ilion debt which was settled at
maturity on June 15, 2011 at which time we wereaséd from our guarantee. The funding from this
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settlement was from a new short-term loan maturintune 2012 for which we became a guarantor eagparate guarantee liability was
recorded. Due to the structure of the new BRI @egjoeement and related guarantees, our liabilityredsced which resulted in a
corresponding gain in Special items, net of $2.oniin the second quarter of 2011. In Septem!®dr12 we made a $93.6 million capital
contribution to BRI. BRI used these funds, alonthwine capital contributions received from its athleareholders, to repay its CAD 200.0
million debt. Accordingly, we were released front guarantee of this debt resulting in the compdditmination of our guarantee liability.
Refer to Note 4, “Investments,” for further infortite related to BRI.

Rocky Mountain Metal Container (“‘RMMC”), a Coloratimited liability company, is a joint venture wiall Corporation in which
MillerCoors holds and consolidates a 50% intef@MMC produces cans and ends for MillerCoors. Poahe formation of MillerCoors on
July 1, 2008, we held the 50% interest in RMMC aadsolidated the results and financial positioRMMC. As of December 25, 2010, we
guaranteed $29.6 million of RMMC debt. As of DecemB1, 2011, MillerCoors had refinanced $16.0 wnillof this debt and, and as a result
of this refinancing, we were released from our gatae of this debt. We continue to guarantee $8libmof RMMC debt as of
December 31, 2011.

Related to our previous ownership in the Montréah&liens we guarantee its obligations under a drtaase for the Bell Centre Are
(the “Ground Lease Guarantee”). Upon sale of otar@st, the new owners agreed to indemnify us mimeotion with the liabilities we may
incur under the Ground Lease Guarantee and provigedth a CAD 10 million letter of credit to guatae such indemnity. This transaction
did not materially affect our risk exposure relatedhe Ground Lease Guarantee, which continués t@cognized as a liability on our
balance sheet.

Related to guarantees, Other liabilities in theoagganying Consolidated Balance Sheets include@élibn as of December 31, 2011,
which is non-current, and $100.4 million as of Daber 25, 2010, of which $94.2 million is currentd&$6.2 million is non-current.

Supply Contracts

We have various long-term supply contracts withffilieted third parties and our joint venture pata to purchase materials used in
production and packaging, such as starch, canglasd. The supply contracts provide that we pukleastain minimum levels of materials
throughout the terms of the contracts. The futggregate minimum required purchase commitmentsnihdse supply contracts are shown
in the table below based on foreign exchange aded December 31, 2011. The amounts in the tabletirepresent all anticipated paymt
under long-term contracts. Rather, they represecdnditional and legally enforceable committed exjiteires:

Amount
(In millions)
2012 $ 186.2
2013 193.¢
2014 156.C
2015 92.4
2016 92.4
Thereafte —
Total $ 720.€

Our total purchases under these contracts in 2010 and 2009 were approximately $559.5 millior§2:8 million and $599.8 millior
respectively.

Additionally, Tradeteam has a contract with usrovide for transportation and logistics servicethi@ U.K. until 2018. See further
discussion including financial commitments in Ndt¢Investments.”

Advertising and Promotions
We have various long-term non-cancelable commitsyéartadvertising, sponsorships and promotionduding marketing at sports
arenas, stadiums and other venues and events.tineno time, MCBC guarantees the financial perfance under certain contracts on

behalf of its subsidiaries. Based on foreign exgearates as of December 31, 2011, these future ¢omemts are as follows:
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Amount
(In millions)
2012 $ 79.€
2013 71.C
2014 70.2
2015 56.:
2016 44.¢
Thereaftel 111.2
Total $ 433.%

Total advertising expense was $398.8 million, $86tillion and $349.3 million in 2011, 2010 and 2068spectively.
Leases
We lease certain office facilities and operatingipment under cancelable and non-cancelable agrgeraecounted for as operating

leases. Based on foreign exchange rates as of eceédh, 2011, future minimum lease payments ungderating leases that have initial or
remaining non-cancelable terms in excess of oneareaas follows:

Amount
(In millions)
2012 $ 30.C
2013 24.1
2014 17.4
2015 10.€
2016 6.4
Thereaftel 27.1
Total $ 115.¢

Total rent expense was $35.3 million, $33.5 millaord $31.0 million in 2011, 2010 and 2009, respebi
Environmental

When we determine it is probable that a liability €nvironmental matters or other legal actionstexind the amount of the loss is
reasonably estimable, an estimate of the futureséssecorded as a liability in the financial staents. Costs that extend the life, increase the
capacity or improve the safety or efficiency of Guany-owned assets or are incurred to mitigate event future environmental
contamination may be capitalized. Other environm@lertsts are expensed when incurred. Total envieoah expenditures for 2011 and 2
were $0.2 million and $1.5 million, respectivelyrR2010, we recognized a benefit of $0.2 million.

We have been notified that we are or may be a giatgrresponsible party (“PRP”) under the Compmesiee Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act or similar stateviafor the cleanup of sites where hazardous subssamave allegedly been released into the
environment. We cannot predict with certainty thiat costs of cleanup, our share of the total ¢hstextent to which contributions will be
available from other parties, the amount of timeassary to complete the cleanups or insurance ageer

Canada

Our Canada brewing operations are subject to pe@lienvironmental regulations and local permituiegments. Our Montréal and
Toronto breweries have water treatment faciliteeprie-treat waste water before it goes to the mselocal governmental facility for final
treatment. We have environmental programs in Cairasflading organization, monitoring and verificatiaegulatory compliance, reporting,
education and training, and corrective action.

We sold a chemical specialties business in 1996.0dmpany is still responsible for certain aspetenvironmental remediation,
undertaken or planned, at those chemical spedditisiness locations. We have established pro@dmrthe costs of these remediation
programs.
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United States
Lowry

We are one of a number of entities named by thér&mwental Protection Agency (“EPA”) as a PRP atltowry Superfund site. This
landfill is owned by the City and County of DenyPenver”) and is managed by Waste Management ¢dr@do, Inc. (“Waste
Management”). In 1990, we recorded a pre-tax chaf@30 million, a portion of which was put intdrast in 1993 as part of a settlement
with Denver and Waste Management regarding the-tlestanding litigation. Our settlement was base@dw assumed remediation cost of
$120 million (in 1992 adjusted dollars). We areigdiled to pay a portion of future costs, if anyektess of that amount.

Waste Management provides us with updated annsélestimates currently extending through 2032. @ these cost estimates in
the assessment of our accrual related to this.i$§¥eause certain assumptions that differ from Waki@agement's estimates to assess our
expected liability. Our expected liability (basetthe $120 million threshold being met) is basedonbest estimates available.

The assumptions used are as follows:

. trust management costs are included in projectigtisregard to the $120 million threshold, but expensed only as
incurred;

. income taxes, which we believe are not an incluttesd, are excluded from projections with regarthee$120 million
threshold,

. a 2.5% inflation rate for future costs; and

. certain operations and maintenance costs wereudiset using a 4.6% risk-free rate of return.

Based on these assumptions, the present valuerassl @mount of the costs at December 31, 201 Bpm®ximately $3.2 million and
$5.3 million, respectively. Accordingly, we beliethaat the existing liability of $6.2 million is ageate as of December 31, 2011. We did not
assume any future recoveries from insurance corapamithe estimate of our liability as none areeeked.

Considering the estimates extend through the y@32 and the related uncertainties at the siteydicy what additional remedial
actions may be required by the EPA, new technotogiel what costs are included in the determinatfovhen the $120 million is reached,
the estimate of our liability may change as furttaets develop. We cannot predict the amount ofsarh change, but additional accruals in
the future are possible.

Other

In October 2006, we were notified by the EPA thatare a PRP, along with approximately 60 otheligmgrat the Cooper Drum site in
southern California. Certain former non-beer bussngperations, which we discontinued and soldemtid-1990s, were involved at this site.
We responded to the EPA with information regarding past involvement with the site. We have acc$@@ million, which represents our
estimable loss at this time. Potential losses aaswatwith the Cooper Drum site could increasesasediation planning progresses.

During the third quarter of 2008 we were notifigdthe EPA that we are a PRP, along with otherfyeaEast Rutherford and Berry’s
Creek sites in New Jersey. Certain former non-basiness operations, which we discontinued andisdlie mid-1990s, were involved at
this site. We have accrued $4.1 million, which esents our estimable loss at this time. Potemtsslds associated with the Berry’s Creek site
could increase as remediation planning progresses.

While we cannot predict the eventual aggregatefoostnvironmental and related matters in whicharse currently involved, we
believe that any payments, if required, for thesd¢tens would be made over a period of time in an®that would not be material in any one
year to our results from operations, cash flowswrfinancial or competitive position. We believideguate reserves have been provide«
losses that are probable and estimable.

We are aware of groundwater contamination at sdnoeiroproperties in Colorado resulting from histati ongoing, or nearby
activities. There may also be other contaminatiowttich we are currently unaware.

United Kingdom
We are subject to the requirements of governmeshi@al environmental and occupational health aidtg laws and
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regulations. Compliance with these laws and reguratdid not materially affect our 2011 capital ergitures, results from operations or our
financial or competitive position, and we do notigipate that they will do so in 2012.

Indemnity Obligations—Sale of Kaiser

As discussed in Note 5 “Discontinued Operation"seld our entire equity interest in Kaiser dur2@®6 to FEMSA. The terms of the
sale agreement require us to indemnify FEMSA fotade exposures related to tax, civil and laborttwencies arising prior to FEMSA's
purchase of Kaiser. We provided an indemnity to FAMor losses Kaiser may incur with respect todiams associated with certain
previously utilized purchased tax credits. We galtgrclassify such purchased tax credits into tategories.

During 2010, we reached a settlement agreementREMSA for the entirety of our indemnity obligat®noorresponding to the
principal, penalties, interest and attorney’s fewsd by Kaiser for the first category of purchaseatlits. This favorable settlement involved a
cash payment of $96.0 million, and eliminated $284illion of maximum potential tax claims, of whi§131.2 million of indemnity
liabilities were accrued on our balance sheet aeber 26, 2009. The payment was made in the separter of 2010. The maximum
potential claims amount remaining for the secortdgary of purchased tax credits (which we belienesent less risk than the first category),
was $237.7 million as of December 31, 2011. As e¢&nber 31, 2011, our total estimate of the indgnfiability was $21.5 million, $8.6
million of which was classified as a current lidyiland $12.9 million of which was classified amturrent.

Our estimates consider a number of scenarios éultimate resolution of these issues, the prohisilof which are influenced not or
by legal developments in Brazil but also by managets intentions with regard to various alternatitieat could present themselves leading
to the ultimate resolution of these issues. Thailltees are impacted by changes in estimates diggramounts that could be paid, the timing
of such payments, adjustments to the probabil@g=ssgned to various scenarios and foreign currerciilange rates.

Additionally, we also provided FEMSA with indemnitglated to all other tax, civil, and labor contngies existing as of the date of
sale. In this regard, however, FEMSA assumed th#ishare of all of these contingent liabilitidsat had been previously recorded and
disclosed by us prior to the sale on January 1362However, we may have to provide indemnity t&/FA if those contingencies settle at
amounts greater than those amounts previouslydedar disclosed by us. We will be able to offsgt mdemnity exposures in these
circumstances with amounts that settle favorabnbmunts previously recorded. Our exposure rel@didese indemnity claims is capped at
the amount of the sales price of the 68% equirast of Kaiser, which was $68.0 million. As a teefithese contract provisions, our
estimates include not only probability-weightedemtial cash outflows associated with indemnity Bimns, but also probability-weighted
cash inflows that could result from favorable setiénts, which could occur through negotiation titesaent programs arising from the
federal or any of the various state governmenBrazil. The recorded value of the tax, civil, aadr indemnity liability was $9.1 million as
of December 31, 2011, which is classified as nameeu.

Future settlement procedures and related negatiatitivities associated with these contingenciedargely outside of our control. The
sale agreement requires annual cash settlemeatigelo the tax, civil, and labor indemnities. énahity obligations related to purchased tax
credits must be settled upon notification of FEMSaéttlement. Due to the uncertainty involved lith ultimate outcome and timing of
these contingencies, significant adjustments ta#neying values of the indemnity obligations héveen recorded to date, and additional
future adjustments may be required. These liagdliire denominated in Brazilian Reais and areftiveresubject to foreign exchange gains or
losses, which are recognized in the discontinuedtaifpns section of the consolidated statementpefations.

The table below provides a summary of reservescatsd with the Kaiser indemnity obligations frored@mber 28, 2008, through
December 31, 2011
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Purchased tax credits Tax, civil and labor Total indemnity
indemnity reserve indemnity reserve reserves
(In millions)

Balance at December 28, 2C $ 1208 $ 124 % 133.2
Changes in estimat (5.9 (6.9 (12.9)
Foreign exchange transaction imp 39.7 S5 43.2

Balance at December 26, 2C $ 154¢ $ 95 $ 164.1
Changes in estimat (32.9) — (32.9)
Cash settlemet (96.0 — (96.0
Foreign exchange transaction imp (2.6) 0.5 (2.1)

Balance at December 25, 2C $ 237 % 10C $ 33.7
Changes in estimat: — — —
Foreign exchange transaction imp (2.2 (0.9 (3.

Balance at December 31, 2C $ 215 % 91 § 30.€

Litigation and Other Disputes

In 1999, Molson entered into an agreement for thiidution of Molson products in Brazil. In 200@fore commencing that business,
Molson terminated the distribution agreement ard g distributor $150,000 in settlement. Therdisttor then sued Molson to set aside the
settlement and to seek additional compensation Afipellate Court of the State of Rio de Janeiroppallate Court”) set aside the settlement
agreement and determined that Molson was liablkeadlistributor, with the amount of damages to &eeined through subsequent
proceedings. An appeal of the liability decisiorusrently pending before the Brazilian Superiou@of Justice, which allowed Molson’s
appeal during the fourth quarter of fiscal year2@@d agreed to hear the merits of Molson’s aph respect to damages, the case was
remanded to a Rio de Janeiro trial court to deteerttie amount of damages. The trial court reta@imeelxpert who provided a report adopting
the position of the distributor and recommended algas based on a business plan that was never impied: Molson challenged the
irregularity of the expert process, the impartjatif the expert, as well as the report’s specéicommendation. The trial court denied
Molson’s challenges. Molson filed an appeal betbeeAppellate Court regarding these procedurafjularities, which was denied during the
fourth quarter of fiscal year 2009. Following thialtcourt’s procedural ruling during the third gtea of 2009, that court handed down a
decision in the distributor’s favor granting thdl amount of the lost anticipated profits allegedtbe distributor, approximately $42 million,
plus attorney’s fees and interest to accrue frogrtéhmination of the distribution agreement. Molsppealed the judgment to the Appellate
Court. During the fourth quarter of 2009, the Apgiel Court directed the courttained expert to explain the basis for his damagéculatior
During the first quarter of 2010, the Appellate @aranted Molson’s appeal and vacated the $42anijudgment. The Appellate Court
remanded the proceeding to the trial court andredithat court to select a different expert. Th@dfate Court furthermore directed the trial
court to use specific criteria in setting damagies,effect of which should be to substantially m&lthe award. Molson sought clarification as
to the precise criteria to be used. In late Apdil@, the Appellate Court denied Molson’s motiondtarification, but limited the accrual of
interest in this matter. In mid October 2010, thpAllate Court denied the distributor’s motion ¢b aside the vacation of the $42 million
judgment. In July 2011, the trial court selectateav expert who is beginning to formulate a new dalkion of damages. We have accr
$4.8 million, which represents our probable anéhestle loss as of December 31, 2011. While we htervigorously defend this matter,
there is a reasonably possible range of outcomas, ffio liability (assuming a favorable ruling or tiebility issue, which we believe is
reasonably possible) to $9 million plus interest attorney’s fees, which represents an unfavoraldepretation of the ruling by the
Appellate Court. However, the outcome of legal eratis inherently unpredictable and subject toifigamt uncertainties. Due to the nature
this legal proceeding unfavorable final outcomey wecur beyond these amounts, which could havetariabadverse effect on our financial
statements.

During the second quarter of 2011, a competitmunCanadian market filed a lawsuit in a trial canrOntario, Canada, challenging a
sponsorship agreement between our Canadian andusBesses and the National Hockey League (“NHL&patt Brewing Co. Ltd. et al.
NHL Enterprises Canada Ltd., et al., Sup. Ct. stide-Ontario, CV-11-9122-00CL).
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Following an expedited trial, the court ruled agaithe Company and the NHL, holding that there svbinding agreement between Labatt
and the NHL. The Court of Appeal of Ontario reversgat judgment on July 12, 2011 (C53817 & C538IL8patt subsequently re-initiated a
lawsuit in the Ontario trial court. That court tssce ruled in favor of the Company, upholding WL sponsorship (Sup. Ct. of Justice-
Ontario, 2011 ONSC 5652 (October 20, 2011)). Lahadk thirty days in which to appeal the decisiod declined to do so.

On February 9, 2012, the Oglala Sioux Tribe (“OSadf'Bouth Dakota filed a lawsuit in federal distidourt in Nebraska against four
beer retailers in Whiteclay, Nebraska and theibistors and brewers, including MillerCoors (andagsents which include us), who make
and distribute the beer sold at those retailerstélay, Nebraska is across the state border flenPine Ridge Indian Reservation (“PRIR")
in South Dakota where the OST resides. The saleansumption of beer is prohibited in the PRIR. Thmplaint was amended on
February 17, 2012. The amended complaint allegeslite manufacturing and distributor defendantsdat concert with the retailers to
promote and sell beer that they knew would be fraried to and eventually resold and consumed ifPRER, and that these sales of beer
were illegal under federal law and the laws of Nska and the OST. The amended complaint also sgakstive relief limiting the amount
of beer sold by the retailers in Whiteclay. We hawéyet filed a response to the complaint. Wendt® vigorously defend this matter and
unable to estimate our potential liability, if am,this time.

We are involved in other disputes and legal actaming in the ordinary course of our businessilgMhis not feasible to predict or
determine the outcome of these proceedings, ipimion, based on a review with legal counsel, noiithese disputes and legal actions is
expected to have a material impact on our congeléiinancial position, results of operations asttflows. However, litigation is subject to
inherent uncertainties and an adverse result sete other matters may arise from time to timé i@y harm our business.

Insurance

We are self-insured for certain insurable risksststing primarily of U.S. employee health insurapcegrams. As with other large
corporations, we maintain deductibles or self-irguretentions (SIR) for various types of insurarcg,: automobile liability, general and
product liability and property. At times, we maycdie to be self-insured for a particular insuraig& if we deem the cost to be greater than
the potential benefit. In the past, we have beérirsured for certain insurable risks, such as leygx’s liability in the U.K., and the resultir
claims reserves are reviewed and adjusted as regesdeast on a quarterly basis. Our accruedveseelated to self-insurance and
deductibles/SIR were $3.2 million and $2.6 mill@mnDecember 31, 2011, and December 25, 2010, résglgc

21. Supplemental Guarantor Information

For purposes of this Note 21, including the tabléParent Guarantor and 2007 Issuer” shall mean MCBCand “2002 Issuer” shall
mean CBC.

SEC Registered Securities

On May 7, 2002, CBC completed a registered pubfferimg of $850 million of 6.375% senior notes d2@12. As of December 31,
2011, $44.6 million remain outstanding which ameuare guaranteed on a senior and unsecured ba®IE€BZ and certain U.S. and
Canadian subsidiaries of MCBC, including Molson &dan 2005 (collectively, the “Subsidiary Guarantpr¥he guarantees are full and
unconditional and joint and several.

On June 15, 2007, MCBC issued $575 million of 2Gétvertible Senior Notes due July 30, 2013, ingistered public offering (see
Note 13,"Debt”). The convertible notes are guaranteed serdor unsecured basis by CBC and the Subsidiagyadtors. The guarantees are
full and unconditional and joint and several.

Other Debt

On September 22, 2005, Molson Coors Capital Findiid¢e (“MC Capital Finance”) issued $1.1 billion sénior notes consisting of
$300 million 4.85% U.S. publicly registered notee @010 and CAD 900 million 5.00% privately placedes maturing on September 22,
2015. These CAD 900 million senior notes were sgbeetly exchanged for substantially identical CAID 9nillion senior notes which were
quantified by way of a prospectus in Canada. Imeation with an internal corporate reorganizatido)son Coors International LP (“MCI
LP") was subsequently added as a co-issuer of &2 @00 million senior notes. During the third quarbf 2010, the $300 million 4.85%
notes were repaid in full. Following the repaymehbur $300 million senior notes in 2010 we werdomer required to present the “2005
and 2010 Issueréolumn (historically consisting of MC Capital Firgnand MCI LP) and as such have removed that coléaditionally, the

77




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

continuous disclosure requirements applicable toG&pital Finance in Canada are satisfied througtctmsolidating financial information
respect of MC Capital Finance, MCI LP and others@diary guarantors of the CAD 900 million seniote®as currently presented. Theref
the results of MC Capital Finance and MCI LP areirecluded in the Subsidiary Guarantors column.

On October 6, 2010, MCI LP, completed a privateg@haent in Canada of CAD 500 million 3.95% fixecer8eries A Notes due 2017.
These notes are not publicly registered in the br&anada.

Both the 2005 CAD $900 million senior notes and2B&0 CAD 500 million are guaranteed on a senidrwarsecured basis by MCBC,
CBC, and the Subsidiary Guarantors. The guaram@eefull and unconditional and joint and severahds necessary to meet the debt service
obligations of MCI LP and MC Capital Finance arepded in large part by distributions or advanaesf MCBC's other subsidiaries. Under
certain circumstances, contractual and legal ad&tnis, as well as our financial condition and apieg requirements, could limit the ability of
MCI LP and MC Capital Finance to obtain cash fa plurpose of meeting its debt service obligatinaluding the payment of principal and
interest on the notes.

There were no outstanding borrowings on oyedr revolving $400 million credit facility as ofePember 31, 2011, which was issue
the second quarter of 2011.

Presentatior- As previously reported

On December 25, 2010, CBC transferred its equitthottinvestment in MillerCoors to MC Holding Compdrl.C, a newly created
wholly-owned subsidiary of MCBC and a guarantothaf notes as well as the 2010 senior notes. Asudt ief the transfer, the investment in
MillerCoors is presented in the column “Subsidi@wyarantors” at December 31, 2011, and Decembe2®), and all results of operations
and cash flows related to the investment in Milleo€ subsequent to December 25, 2010, are preserteat column. The transfer of the
investment between the 2002 Issuer and Subsidiagydbtor categories does not negatively affechtiiéers of the notes or the holders of
the 2010 senior notes as both the prior holdeh®MillerCoors investment, CBC, and the currentlbol MC Holding Company LLC, are
joint and severally liable under the notes and2i®0 senior notes by virtue of their status aseissu guarantol

During the third quarter of 2011, we identified assary changes to our historical treatment of ¢ot@pany distributions within the
guarantor financial statements. These distributiepsesented a return of capital and thereforeldhmat have been reflected in our
consolidating statements of operations. As suchhitiorical and current consolidating financiatstments presented within this note reflect
the revised treatment to allow for comparative infation. Additionally, during the first quarter 2012, we identified necessary changes to
our historical guarantor financial statements as@nted in the tables below related to intercompamgactions. The recast guarantor
financial information reflects these revisions.

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Operations

For the Year Ended December 31, 201

As adjusted
(in millions)
Parent Subsidiary
Guarantor and Subsidiary Non
2007 Issuer 2002 Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari $ 736.f % 459.; $ 4275 $ 459.8 ¢ (1,227)) $ —
Income (loss) from continuing operatic
before income taxe $ 605.. $ 638.1 $ 759.6 % 12 $ (1,227)) $ 774.2
Net income (loss) attributable to MCE ~ $ 676.5 $ 458.C $ 7510 $ 187 $ (1,227.)) $ 676.:
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For the Year Ended December 25, 2010

As adjusted
(in millions)
Parent Subsidiary
Guarantor and Subsidiary Non
2007 Issuer 2002 Issuet Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari $ 7757 $ 2502 $ (377.¢ $ 4402 $ (1,088.) $ —
Interest income (expense), | $ (33.9) $ 485 $ 2511 $ (365.7) $ — $ (99.9)
Income (loss) from continuing operatic
before income taxe $ 696.C $ 8717 $ 3134 % 152 $ (1,087 $ 809.(
Net income (loss) attributable to MCE ~ $ 7077 % 7720 % 2645 % 50.z $ (1,087.) $ 707.7
For the Year Ended December 26, 200
As adjusted
(in millions)
Parent Subsidiary
Guarantor and Subsidiary Non
2007 Issuer 2002 Issuet Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari $ 826.6 $ 305.1 $ 425 $ 3946 $ (14840 $ —
Interest income (expense), | $ (33.0) $ 46.€ $ 13 % (100.¢) $ — $ (85.9)
Income (loss) from continuing operatic
before income taxe $ 725.¢ $ 846.€ $ 335.( $ 2044 $ (1,484.) $ 717.%
Net income (loss) attributable to MCE ~ $ 7204 % 7874 % 316.2 % 3806 $ (14840 $ 720.¢
Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2011
As adjusted
(in millions)
Parent Subsidiary
Guarantor and Subsidiary Non
2007 Issuer 2002 Issuet Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Net investment in and advances
subsidiaries (asset $ 7,925.. $ 5,686.: $ 611t $ 4,774 $ (18,996.) $ —
Total asset $ 8,664.0 $ 5941.. $ 10,652.. $ 9,222 $ (22,056.) $ 12,423.
Net investment in and advances
subsidiaries (liabilities $ — % — 3 — $ — 3 — 3 —
Total liabilities $ 1,016.c $ 1,026.C $ 3,901.¢ $ 7,433.. $ (8,643.Y) $ 4,733.¢
MCBC stockholder equity $ 8,267.¢ $ 4954, $ 11,675t $ 1,746.. $ (18,996.) $ 7,647.¢
Total liabilities and equit $ 8,664.0 $ 5941 $ 10,652.. $ 9,222 $ (22,056.) $ 12,423.
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As of December 25, 2010

As adjusted
(in millions)
Parent Subsidiary
Guarantor and Subsidiary Non
2007 Issuer 2002 Issuet Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Net investment in and advances
subsidiaries (asset $ 7,443 $ 4,043.C $ 725.1 % 4,876.6 $ (17,088.) $ —
Total asset $ 8,535.( $ 4,288.. $ 9,753« $ 8,411.. $ (18,290.) $ 12,697.(
MCBC stockholder equity $ 7,800.¢ $ 4912 $ 10,307.. $ 1,867.: $ (17,088.) $ 7,798.¢
Total liabilities and equit $ 8,535.( $ 4,288.. $ 9,753.. $ 8,411.. $ (18,290.) $ 12,697.(

Presentatior- as recast for contemplated debt offering

In connection with the Company’s planned offeririglebt to be registered on a Form S-3 Registréitmtement to be filed on or about
April 26, 2012, we have recast our presentatiothefguarantor financial information. We have recastpresentation to reflect the inclusion
of Molson Coors Brewing Company (UK) Limited, outrpary UK operating entity, Golden Acquisition altblson Coors Holdings Limited
as additional subsidiary guarantors of our oblmagias a result of the proposed offering. The megaffering will include $1.9 billion seni
notes and related guarantees registered with tBeSécurities and Exchange Commission and fromhwthie proceeds will be used to pay
the purchase of Starbev Holdings S.a r.| pursuatitd sale and purchase agreement, which we anedwmcApril 3, 2012. The terms of our
existing senior notes are such that the additioguafantors of any future senior indebtedness, aathe proposed offering, causes those new
legal entity guarantors to also contemporaneouséyrantee those outstanding senior obligations. Reeerantor financial information
reflecting the proposed additional subsidiary gntows follow the previously reported guarantor finial information below.

The following information sets forth the Condenssmhsolidating Statements of Operations for theyyeaded December 31, 2011,
December 25, 2010, and December 26, 2009, Cond€wesblidating Balance Sheets as of December 31,,2hd December 25, 2010, and
Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flomteéoyears ended December 31, 2011, Decembe028, 2nd December 26, 2009.
Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for eretjuity method; accordingly, entries necessaoptsolidate the Parent Guarantor, each of
the issuers and all of our guarantor and non-guaraubsidiaries are reflected in the eliminatioakimn. In the opinion of management,
separate complete financial statements of MCBC, @B&the Subsidiary Guarantors would not providditamhal material information that
would be useful in assessing their financial contjmos
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
(IN MILLIONS)
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

Sales
Excise taxes
Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Marketing, general and administrative exper
Special items, ne
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari
Equity income in MillerCoors
Operating income (loss)
Interest income (expense), |
Other income (expense), net
Income (loss) from continuing operations befo
income taxe:
Income tax benefit (expense)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of
tax
Net income (loss) including noncontrolling
interests
Add back (less): Loss (net income) attributable to
noncontrolling interest
Net income (loss) attributable to MCBC

Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors  Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$ 282 $ 211.C $ 2,693.¢ $ 2471 $ (2345 $ 5,169.¢
— — (656.0) (998.7) — (1,654.)
28.2 211.(C 2,037.¢ 1,473.: (234.5 3,515.°
— (41.6) (1,096.H  (1,114.() 203. (2,049.)
28.2 169.2 941.: 359.2 (31.9 1,466.¢
(119.9 (40.2) (482.9) (408.5) 31.2 (1,019.0
(0.9) - (11.6) 0.1 - (12.9)
736.F 459.; (298.2) 459.t (1,357.() —
— — 457 ¢ — — 457 ¢
644.¢ 588.2 607.] 410.2 (1,357.() 893.2
(28.6) 34.F 298.¢ (412.6) - (108.0)
(10.6) 15.2 (16.9) 1.1 — (11.0)
605.2 638.1 889.1 1.2 (1,357.0) 7742
71.1 (180.1) (8.9) 18.4 — (99.4)
676.% 458.( 880.: 17.2 (1,357.() 674.¢
— — — 2.3 — 2.3
676.5 458.( 880.: 19.5 (1,357.() 677.1
— — — (0.9) — (0.6)
$ 676 $ 458( $ 880 $ 18.7 $ (1,357.0) $ 676.%
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Sales
Excise taxes
Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Marketing, general and administrative
expense:
Special items, ne
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari
Equity income in MillerCoors
Operating income (loss)
Interest income (expense), |
Other income (expense), net
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income tax
Income tax benefit (expense)
Net income (loss) from continuing
operations
Income (loss) from discontinued
operations, net of ts
Net income (loss) including
noncontrolling interest
Add back (less): Loss (net income)
attributable to noncontrolling interes
Net income (loss) attributable to
MCBC

(IN MILLIONS)
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED
Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$ 224 % 2017 $ 2521*F $ 2,176.¢ $ (219.9) $ 4,703..
— — (609.5) (839.7) — (1,448.)
22.4 201.7 1,912.( 1,337.¢ (219.9) 3,254
— (45.9) (970.)) (992.5) 196.: (1,812.)
22.4 155.¢ 941.¢ 345.1 (23.0 1,442.:
(122.9) (35.6) (485.6) (392.6) 24.2 (1,012.9
(1.2) — (17.6) (2.5) — (21.9)
739.2 250. (377.9 440.% (1,052.9) —
— 456.] — — — 456.1
637.1 826.7 60.¢ 390.: (1,051.) 864.t
(33.9) 48.5 261.¢ (376.5) - (99.9)
55.% (3.5) 1.4 (9.9 — 43.¢
659.1 871.7 324.: 45 (1,051.) 809.(
11.7 (99.0) (48.9) (2.5) — (138.7)
671.¢ 172 275.2 2.0 (1,051.) 670.%
— — — 39.€ — 39.¢€
671.¢ 7721 275.< 41.€ (1,051.) 709.¢
— — — (2.2) — (2.2)
$ 671.. $ 7720 $ 2752 $ 394 $ (1,051.) $ 707.%
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Sales
Excise taxes
Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Marketing, general and administrative
expense:
Special items, ne
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari
Equity income in MillerCoors
Operating income (loss)
Interest income (expense), |
Other income (expense), net
Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income tax
Income tax benefit (expense)
Net income (loss) from continuing
operations
Income (loss) from discontinued
operations, net of ts
Net income (loss) including
noncontrolling interest
Add back (less): Loss (net income)
attributable to noncontrolling interes
Net income (loss) attributable to
MCBC

(IN MILLIONS)
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED
Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

25¢ % 1972 $ 2274 $ 2,141 $ (212.¢) $ 4,426."
— — (539.5) (854.€) — (1,394.)
25.¢ 197.2 1,735.( 1,287.: (212.¢) 3,032.
— (47.%) (897.9) (968.5) 186.¢ (1,726.9
25.¢ 149.¢ 837.1 318.¢€ (26.0 1,305.¢
(99.€) (43.6) (431.7) (351.7) 25.7 (900.€)
(0.9) — (12.9 (18.9 — (32.7)
860.1 295.: (42.5) 394.¢ (1,507.9 —
— 382.( — — — 382.(
785.% 783.¢ 350.t 342.¢ (1,507.9 754.C
(66.9) 42.€ 1.3 (100.) 37.1 (85.9)
6.8 6.8 (16.€) 52.€ — 49.4
725.¢ 833.( 335.( 294 .2 (1,470.) 717.F
(5.4) (59.2) (18.7) 98.( — 14.7
720.¢ 773.¢ 316.5 392.¢ (1,470.) 732.2
— — — (9.0) — (9.0)
720.2 773.¢ 316.% 383.2 (1,470.) 723.2
— — — (2.9) — (2.6)
720..  $ 773.¢ $ 316.2 $ 380.6 $ (1,470.) $ 720.¢
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AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011

(IN MILLIONS)

AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors  Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Assets
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivale $ 6011 $ — $ 318( $ 159 % — % 1,078.¢

Accounts receivable, n 0.6 6.7 203.¢ 377.¢ — 588.¢

Other receivables, n 46.€ — 29.1 61.2 — 137.2

Total inventories, ne — — 83.C 124 — 207.2

Other assets, n 9.7 4.C 44 35.¢€ — 94.C

Deferred tax asse — 5.8 — 12.1 (6.9 11.€

Discontinued operatior — — — 0.3 — 0.2

Intercompany accounts receivable — 49.] 1,449.¢ 1,537.: (3,036.0) —
Total current assets 658.¢ 65.€ 2,128.( 2,308.: (3,042.) 2,118.(
Properties, ne 27.€ 7.2 862.¢ 532.¢ — 1,430.:
Goodwill — 11.4 305.4 1,136. — 1,453.:
Other intangibles, n¢ — 37.2 4,150.¢ 398.( — 4,586.(
Investment in MillerCoor: — — 2,487.¢ — — 2,487.¢
Net investment in and advances to subsidit 7,925.: 5,941.( — 4,774.( (18,640.9) —
Deferred tax asse 33.1 119.1 12.7 1.9 (16.9 149.¢
Other assets, net 19.¢ 147 92.¢ 71.2 — 198.¢
Total assets $ 8,664.. $ 6,196.. $10,040.4 $ 9,222.. $ (21,699.) $ 12,423.!
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 73 % 32 $ 100 $ 1901 % — 8 301.:

Accrued expenses and other liabilities, 34.€ 4.7 270.¢ 337.1 — 646.¢

Derivative hedging instrumen — 101.4 4.7 15 — 107.€

Deferred tax liability 6.2 — 161.¢ — (6.3 161.:

Current portion of long-term debt and short-term

borrowings — 447 — 2.2 — 46.¢

Discontinued operatior — — — 13.4 — 13.4

Intercompany accounts payable 413.¢ 26.1 1,566.¢ 1,029.¢ (3,036.() —
Total current liabilities 461.¢ 180.1 2,103.¢ 1,573.¢ (3,042.)) 1,277..
Long-term debr 546.2 — 1,368." — — 1,914.¢
Pension and pc-retirement benefit — 2.7 392t 302.: — 697.5
Derivative hedging instrumen — 210.7 1.t 0.3 — 212t
Net investment in and advances to subsidi: — — 279.¢ — (279.6) —
Deferred tax liability — — — 472.F (16.9) 455.¢
Other liabilities, ne 8.3 14.F 35.2 95.¢ — 153.¢
Discontinued operatior — — — 22.C — 22.C
Intercompany notes payable — 618.( — 4,966.1 (5,584.) —
Total liabilities 1,016. 1,026.( 4,181.. 7,433.: (8,923.) 4,733.¢
MCBC stockholder equity 8,267.¢ 5,209.! 10,784.! 1,746. (18,360.9) 7,647.¢
Intercompany notes receivable (619.9 (39.3 (4,925.) — 5,584.! —
Total stockholders’ equity 7,647.¢ 5,170.: 5,859.¢ 1,746. (12,776.) 7,647.¢
Noncontrolling interest — — — 42.F — 42.2
Total equity 7,647.¢ 5,170.: 5,859.¢ 1,789.( (12,776.) 7,690.:
Total liabilities and equity $ 8,664.0 $ 6,196.. $10,040.¢ $ 9,222.0 $ (21,699.) $ 12,423.!
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AS OF DECEMBER 25, 2010
(IN MILLIONS)
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Assets
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivale $ 832.( $ 7C % 190.1 $ 188t $ — $ 1,217.¢

Accounts receivable, n — 4.2 208.¢ 358.t (0.9 570.¢

Other receivables, n 17.2 32.17 17.¢ 91.C — 158.%

Total inventories, ne — — 93.c 101.7 — 195.(

Other assets, n 4.4 1.8 36.2 35.¢ — 78.2

Deferred tax asse — — — 1.0 (1.0 —

Discontinued operatior — — — 0.6 — 0.€

Intercompany accounts receival 16.5 18.¢ 352.5 692.: (1,080.0 —
Total current asse 869.¢ 64.€ 898.¢ 1,469.¢ (1,081.9) 2,220.¢
Properties, ne 33.¢ 7.1 852.: 495.7 — 1,388.°
Goodwill — 11.4 370.¢ 1,106.¢ — 1,489.:
Other intangibles, n¢ — 40.4 4,233.¢ 380.¢ — 4,655.:
Investment in MillerCoor: — — 2,574.: — — 2,574..
Net investment in and advances

subsidiaries 7,540. 4,044.* 310.: 4,876.¢ (16,772.) —
Deferred tax asse 183.¢ 108.% 15.5 — (119.9) 188.2
Other assets, n 4.8 12.¢ 82.2 81.t — 181.F
Total asset $ 8,632.: $ 4,289.t $ 9,338. $ 8,411.. $ (17,973.) $ 12,697.
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 52 §$ 02 $ 80.t $ 183.C $ 0.9 % 268.Z

Accrued expenses and other liabiliti

net 37.¢ 14.¢ 389.( 362.¢ — 804.¢

Derivative hedging instrumen 1.t 0.3 23.t 0.8 — 26.4

Deferred tax liability 153.t — — 67.1 (2.0 219.¢

Current portion of long-term debt and

shor-term borrowings — — — 1.1 — 11

Discontinued operatior — — — 14.C — 14.C

Intercompany accounts payal 0.1 7.9 704.5 367.t (1,080.() —
Total current liabilities 198.: 23.% 1,197.¢ 996.: (1,081.9) 1,333.¢
Long-term debr 528. 45.C 1,385.¢ — — 1,959.¢
Pension and pc-retirement benefit — 10.2 259.7 188.¢ — 458.¢
Derivative hedging instrumen — 40.7 363.¢ 0.3 — 404.¢
Net investment in and advances

subsidiaries — — — — — —
Deferred tax liability — 102.Z 1.t 482. (119.9 466.7
Other liabilities, ne 9.1 6.2 90.Z 101.7 — 207.2
Discontinued operatior — — — 24.2 — 24.2
Intercompany notes payat — — 3,198.° 7,086.¢ (10,285.Y) —
Total liabilities 736.1 227.7 6,497.¢ 8,880.! (11,486.) 4,855.(
MCBC stockholder equity 7,898.( 4,913.¢ 9,891.¢ 1,867.: (16,772.) 7,798.¢
Intercompany notes receivalt (1.9 (852.0) (7,051.9) (2,380.9) 10,285.! —
Total stockholder equity 7,896.. 4,061.¢ 2,840.¢ (513.0 (6,486.¢) 7,798.¢
Noncontrolling interest — — — 43.¢ — 43.¢
Total equity 7,896.: 4,061.¢ 2,840. (469.7) (6,486.9 7,842.¢
Total liabilities and equit $ 8,632.. $ 4,289.t $ 9,338.( $ 8411 $ (17,973.) $ 12,697.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
(IN MILLIONS)
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities $ 253.1 $ (603.) $ 2572! % (52.8) $ (1,301.9 $ 868.1
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES:
Additions to propertie 3.7 (0.2) (134.9 (96.7) — (235.9
Proceeds from sales of properties and
intangible assel — — 0.7 3.¢ — 4.6
Acquisition of business, net of cash
acquired — — 0.t (41.9) — (41.9
Change in restricted cash balan — — — 6.7 — 6.7
Investment in MillerCoor: — — (800.7) — — (800.7)
Return of capital from MillerCoor — — 782.1 — — 782.7
Investment in and advances to an
unconsolidated affiliat — — (93.9 10.7 — (83.9)
Trade loan repayments from custom — — 0.t 21.¢ — 22.4
Trade loans advanced to custonr — — (0.2 (9.9 — (9.9
Proceeds from settlements of derivative
instruments 15.4 — — — — 15.4
Net intercompany investing activi 15.4 459. (266.9) — (208.5) —
Net cash provided (used in) by investin
activities 27.1 459.¢ (511.0 (105.9) (208.5) (338.0)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Exercise of stock options under equity
compensation plar 11.€ — — — — 11.€
Excess tax benefits from share-based
compensatiol 2.0 — — — — 2.0
Payments for purchase of treasury st (321.]) — — — — (321.])
Dividends paic (201.9 (647.9) (518.9 (162.7) 1,301.¢ (228.])
Dividends paid to noncontrolling interest
holders — — — (2.3 — (2.3
Debt issuance cos (2.2 — — — — (2.2
Payments of long term debt and capital
lease obligation — — (0.2 (0.7 — (0.3
Proceeds from short term borrowir — — — 6.8 — 6.8
Payments on sh«term borrowings — — — (18.9) — (18.3)
Payments on settlements of debt-relate
derivatives — 195.: (299.9 — — (104.5)
Net (payments) proceeds from revolving
credit facilities — — — 2.1 — 2.1
Change in overdraft balances and o — — — (10.9) — (20.9)
Net intercompany financing activi — 589.: (1,106.9) 308.¢ 208.t —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities (511.) 136.7 (1,924.) 123.¢ 1,510.: (665.7)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Net increase (decrease) in cash and ca
equivalents (230.9) (7.0 136.¢ (34.0 — (135.))
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalel — — (8.9 5.2 — (3.6)
Balance at beginning of yea 832.( 7.C 190.] 188.t — 1,217.¢
Balance at end of perioc $ 601.] $ —_ $ 318.( $ 159.¢ $ — $ 1,0785
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 25, 2010

Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES:

Additions to properties and intangible
asset:

Proceeds from sales of properties and
intangible assel

Change in restricted cash balan

Acquisition of business, net of cash
acquired

Payment on discontinued operatic

Investment in MillerCoor:

Return of capital from MillerCoor

Trade loan repayments from custom

Trade loans advanced to custon

Proceeds from settlements of derivative
instruments

Other

Net intercompany investing activi

Net cash provided (used in) by investing

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES:

Exercise of stock options under equity
compensation plar

Excess tax benefits from share-based
compensatiol

Dividends paic

Dividends paid to noncontrolling interest
holders

Proceeds from issuances of I-term debi

Debt issuance cos

Payments of long-term debt and capital
lease obligation

Proceeds from sh«term borrowings

Payments on sh«-term borrowings

Payments on settlements of debt-related
derivatives

Change in overdraft balances and o

Net intercompany financing activi

Net cash provided by (used in) financing

activities

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Net increase (decrease) in cash and ca
equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalel
Balance at beginning of yea

Balance at end of perioc

(IN MILLIONS)
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED
Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$ 4912 $ 184.C $ 1234.. $ (714.) $ (445.6) $ 749.7
(5.9 — (95.4) (76.7) — (177.9
— — 1.2 4.C — 5.2
— — — (10.6) — (10.6)
— — — (19.6) — (19.6)
- - - (96.0) - (96.0)
— (1,071.) — — — (1,071.)
— 1,060.! — — — 1,060.!
— — — 16.€ — 16.€
— — — (9.1) — (9.2)
35.1 — — — — 35.1
— 0.1 — 0.1 — 0.2
(54.7) 31.¢ 2,399.( (1,367.9) (1,008.9) —
(25.4) 21.1 2,304.¢ (1,559.) (1,008.9) (267.9)
38.t — — — — 38.t
4.8 — — — — 4.8
(177.0 — (415.9) (54.9) 445.¢ (201.])
— — — (3.7) — (3.7)
- - 488. - - 488.£
— — (3.9 — — (3.3
— — (300.0) — — (300.0)
— — — 12.1 — 12.1
— — — (8.1) — (8.2)
— — (42.0) — — (42.0)
— — — 6.8 — 6.8
107.1 (198.) (3,263.) 2,345.¢ 1,008.¢ —
(26.6) (198.1) (3,535.9 2,298.¢ 1,454, (7.6)
439.2 7.C 3.1 25.¢ — 474.5
— — 11.¢ (3.2) — 8.7
392.¢ — 175.1 166.% — 734.2
$ 832.C $ 7.C $ 1901 $ 188t $ —  $ 1,217.¢
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 26, 2009
(IN MILLIONS)
AS PREVIOUSLY REPORTED

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activitie
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Additions to properties and intangible as:
Proceeds from sales of properties and intangilsets
Acquisition of business, net of cash acqui
Investment in MillerCoor:
Return of capital from MillerCoor
Deconsolidation of Brewe’ Retail, Inc.
Trade loan repayments from custom
Trade loans advanced to custornr
Other
Net intercompany investing activi
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Exercise of stock options under equity compensailans
Excess tax benefits from sh-based compensatic
Dividends paic
Dividends paid to noncontrolling interest hold
Payments of long ter-debt and capital lease obligatic
Proceeds from sh«-term borrowings
Payments on sh«term borrowings
Change in overdraft balances and o
Net intercompany financing activi
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on casicasia
equivalents
Balance at beginning of yea

Balance at end of perioc

Parent
Guarantor
Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
$ 268« $151F $ 6384 $ (39.2 $ (1609 $ 858.:
(16.2) — (77.5) (65.1) — (158.9)
1.2 — 0.7 56.1 — 58.C
- - - (41.7) (41.7)
— (5145 — — — (514.5)
— 448.2 — — — 448.2
— — (26.1) (26.1)
— — — 32.1 — 32.1
— — — (25.5) — (25.5)
— 0.1 — — — 0.1
(33.1)  (93.1) (2,506.) (1,421.) 4,054.( —
(48.) (159.9) (2,609.) (1,465.Y) 4,054.( (228.7)
43.1 — — — — 43.1
21.7 — — — 21.7
(148.9) - - (182.¢) 160.¢ (170.9
— (2.9) (2.9
— — (0.2) (0.3) — (0.4)
— — 2.€ 12.1 — 14.7
— — (2.€) (14.4) — (17.0
— — (0.3) (5.7) — (6.0)
171.2 7.3 2,114 1,761.. (4,054.) —
87.€ 7.3 2,114.: 1,567.. (3,893.5) (117.2)
307.¢ (0.5 143.% 62.2 — 512.¢
— 0.1 7.€ (2.6) — 5.1
84.¢ 04 24.2 106.7 — 216.2
$ 392¢6 $ — $ 17571 $ 166.F $ — 3 734.2
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Sales
Excise taxe:
Net sales
Cost of goods sol
Gross profi
Marketing, general and administrative exper
Special items, ne
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari
Equity income in MillerCoor:
Operating income (los!
Interest income (expense), |
Other income (expense), r
Income (loss) from continuing operations before
income taxe:
Income tax benefit (expens
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, netg
Net income (loss) including noncontrolling
interests
Add back (less): Loss (net income) attributable to
noncontrolling interest

(IN MILLIONS)
RECAST FOR PROPOSED CHANGE IN GUARANTORS
Parent
Guarantor
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
28.2 $ 211.C $ 4,901 (247.¢) $ 5,169.¢
— — (1,603.) — (1,654.7)
28.2 211.C 3,298.¢ (247.¢) 3,515.°
— (41.6) (1,957.) 216. (2,049.)
28.2 169.2 1,340.¢ (31.2) 1,466.¢
(119.9  (40.2) (812.6) 31.2 (1,019.0
(0.9) - (11.2) - (12.9
736. 459.2 (415.7) (1,227.) —
— — 457 ¢ — 457 ¢
644 ¢ 588.2 559.¢ (1,227.) 893.c
(28.6) 34.5 241.4 - (108.0)
(10.6) 15.4 (17.6) — (11.0)
605.2 638.1 783.F (1,227.) 7742
71.1  (180.J) (33.1) — (99.4)
676.2 458.( 750. (1,227.) 674.€
— — — — 2.3
676.: 458.( 750.2 (1,227.) 677.1
— — — — (0.9
$ 676 $ 458.( $ 750. (1,227.) $ 676.

Net income (loss) attributable to MCE
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 25, 2010
(IN MILLIONS)

RECAST FOR PROPOSED CHANGE IN GUARANTORS

Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Sales $ 224 $ 2017 $ 4562¢ $ 135%f $ (2199 $ 4,703.C
Excise taxe: — — (1,433.) (15.2) — (1,448.°)
Net sales 22.4 201.7 3,129. 120.: (219.9) 3,254«
Cost of goods sol — (45.9 (1,788.9) (174.9) 196.: (1,812.7)
Gross profi 22.4 155.¢ 1,341.( (54.0) (23.0) 1,442.:
Marketing, general and administrative exper (122.9 (35.6) (814.%) (63.5) 24.2 (1,012.9
Special items, ne 1.2 — (17.5) (2.6) — (21.9)
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari 775.7 250.¢ (393.9 456.] (1,088.¢) —
Equity income in MillerCoor: — 456.1 — — — 456.1
Operating income (los! 674.C 826.7 115.2 336.( (1,087.9) 864.t
Interest income (expense), | (33.9 48.F 196.€ (311.2) — (99.9)
Other income (expense), r 55.2 (3.9 10.2 (18.7) — 43.¢
Income (loss) from continuing operations before
income taxe: 696.( 871.7 322.( 6.7 (1,087.9) 809.(
Income tax benefit (expens 11.7 (99.0 (58.0 6.€ — (138.%)
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic 707.7 772.5 264.( 13.2 (1,087.9) 670.2
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, natg — — — 39.€ — 39.€
Net income (loss) including noncontrolling intes 707.7 772.5 264.( 52.¢ (1,087.9) 709.¢
Add back (less): Loss (net income) attributable to
noncontrolling interest — — (2.9 0.1 — (2.2)
Net income (loss) attributable to MCE $ 7073 $ 725 0% 2617 $ 53.C $ (1,087.9 $ 707.5
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 26, 2009
(IN MILLIONS)

RECAST FOR PROPOSED CHANGE IN GUARANTORS

Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Sales $ 25¢ $ 1972 $ 43417 $ 745 $ (212 $ 4,426.
Excise taxe: — — (1,387.) (7.0 — (1,394.)
Net sales 25.¢ 197.2 2,954.¢ 67.t (212.¢) 3,032.
Cost of goods sol — (47.9) (1,727.0 (139.9 186.¢ (1,726.9)
Gross profi 25.¢ 149.¢ 1,227.¢ (71.9) (26.0) 1,305.
Marketing, general and administrative exper (99.9) (43.¢) (758.9) (24.9) 25.7 (900.9)
Special items, ne (0.9 — (18.¢) (13.2) — (32.9)
Equity income (loss) in subsidiari 826.¢ 305.1 (249.%) 388.¢ (1,271.) —
Equity income in MillerCoor: — 382.( — — — 382.(
Operating income (los! 752.( 793.2 201.1 279.1 (1,271.) 754.(
Interest income (expense), | (33.0 48.1 (52.2) (48.¢) — (85.9
Other income (expense), r 6.8 6.8 (17.9) 53.€ — 49.4
Income (loss) from continuing operations befol
income taxe: 725.¢ 848.1 131.1 283.¢ (1,271.9) 717.5
Income tax benefit (expens (5.4) (59.2) (29.2) 108.t — 14.7
Net income (loss) from continuing operatic 720.¢ 788.¢ 101.¢ 392.¢ (1,271.9) 732.2
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of
tax — — — (9.0 — (9.0
Net income (loss) including noncontrolling
interests 720.2 788.¢ 101.¢ 383.¢ (1,271.9) 723.2
Add back (less): Loss (net income) attributable to
noncontrolling interest — — (1.4) (1.4) — (2.8)
Net income (loss) attributable to MCE $ 7204 $ 788fC B 1005 $ 382 $ (1,2719) $ 720.4
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2011

(IN MILLIONS)
RECAST FOR PROPOSED CHANGE IN GUARANTORS
Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Assets
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalel $ 601.1 $ — $ 422t % 55.: % — $ 1,078.¢

Accounts receivable, n 0.¢ 6.7 544.1 37.1 — 588.¢

Other receivables, n 46.€ — 84.C 6.3 — 137.2

Total inventories, ne — — 193.C 14.2 — 207.2

Other assets, n 9.7 4.C 70.2 10.1 — 94.C

Deferred tax asse — 5.€ — 12.1 (6.3 11.€

Discontinued operatior — — — 0.2 — 0.3

Intercompany accounts receival — 49.1 1,470.¢ 1,612.¢ (3,132.9 —
Total current asse 658.¢ 65.€ 2,784. 1,748.: (3,139.) 2,118.(
Properties, ne 27.€ 7.2 1,306.¢ 88.t — 1,430.:
Goodwill — 11.4 1,021.¢ 420.c — 1,453.:
Other intangibles, n¢ — 37.2 4,488.: 60.7 — 4,586.(
Investment in MillerCoor: — — 2,487.¢ — — 2,487.¢
Net investment in and advances

subsidiaries 7,925.: 5,686.: 1,071.¢ 5,363.1 (20,046.9 —
Deferred tax asse 33.1 119.1 30.1 2.3 (34.7) 149.¢
Other assets, n 19.¢ 145 140.¢ 23.2 — 198.¢
Total asset $ 8,664.. $ 5941. $ 13,332 $ 7,706.¢ $ (23,220.) $ 12,423.
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 73 % 32 $ 252.¢ $ 376 $ — 3 301.2

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

net 34.€ 4.7 575.2 32.2 — 646.¢

Derivative hedging instrumen — 101.¢ 6.2 — — 107.€

Deferred tax liability 6.2 161.¢ — (6.3 161.:

Current portion of long-term debt and

shor-term borrowings — 447 — 2.2 — 46.€

Discontinued operatior — — — 13.4 — 13.4

Intercompany accounts payal 413.¢ 26.1 1,618.t 1,074.! (3,132.9 —
Total current liabilities 461.¢ 180.1 2,614.: 1,160.: (3,139.) 1,277..
Long-term debr 546.2 — 1,368." — — 1,914.¢
Pension and pc-retirement benefit — 2.7 690.¢ 3.¢ — 697.t
Derivative hedging instrumen — 210.7 1.8 — — 212t
Net investment in and advances

subsidiaries — — — — — —
Deferred tax liability — — — 490.: (34.7) 455.¢
Other liabilities, ne 8.3 14.F 38.t 92.€ — 153.¢
Discontinued operatior — — — 22.C — 22.C
Intercompany notes payat — 618.( 886.( 4,971 .¢ (6,475.6) —
Total liabilities 1,016. 1,026.( 5,600.: 6,740.¢ (9,649.9 4,733.¢
MCBC stockholder equity 8,267.¢ 4,954 12,664.: 1,807.¢ (20,046.6 7,647.¢
Intercompany notes receivalt (619.9 (39.9 (4,932.9) (884.2) 6,475.¢ —
Total stockholder equity 7,647.¢ 4,915.. 7,731.¢ 923.% (23,571.() 7,647.¢
Noncontrolling interest — — — 425 — 42.F
Total equity 7,647.¢ 4,915. 7,731.¢ 966.( (13,571.0 7,690.:
Total liabilities and equit $ 8,664 $ 5941.. $ 13,332 $ 7,706.t $ (23,220 $ 12,423.

92




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 25, 2010

(IN MILLIONS)
RECAST FOR PROPOSED CHANGE IN GUARANTORS
Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Assets
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivale $ 832.( $ 7C $ 342t % 36.1 $ — $ 1,217.¢

Accounts receivable, n — 4.2 564.5 2.6 (0.9 570.¢

Other receivables, n 17.2 32.17 54.: 54.t — 158.%

Total inventories, ne — — 188.4 6.€ — 195.(

Other assets, n 4.4 1.8 72.C — — 78.2

Deferred tax asse — — — 1.C (1.0 —

Discontinued operatior — — — 0.€ — 0.€

Intercompany accounts receival 16.5 18.¢ 352.¢ 754.2 (1,141.) —
Total current asse 869.¢ 64.€ 1,574.( 855.¢ (1,243.9 2,220.¢
Properties, ne 33.6 7.1 1,292.( 56.C — 1,388."
Goodwill — 11.4 1,086.( 391.% — 1,489.:
Other intangibles, n¢ — 40.4 4,572.¢ 41.¢ — 4,655.:
Investment in MillerCoor: — — 2,574.: — — 2,574
Net investment in and advances

subsidiaries 7,443.: 4,043.( 946.€ 5,567.! (18,000.9) —
Deferred tax asse 183.¢ 108.% 15.5 — (119.9 188.2
Other assets, n 4.8 12.€ 141.¢ 21.€ — 181.F
Total asset $ 8,535.( $ 4,288.. $ 12,203.( $ 6,934.( $ (19,263.) $ 12,697.(
Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 53 % 02 $ 2572 $ 6.2 $ 0.9 $ 268.Z

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

net 37.¢ 14.¢ 718.2 33.€ — 804.¢

Derivative hedging instrumen 1.t 0.2 24.¢€ — — 26.4

Deferred tax liability 153.t — — 67.1 (1.0 219.¢

Current portion of long-term debt and

shor-term borrowings — — — 11 — 1.1

Discontinued operatior — — — 14.C — 14.C

Intercompany accounts payal 0.1 7.5 879.¢ 254.1 (1,141.) —
Total current liabilities 198.: 23.% 1,879.7 376.1 (1,143.9 1,333.¢
Long-term debr 528.1 45.C 1,385.¢ — — 1,959.¢
Pension and pc-retirement benefit — 10.2 439.t 8.E — 458.¢
Derivative hedging instrumen — 40.7 364.1 — — 404.¢
Net investment in and advances

subsidiaries — — — — — —
Deferred tax liability — 102.2 2.€ 481.: (119.9 466.7
Other liabilities, ne 9.1 6.2 92.1 99.¢ — 207.2
Discontinued operatior — — — 24.2 — 24.2
Intercompany notes payat — — 4,024.¢ 7,086.¢ (11,1119 —
Total liabilities 736.1 227.7 8,188.¢ 8,077.: (12,374.) 4,855.(
MCBC stockholder equity 7,800.¢ 4912.. 11,064.: 2,021.¢ (18,000.9 7,798.¢
Intercompany notes receivalt (1.9 (852.0 (7,051.9) (3,206.) 11,111.¢ —
Total stockholdel' equity 7,798.¢ 4,060.¢ 4,012." (1,184.9 (6,888.¢) 7,798.¢
Noncontrolling interest — — 1.t 425 — 43.¢
Total equity 7,798.¢ 4,060.¢ 4,014.. (1,142.) (6,888.9) 7,842.¢
Total liabilities and equit $ 8,635.( $ 4,288.. $ 12,203.( $ 6,934.( $ (19,263.) $ 12,697.(
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MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011
(IN MILLIONS)
RECAST FOR PROPOSED CHANGE IN GUARANTORS

Net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities $

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES:

Additions to propertie

Proceeds from sales of properties and
intangible assel

Acquisition of business, net of cash
acquired

Change in restricted cash balan

Investment in MillerCoor:

Return of capital from MillerCoor

Investment in and advances to an
unconsolidated affiliat

Trade loan repayments from custom

Trade loans advanced to custon

Proceeds from settlements of derivative
instruments

Net intercompany investing activi

Net cash provided (used in) by investin
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES:

Exercise of stock options under equity
compensation plar

Excess tax benefits from share-based
compensatiol

Payments for purchase of treasury st

Dividends paic

Dividends paid to noncontrolling interest
holders

Debt issuance cos

Payments of long term debt and capital
lease obligation

Proceeds from short term borrowir

Payments on sh«term borrowings

Payments on settlements of debt-relat
derivatives

Net (payments) proceeds from revolving
credit facilities

Change in overdraft balances and o

Net intercompany financing activi

Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Net increase (decrease) in cash and ¢
equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivale
Balance at beginning of yea

Balance at end of perioc $

Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
253.1 $ (603.) $ 759.71 $ 1,761.¢ $ (1,303.9 $ 868.1
(3.7 (0.2) (207.)) (24.5) - (235.9
— — 4.€ — — 4.€
— — (30.7) (10.6) — (41.9)
— — — 6.7 — 6.7
- - (800.7) - - (800.7)
— — 782.1 — — 782.%
— — (93.9) 10.7 — (83.2)
— — 22.4 — — 22.4
— — (9.9 — — (9.9
15.4 — — — — 15.4
15.4 459 F (383.5) (2,004.5 1,913.: —
27.1 459.¢ (715.5) (2,022.) 1,913. (338.0)
11.€ — — — — 11.€
2.C — — — — 2.C
(321.9) — — — — (321.9)
(201.9 (647.9) (545.0) (137.7) 1,303.c (228.))
— — — (2.3) — (2.9
(2.2) — — — — (2.2)
— — (0.9 — — (0.9
— — 11.¢ (5.1) — 6.8
— — (3.0) (15.9) — (18.9)
— 195.¢ (299.9) — — (104.5)
— — 2.1 — — 2.1
- - (10.9) - - (10.6)
— 589.: 898.( 425.¢ (1,913.) —
(511.7) 136.7 53.1 265.¢ (609.7) (665.7)
(230.9) (7.0) 97.2 5.5 — (135.))
— — (17.9) 13.7 — (3.6)
832.( 7.C 342t 36.1 — 1,217.¢
601.1 $ — 3 4225 $ 55.2 $ — 3 1,078.¢




MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 25, 2010
(IN MILLIONS)
RECAST FOR PROPOSED CHANGE IN GUARANTORS

Parent

Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors  Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activite $ 491.2 $ 184.C $ 1,248.( $ (7279 $ (445.0 $ 749.7
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES:
Additions to properties and intangible as: (5.8 — (164.9) (7.3 — (177.9)
Proceeds from sales of properties and intangible
assets — — 5.2 — — 5.2
Change in restricted cash balan — — — (10.9) — (10.9)
Acquisition of business, net of cash acqui — — — (19.9 — (19.9)
Payment on discontinued operatic — — — (96.0 — (96.0
Investment in MillerCoor: — (1,071.9) — — — (1,071.9)
Return of capital from MillerCoor — 1,060.: — — — 1,060.:
Trade loan repayments from custom — — 16.€ — — 16.€
Trade loans advanced to custon — — (9.2 — — (9.2
Proceeds from settlements of derivative
instruments 35.1 — — — — 35.1
Other — 0.1 — 0.1 — 0.2
Net intercompany investing activi (54.7) 31.¢ 2,399.( (1,367.4) (1,008.9) —
Net cash provided (used in) by investing activitie (25.9 21.1 2,246.¢ (1,501.9) (1,008.9) (267.9)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Exercise of stock options under equity
compensation plar 38.t — — — — 38.t
Excess tax benefits from share-based
compensatiol 4.8 — — — — 4.8
Dividends paic a77.0) — (439.9) (30.9) 445.¢ (201.0)
Dividends paid to noncontrolling interest hold — — — (3.7 — (3.7
Proceeds from issuances of I-term debr — — 488.2 — — 488.2
Debt issuance cos — — 3.9 — — 3.3
Payments of long-term debt and capital lease
obligations — — (300.0 — — (300.0
Proceeds from sh¢-term borrowings — — — 12.1 — 12.1
Payments on she¢-term borrowings — — — (8.2) — (8.2)
Payments on settlements of debt-related
derivatives — — (42.0 — — (42.0)
Change in overdraft balances and o — — 6.8 — — 6.8
Net intercompany financing activi 107.1 (198.))  (3,186.0 2,268.: 1,008.¢ —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie (26.9 (198.)  (3,475.9 2,238.! 1,454.¢ (7.6
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 439.2 7.C 19.5 9.0 — 474,
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalen — — 13.t (4.9 — 8.7
Balance at beginning of yea 392.¢ — 309.t 31.¢ — 734.2
Balance at end of perioc $ 832.C $ 7C $ 342t $ 36.1 $ — $ 1,217.¢
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Net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES:

Additions to properties and intangible as:
Proceeds from sales of properties and

intangible assel

Acquisition of business, net of cash acqui
Investment in MillerCoor:

Return of capital from MillerCoor
Deconsolidation of Brewe’ Retail, Inc.
Trade loan repayments from custom
Trade loans advanced to custorr

Other

Net intercompany investing activi
Net cash provided by (used in) investin

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES:

Exercise of stock options under equity

compensation plar

Excess tax benefits from share-based

compensatiol
Dividends paic

MOLSON COORS BREWING COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 26, 2009

Dividends paid to noncontrolling interest

holders

Payments of long term-debt and capital lea:

obligations

Proceeds from sh«term borrowings
Payments on sh«term borrowings
Change in overdraft balances and o
Net intercompany financing activi
Net cash provided by (used in) financing

activities

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on

cash and cash equivalel
Balance at beginning of yea

Balance at end of period

(IN MILLIONS)
RECAST FOR PROPOSED CHANGE IN GUARANTORS
Parent
Guarantor Subsidiary
and 2007 2002 Subsidiary Non
Issuer Issuer Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

$ 2684 $ 151t $ 707.¢ $ (108.9) $ (160.5) $ 858.:
(16.2) - (139.7) (2.9 - (158.9)
1.2 — 3.t 53.c — 58.C
— — (19.6) (22.1) (41.7)
— (514.5) — — — (514.5)
— 448.2 — — — 448.2
— — (26.1) — — (26.1)
— — 32.1 — — 32.1
— — (25.5) — — (25.5)
— 0.1 — — — 0.1
(33.1) (93.1) (2,522.0  (1,405.) 4,054.( —
(48.1) (159.9) (2,697.9 (1,376.9 4,054.( (228.7)
43.1 — — — — 43.1
21.7 — — — — 21.7
(148.9) - (22.0) (160.) 160.¢ (170.9
— — (2.9) — — (2.9
— — (0.4) — — (0.4)
— — 9.7 5.0 — 14.7
— — (9.7) (7.9 — (17.0
— — (6.0) — — (6.0)
171.2 7.3 2,258.. 1,617. (4,054.() —
87.€ 7.3 2,226.¢ 1,454 (3,893.) (117.9
307.¢ (0.5) 236. (31.0 — 512.¢
— 0.1 4.8 0.2 — 5.1
84.¢ 04 68.2 62.7 — 216.2
$ 392¢ % — $ 309. $ 31¢ § —  $ 734.2
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22. Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

The following summarizes selected quarterly finahiiformation for each of the two years ended Dawer 31, 2011, and

December 25, 2010.

2011 First Second Third Fourth Full Year
(In millions, except per share data’

Sales $ 997.5 % 1,383.. $ 1,393¢ $ 1,395¢ $ 5,169.¢
Excise taxe: (306.9 (449.5 (439.5 (458.9) (1,654.7)

Net sales 690.4 933.¢ 954.£ 937.% 3,515."
Cost of goods sol (427.2) (523.9 (550.5) (547.5) (2,049.)

Gross profit $ 2632 $ 4097 $ 403 $ 389.t $ 1,466.¢
Amounts attributable to MCB(

Income from continuing operatiol $ 82t $ 224 $ 1947 % 1722 $ 674.(
Gain (loss) from discontinued operations, net &l 0.3 (1.5 2.7 0.8 2.3

Net income $ 82 $ 222.t $ 1972 $ 1732 $ 676.5
Basic income (loss) per sha

From continuing operatior 0.44 1.2C 1.0t 0.9t 3.6t

From discontinued operatio — (0.07) 0.01 — 0.01
Basic net income per she 0.44 1.1¢ 1.0¢€ 0.9t 3.6€
Diluted income (loss) per shai

From continuing operatior 0.44 1.1¢ 1.0t 0.9t 3.62

From discontinued operatio — (0.07) 0.01 — 0.01
Diluted net income per sha 0.44 1.1¢ 1.0¢ 0.9¢ 3.6<
2010 First Second Third Fourth Full Year

(In millions, except per share data)

Sales $ 947.C $ 1,282¢ $ 1,260.. $ 1,213 $ 4,703.:
Excise taxe: (286.0) (399.9 (385.7) (378.9 (1,448.)

Net sales 661.( 883.: 875.( 835.1 3,254
Cost of goods sol (404.4) (474.8) (457.9) (475.6) (1,812.9)

Gross profit $ 256.€ $ 408 $  417¢ $ 3595 $ 1,442.:
Amounts attributable to MCB(

Income from continuing operatiol $ 62.C $ 237.¢ $ 257.( $ 1118 $ 668.1
Gain (loss) from discontinued operations, net gi 42.€ (0.6) (0.9 (1.5 39.€

Net income $ 104.€ $ 237. $ 2561 $ 109.¢ $ 707.%
Basic income (loss) per sha

From continuing operatior $ 03¢ $ 1.2¢ $ 1.3¢ $ 0.6C $ 3.5¢

From discontinued operatio 0.2% — (0.07) (0.07) 0.21
Basic net income per she $ 0.5€ $ 1.2¢ $ 1.3t $ 0.5¢ $ 3.8C
Diluted income (loss) per shai

From continuing operatior $ 03¢ $ 127 $ 1.3¢ $ 05¢ $ 3.517

From discontinued operatio 0.2% — (0.07) (0.07) 0.21
Diluted net income per sha $ 0.5¢ $ 1.27 $ 1.37 $ 0.5¢ $ 3.7¢
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